Republic of the Philippincs
BAGO CITY WATER DISTRICT
Social Justice Complex
Rafac] Salas Drive
Bago City, Negros Occidental
Tel, No. 4610-365

STATEMENT OF MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY
FOR FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Management of the Bago City Water District is responsible for all
information and representations contained in the Balance Sheet as of December 31,
2015 and the related Statements of Income and Expenses and Statements of Cash
Flows for the year then ended. The financial statements have been prepared in
conformity with generally accepted accounting principles applied in a consistent
basis and reflect amounts that are based on the best estimates and informed
judgment of management with an appropriate consideration for materiality.

In this regard, management maintains a system of accounting and reporting
which provides for the necessary internal controls to ensure that transactions are

properly authorized and recorded, assets are safeguarded against unauthorized use
or disposition and liabilities are recognized.

ANA rm SINGSON
Corporate Account Analyst

mPADA

General Manager



BAGO CITY WATER DISTRICT
TRIAL BALANCE
As of January 31, 2015
Account
Code D.R. C.R.
102 Cash Callecting Officers £3917.83
104 Petty Cash Fund 10,000.00
108 Payroll Fung 0.00
"z Cash in Bank - LCSA - MayBank 8,302,283 88
nz Cash In Bank - LCSA - DBP 2,476,891 51
"2 Cash In Bank - LCSA - LenoBank 2427 760 81
12 Cash In Bank - LCSA - LandBank 1012211 82
121 Accounts Recaivadles 647280057
123 Oue from Officers & Employees .00
129 interest Recalvablas a.a0
146 Recewvables - Disalowance/Chismges 14,500.00
148 Advancas o Officers & Employees 24,500.00
149 Other Recaivadles 89,768.55
155 Office Supglies Inveatory 323,280 27
160 Medicat, Dental end Latoratory Supphas Inventory 21,851.28
165 Other Supglies Irvenory 2,156,038 86
185 Cther Prepaid Expenses 000
188 Guaranty Deposts 25.748.51
201 Land 217000000
ns Other Structures 201,426 50
221 Office Equipmant B35 448 52
22 Furnitures and Fodures 292,901 86
223 IT Equipment and Software 126583497
229 Communication Equipment 205.400.00
235 Sparts  Equipment 17.588,00
240 Othar Machineries & Eguipments 552,160,898
241 Moior Vehicles 2,881,700,00
2541A  Source of Stpply Plant - Structure and improvements 40.851.4D
25410  Wells _ 11,950,953.42
2541F  Other Saurce of Supply 5,000.00
25404 Pumping Plant « Siructure and Improvements 6,450,011.98
2541\B  Power Production Equpments 2,170,840 00
2541C  Pumpng Equpment 4,431 68057
254 lIlA W“Tmm-.mad Improvernents. 4 859,50
25408 Wate Treatment Equipment 2,711,533.00
254IVA  Transmissicn & Dist Piant - Structute and improvements: 10,13250
254 VB Reservoirs and Tanks 11,091,244 08
254 V¢ Transmission and Distribation Mans 4281771032
254 WE  Servces 158 .819.00
254IVH  Hydrants 17.840 00
265 Cansiruction Work In Progress « Artesian Wells,
Reservous, Pumping Stations ard Canduts 59030805
301 Aliowance Far Deubtiul Accounts 1.562,733.95
215 Accum. Depr. - Cther Structures 152,034 71
a1 Accum. Depr. - Office Equipment 613,638.68
Accum. Depr. - Fumnsures and Fixtures 226,116.41

322

323 Accum. Depr. - IT Equipment and Software 970,706.08

329 Accum Depr. Communications Equipment 177.210.00

335 Accum Depr. Sparts Equipmant 1,3185.00

340 Accum Depr. Other Machineres & Equpment 2453333 81

341 Accum Degr, Motor Vehicles 1,952,055.00
W41 A Accum Depr-Source of Supply Plant - Structure 8 Improvements 3677526
3541D  Accum Depr, - Wells 5,321,086.64
3541 F  Accum. Depr, - Other Source of Supply 4,500.00
IBA11A \ ng Pla cture and Improve




384118 Accum. Depr. - Power Production Equipments 1,488 866.91
35411.C  Accum, Depr. - Pumping Equipment 2510998 67
4111 A Accum, Depr. - Water Treatment Plant - Structure & Improvements. 437355
3541118 Accum. Depr - Water Treatment Equipment 1,655,638 06
IS4IVA  Accum. Depr-Trans. & Dt Plant - Structure & Improvements 911934
35¢WE  Accum Depe - Reservoirs and Tanks 5,376,104 66
ISIVG  Accum Depe - Transmisson & Distnbution Mains 2147807517
34 WE  Accum . Depr - Sarvices 14283710
3541VH  Accum, Degr. - Hydrants 11,634.00
401 Accounts Payabla 282,526,864
a9z Dua to BIR 56,974.70
426 Guarranty Daposits Payabile 867,560.00
444 Loans Payable - Domestic 194851221
5011 Caphal Contridution - Local 5,677,01563
8111 Other Paid In Capeal 28,712,410 55
s01m Retaned Earnings 13,228.976.98
E01Ma2  Prior Pericd Adjustmants to Retained Earnings 5.034.00
628 Other Sesvice Income 2650000
839 incame From W¥atar Works System 2625875 56
i 649 Fines and Penalties - Business Incame 83,847 15
G54 Interest Income 240202
I 6878 Miscalangous Inceme 10,782 24
\ 682 Gain'Loss on Sale of Disposed Assels 0.00
701 Salaries & Wages - Regular 41817800
Tes Salaries & Wages - Casual 12,921.00
' 708 Salaries & Wages - Contractial 134,448 05
711 P wl E i Relief Al ({PERA) 13,500.00
‘ Tz Adatwonal Compensation ( ADCONM ) 40,500 00
713 Raprasentston Allowance | RA ) 7 500,00
714 Transportation Atowancs {TA) 7,500.00
715 Ciothing / Uniform Allowance 135,000 00
717 Preductivity Incantive Allcwance 000
718 Other Sonuses and Allowances. 0.0
720 Honoraria 26350 00
723 Quemme & Night Pay 57803.70
724 Cash Gift [ Rei)
725 Year End Banus 0.00
73 Life & Ratkemant Insurance Canributions 5173183
732 PAGHBIG Contrbutians 2.700.00
733 PHILHEALTH Contributions 4987 50
734 ECC Ceatribations 2 70000
48 Other Parsonnel Benefits 18177 36
751 Traveling Expensa - Locai 1,467 00
753 Training Expenses 000
755 Office Supplies Expenses 3227083
760 Medical, Dental and Laboratory Supplies Expanses 13,981,682
761 Gasaine. 04 and Lubricants Expenses 124 845.96
767 Electricity Expanses 364,164.93
Al Postage ard Delveras 145,00
w2 Tesmphone Expenses - Landline 3,9837.17
3 Telephone Expenses - Mobila 6.581.00
e Inferrat Expansas 0.00
775 Cable, Satelite | Telegraph and Radic Expenses 1,160.00
780 Advartising Expenses 0.00
762 Reant Expenses 0.00
783 Rapresentation Expenses 708610
782 Transportation and Delivery Expenses 000




786 Subscriptions Expenses
787 Survey Expenses
792 Autting Sesvices
749 Other Professional Services
81 Repairs & Mant - Offica Buildngs
821 Repairs & Maint - Office Equipment
822 Repairs & Maint - Fumiture & Fixtures
823 Repairs & Maint - IT Equpment and Software
429 Repairs & Maint - Communication Eguipment
840 Repairs & Maint - Other Machinenes & Equipmant
an Repairs & Maint - Motor Venicles
848 Repaws & Maint. - Other Transportation Equipt.
850 Repairs & Maint. - Other Property,Plant and Equipt
854 Repars & Maint, - Atesian Wells Resaryoirs,
Pumpihg Stations and Conduits.
E78 Donstions
=1 Miscnilanecus Expenses
894 Taxes, Dutes and Licenses
892 Fuelty Borxd Premiums
693 Insurance Exgenses
S01 Bad Debts Expanse
|15 Copreciaton - Other Structures
#21 Depreciaton - Office Equipmant
a2 Depreciation - Furntures and Fixtures
823 Depreciabion - IT Equipment and Softwam
929 Degpreciation - Communications Equpment
35 Depreciation - Sports Equipmearnt
940 Degraciation - Other Machinanas & Equipment
941 Degprecation - Motor Vehides
95014 Deprecation - Source of Supply Plant - Structure & Impravemants
501D Depraczation - Walls
S50 F Depraciation - Other Source of Supply
850114 Depraciation - Pumping Pfant - Structure and Improvemants
85018 Depreciation - Powsr Production Equipments
8500 C Depraciatian - Pumping Equipment
950 LA Depreciation - Waler Treatmant Plant - Structure & Improvemerts
S50MB  Depreciation - Water Treatment Equipment
850.0VA  Depreciation - Trans. & Dist Piant - Structure and Improvemants
G500V B Depeciatan - Resenairs and Tanks
9500V.C  Cepreciation - Transmission and Disirbution Mains
S50 WWE  Depreciaton - Servicas
980V H  Depraciation - Hydrants
a71 Bank Charges
975 Intarest Expensas
Prepared by : Ana -

Corporate Account Anaiyst

5,648 00
0o
000
0.00
0.00
0.00

2,388.00

1,300.00
0.00
0.00

3417.00
0.00
0.00

35,327 69
000
oca

51.098.26
0.00

416327
000
66002
5.406.41
2,859.42
6,702.94
22500
26380
1,439.67
8,640.00
0o

44 54072
000

34,735 3%

8,003.53

2737284
.00

13,488 46
Q.00

28.563.09

165488 72
0.00

48.00

0.00
180,633.41

118,758,375 24

118,758,37524




BAGO CITY WATER DISTRICT

CASH FLOW STATEMENT

For the period ended January 31, 201§

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash Inflows :
Callection of Receivables
Collection of Incorme
Refund of Cash Advance

Total Cash Inflows

Cash Outflows :
Payments of Other Maint. and Operating Exp.
Payments of Salaries and Wages
Remittance of GSISIPAG-IBIGIPHILHEAL TH/Taxes
Payments of fuel & power for pumping

Tetal Cash Outflows

Total Cash Provided (used) by Operating Activities

Cash Flow from Investing Activities
Cash Outflows :
Purchases for Construction Work In Progress
Purchasa / Construction of
Transmission and Distribution Mains
IT Equipment and Software

Total Cash Outfiows
Total Cash Provided (used) by Investing Activities

Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Cash Outflows :
Paymenis of Domestic Loans

Total Cash Provided (used) by Financing Activities

Cash Provided by Operating, Investing & Financing Activities
Add : Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning

Cash and Cash Equivalents, Ending

Prepared By :  Ana ngson
Corpbrate Account Analyst

Year to Date

2,688,406 71
28,902.02
0.00

2,717,308.73

403,486 .90
565,647.05
113,217 64
449,310,890

1,531,562.49

1,185.746.24

59,397.91

6,328.90
48,805.00

115,031,831

115,031.81

221.364.00

221,364.00

849.350.43

14,473,795.12

15,323,145.55




BAGO CITY WATER DISTRICT
Detailed Balance Sheet
For the period ended January 31, 2015

ASSETS
Current Assets

Cash on Hand
Cash Collecling Officers
Petty Cash Fund
Payroll Fung

Cash in Bank
Cash In Bank - LCSA - MayBank
Cash In Bank - LCSA - DBP
Cash In Bank - LCSA - LandBank
Cash In Bank - LCSA - LandBank

Receivables
Accounts Receivable, Net

Accounts Recewvable
Allowance For Doubtful Accounts

Due From Officers & Employees
Interest Receivables
Receivables - Disallowance/Charges
Advances fo Officers and Employees
Other Receivables

Inventories
Oifice Supplies Inventory
Madical, Dental and Laboratory Supplies Inventory
Other Supplies Inventory

Other Current Assots
Guaranty Deposits

Total Current Assets

Non-Current Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment
Land
Other Structures, Net
QOther Structures
Accum. Depr. - Other Structures
Office Equipment, Net
Office Equipment
Accum. Depr. - Office Equipment-
Furnitures and Fixtures, Net
Furnitures and Fixtures:
Accum. Depr. « Fumitures-and Fixtures
IT Equipment and Software, Net
IT Equipment and Software
Accum. Depr - IT Equipment and Software
Communication Equipment, Net
Communication Equipment
Accum.Depr. Communications Equipment
Sports Equipment, Net
Sports Equipment
Accum Depr. Sports Equipment
Other Machineries & Equipments, Net
Other Machinenes & Equipments
Accum Depr. Other Machineries & Equipment
Motor Vehicles, Net
Motor Vehicles
Accum. Depr. Motor Vehicles
Source of Supply Plant - Structure and Improvements, Net
Source of Supply Plant - Strocture and Improvements

Accum. Depr - Source of Supply Plant - Structure and Improvements

Wells, Net

103,917.83
83,017 83
10.000.00

0.00
15.219.227.72
9,502,263 66
2476.991.51
242776081
1,012.211.52
5,038,865.17
4,910,086 62
6,472,800 57
1562733 85
0.00

0.00
14,500.00
24,500.00
89,796 55
2,501,180.41

323,280.27
2186128

2,155,036.86
25,748.51
25.748 51
22,8885,939.64

2,170,000.00
49,391.73
20142650
152,03477
839,448 52
61363868
56,785.45
262 501 .86
226116.41
296,125.89
1,286,834 97
§70,708.08
28,130.00
205,400.00
177,210.00
16,267.00
17,586.00
1.319.00
92,827.17
552 180.98
459,333.81
928,745.00
2,881,700.00
1,952,955.00
4,086.14
40,851 40
35,775.76
6,628,904.78




Pumping Plant - Structure and Improvements, Net
Pumping Plant - Structure and Improvements
Accum. Depr. - Pumping Plant - Structure and Improvements
Power Production Equipments, Net
Power Production Equipments
Accum. Depr. - Power Production Equipments
Pumping Equipment, Net
Pumping Equipment
Accum, Depr. - Pumping Equipment
Water Treatment Plant - Structure and Improvements, Net
Water Treatment Plant - Structure and Improvemaonts
Accum. Depe. - Water Treatment Plant - Structure aad Improvements
Water Treatment Equipment, Net
Water Treatment Equipment
Accum. Depe, - Water Treatment Equipment
Transmission & Dist. Plant - Structure and Improvements, Net
Trans. & Dist. Plant - Structure and Improvements
Accum. Depr. - Trans, & Dist. Paint-Structure and Improvements
Reservoirs and Tanks, Net
Raservoirs and Tanks
Accum. Depr. - Reservoirs and Tanks
Transmission and Distribution Mains, Net
Transmission and Distribution Mains
Accumn. Depr - Transmission & Distribution Mains
Services, Net
Services
Accum . Depr. - Senvices
Hydrants, Net
Hydrants
Accum. Depr, « Hydrants
Construction Work In Progress - Artesian Wells,
Reservoirs, Pumping Stations and Conduits
Total Property, Plant and Equipment
Total Non-Current Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Current Liabllities

Payable Accounts
Accounts Payable

Inter - Agency Payables
Due to BIR

Other Liability Accounts
Guarranty Deposits Payable

Total Current Liabilities
Non-Current Liabilitios

Loans Payable - Domestic
TOTAL LIABILITIES

Equity
Government Equily
Capital Contribution - Local
Other Paid In Capital
Sub-Total
Retained Earnings - Beginning
Add : Net income (Loss) for the month
Prior Period Adjustments
Retained Earnings - End
Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES and EQUITY

Prepared By : Ana Mﬁlng»n

2,774,128 64

6.490,011.98
3,715,883 34
6582,073.09

2.170,940.00
1.488,866.91
1.970,881.90

448188057
2.510,998.67
485.95

4.858.50
4.373.55
1,055,554.94

2,711,533.00
1,656,638 06
1,013.26

10,132.60
9,119.34
6,513,239.42

11,891,344 08
5,378,104 66
21,339,635.15

42 817,710 32
21.478,07517
15.881.90

158.819.00
142,837 10
6,306.00

17.940.00
11634 00

990,306.08

44,867 874.25

45.858,180.30

6B,747,119.84

282,526.64
58,974.70

667,560.00

1,010,081.34

19.495,122.71

20,505,184.05

567701589
2871241085

34,3889,426.84

13,228 978 98
618.486.07
5,034.00

13.852,509.05

48,241,935.89

68,747.119.94




BAGO CITY WATER DISTRICT
Detalled Statement of Income and Expenses
For the period ended January 31, 2015
Income
Other Service Income 26.500 00
Income From Water Works System 262587555
Fines and Penalties - Business Income 89,847 15
Miscallaneous Income 10,782.24
Gross Income 2,753,004,95
Less ; Expenses
Personal Services
Salanes & Wages - Regular 418,178.00
Salaries & Wages - Casual 12.921.00
Salaries & Wages - Contractual 134,448.05
Personnel Economic Redief Allowance ( PERA ) 13,500.00
Additionsl Compensation ( ADCOM } 40,500.00
Representation Allowance ( RA ) 7.500.00
Transportation Allowance { TA ) 7.500.00
Clothing / Uniform Atlowance 135.000.00
Productivity Incentive Allowance 0.00
Other Bonuses and Allowances 0.00
Honorarla 28,350.00
Overtime & Night Pay 5780370
Cash Gift Q.00
Year End Bonus 0.00
Life & Retirement Insyrance Contributions 5173188
PAG-IBIG Contributions 2.700.00
PHILHEALTH Contributions 4,687 50
ECC Conlributions 2.700.00
Other Perscnnel Benafits 18,177.36
Total Personal Services 935,997.49

Maintenance and Other Operating Expenses

Traveding Expense - Local 1,967.00
Training Expenses .00
Office Supplies Expenses 3227083
Medical, Dental and Laboratory Supplies Expenses 1396162
Gasoline. Of and Lubncants Expenses - 124,845 865
Electricity Expenses 354,184 93
Postage and Delivenes. 145,00
Telephone Expenses - Landiine 383717
Telephone Expenses < Mobile 6,591 00
Internet Exgenses 0.00
Cable, Sateliite, Telegraph and Radio Expenses 1,160.00
Advertising Expenses 0.00
Rent Expenses 0.00
Representation Expenses 7.888.10
Subscriptions Expenses 5,648.00
Other Professional Services 0.00
Repairs & Maint. - Office Bulidings 0.00
Repairs & Maint. - Office Equipment 000
Repairs & Maint. - Fumniture & Fixtures 2,363.00
Repairs & Maint. - IT Equiprment and Software 1,300.00
Repairs & Maint. - Other Machineries & Equipmant .00
Repairs & Maint - Motor Vehicles 3.91700
Repalrs & Maint. - Artesian Weils Reservoirs,

Pumping Stations and Conduits 35,327 69
Donations 0,00
Misceftaneous Expenses 0.00
Taxes, Outies and Licenses 51,088.26
Fidelity Bond Premiums 0.00




—

Insurance Expenses

Bad Debts Expense

Deprociation - Other Structures

Depreciation - Office Equipment

Depraciation - Fumitures and Fidures

Depreciation - IT Equipment and Software

Depreciation - Communications Equipment

Depreciation - Sports Equipment

Depreciation - Other Machinenes & Equipment

Depreciation - Motor Vehicles

Depreciation - Source of Supply Plant - Structure and
Improvements

Deprociation - Wells

Depreciation - Pumping Plant - Structure and
Improvements

Depreciation - Power Production Equipments

Depreciation - Pumping Equipment

Depreciation - Water Treatment Plant - Structure and
Improvements

Depreciation - Water Treatment Equipment

Depreciation - Trans. & Dist. Piant - Structure and
Improvements

Depreciation - Resarvoirs and Tanks

Depreciation - Transmission and Distribution Mains

Depreciation - Hydrants

Bank Charges

Total Maintenance and Other Operating Expenses

Financial Expenses
Interest Expenses
Total Exponses
Income {Loss) From Operations
Add (Deduct) Other Income/Expenses
Interest income
Net Income{l.oss) Before Income Tax

Preparad by : Ana Mingson
Corporate Account Analyst

418327
0.00
860.02
6.406.41
285842
670204
225.00
263 80
143987
§,640.00

0.00
44,540.72

3473535
8,003.53
27,372.84

0.00
13 468 46

1,010,280.00

190,633.41
2,136.810.90
516,094.05

2,402.02
518,496.07




.
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MONTHLY DATA SHEET
BAGO CITY WATER DISTRICT (CCC# ___317 )

For the Month Ending __ JANUARY 31 , 2015
SERVICE CONNECTION DATA:
1.1 Total Services 6576 16 Changes  New 26
1.2 Total Active 5148 Reconnected .
1.3 Total Metered 5146 Disconnected 52
14 Total Billed 5141 1.7  Customer in arrears
1.5 Population Served Number 2550 ( )
PRESENT WATER RATES: Effective May 1, 2005
LWUA Approved  YES [ 7] no [ Date Approved April 5, 2005
No. OF Minimum COMMODITY CHARGES
Conns. Charge 11-20 | 21-30 | 31-40 | 41-50 | S0-up
Domestic/Government 4950 152.00 15,85 17.50 18.90 20.40 21.95
Commercial/Industrial 190 304.00 31.70 35.00 37.80 40.80 43.90
Bulk/Whelesale 1 12.00/cu.m.
BILLING AND COLLECTION DATA:
3.1 BILLINGS (Water Sales) This Moath (TM) Year-to-Date (YTD)
a,  Current {Metered) e 2,625,875.56 P 2,625,875.56
b. Current (Flat rate)
c Penalty Charges P 89.847.15 P 89,847.15
TOTALS P 2,715.722.71 P 2,715,222.71
3.2 COLLECTIONS (Water Sales)
a. Current Accounts P 654,064.25 » 694,064.25
b.  Arrears {Current Years) P 72,546.65 P 72,546.65
c. Arrears {Previous Years) P 1,854,658.06 P 1,854,658.06
TOTALS P 2!621!268.96 P 2!621!268.96
3.3  ACCOUNT RECEIVABLE
Beginning of Year P 5|37‘8| 346.82
34  ON-TIME PAID, THIS MONTH = (3.2.3) X 100 = 26.43%
(3.1.a) + (3.1.b)
COLLECTION EFFICIENCY, YTD = (3.23)+(3.2.0) X 100 = 28.23%
3.1 Totals
COLLECTION RATIO, YTD = 3.2 Totals X 100 = 28.82%
3.3+ 3.1 Totals
FINANCIAL DATA:
4.1 REVENUE This Month (TM) Year-to-Date (YTD)
a. Operating p 2,753,004.95 P 2,753,004.95
b.  Non-Operating P 2,402.02 P 2,402.02
TOTALS P 257555406.97 P 2|7SSI4G6.97
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4.2 EXPENSES This Month (TM) Year-to-Date (YTD)
a. Salanes and Wages 565,547.05 565,547.05
b.  Pumping Cost (Fuel, Oll, Electric) 449,310.90 449,310.50
[ Chemicals (Treatment) 13,961.62 13,961.62
d.  Other O & M Expense 567,939.75 567,939.75
e Depreciation Expense 249,518.17 349,518.17
1. Interest Expense 190,633.41 190,633.41
g. Others
TOTALS 2,136,910.90 2,136,910.90
43  NETINCOME (LOSS) 618,496.07 618,496.07

44  CASH FLOW REPORT

a Recelpts 2,717,308.73 2,717,308.73
b, Disbursement 1,867,958.30 1,867,958.30
[ Net Recelpt (Disbursement) 849,350.43 B49,350.43
d.  Cash Balance, Beginning 14,473,795.12 14,473,795.12
e.  Cash Balance, Ending 15,323,145.55 15,323,145.55

45  MISCELLANEOUS FINANCIAL DATA

2 Loan Funds (Total} C. Inventories 2,501,18041
1. Cashon Hand @ Acct. Receivables
2, CashinBank (Customer) 6,472,800.57
b. WD Funds (Total) e.  Customer's Deposit 667,560.00
1. Cash on Hand 93,417.83 £ Loans Payable LWUA 19,405,122.71
2. Cashin Bank 9,302,263.88 g Payable to Supplier's
3 Investments and Other Creditors 342,501 .34
4, Working Fund 10,000.00 h,  Total Debt Service
5.  Reserves 5,916,963.84 (LWUA Loan) 221,364.00

5, WATER PRODUCTION DATA:

5.1 SOURCE OF SUPPLY NUMBER Tatal Rated Capacity Basis of Data
a.  Wells 5 276,480 m?/mo. Pumping Test
b,  Springs miime.
¢, Surface m/mo.
d, TOTALS 5 276,480 mifme, Pumping Test
52 WATER PRODUCTION THIS MONTH YTD Method of Measurement
a,  Pumped 167,802 m' 167,802 m' Fiow Meter
b. Gravﬁy m3 ml

¢ TOTALS 167,502 m 167,802 m’ Flow Meter




6.

ﬁ

5.3 :
Total Power Consumption for Pumping
Total Power Cost for Pumping

Other Energy Cost for Pumping

Tokal Pumping Hours (motor drive)
Total Pumping Hours (engine drive}
Total Gas Chiorine Consumed

Total Powder Chlorine Consumed
Total Liquid Chiorine Consumed

Total Chiorine Cost

Total Cost of Other Chemicals

mz oepAanow

449,310.90

744

41

12,161.62

Metered Biled
Unmetered Billed
Tota! Billed (5.4a +
Metered Unbilled

mmanow

Total Accounted

Unmetered Unbilled 650

155,176

155,176

w

5.4b) 155,176

155,176

260

260

650

333333

156,086

156,086

(5.4¢c + 5.4d + 5.4¢e)
A T:
Ave. Manthly Consumption/Connection
Ave. Per Capita/Day Consumption
Accounted Water 5.4.f X 100 =

5.2¢
Revenuoe Producing Water 5.4.c
5.2

po s

a

MISCELLANEOUS DATA:

6.1 Emplovees:
MNo. of Connectons) ConmchcnsJBanovee
Average Monthly Salary/Employee

Total Samples Taken

No. of Negative Results
Test Results Submitted to LWUA {Y/N)

a,  Total Samples Taken
b, No. of Samples Meeting Standards
¢ No. of Days Full Chiorination

6«4mmmm

6.2 Bactericiogical:

nee noe

6.3 Chiorination:

Total ___46 __ Regular 26 3

This Month

24.44

0.157

93.02

92.47

Resolutions Approved

2

Policies Passed

Director’s Fee Pad

28,350.00

answ

Meetings:
1. Held (No.)

2

2. Regular (No.)

3. Spedal (No.)

STATUS OF VARIOUS DEVELOPMENTS:

7.1 STATUS OF LOANS as of

Type of Loans/Funds
Early Action P

Loan/Fund
Committed

1 JobOrder 19

333333

3.3,

E

111.76

P 15,966.63

6

6

Y

Year-To-Date
2

28,350.00

AVAILMENTS TO DATE

Amount

_Percention

Internm Improvement

Comprehensive

New Service Connecticn

BPW Funds

rRanow

TOTALS P

# [#lelefelepe




7.2 STATUS OF LOAN PAYMENT TO LWUA
Types of Loans/Funds

sanow

Early Action

Interim Improvement
Comprehensive

New Service Connection

TOTALS

73 Other On-Going Projects

mEFLNpap TR

Types

Early Action
Pre-Feasibility Study
Feasibdlity Study

A & E Design

Well Drilling

Project Presentation
Pre-Bidding

Biading
Construction (

)

As of
Projection COLLECTION
__Collection/Mo. _ This Mo. Y.T.D.

#FRFFEFRR

Status

8. STATUS OF INSTITUTIONAL DEVELOPMENT: (to be filled by the Advisor)

8.1  Deyelopment Progress Indicator:

Phase

Earmed

Age in Development
Min. Reqg'd, Variance Months Rating

CPS 1 Installed

PSS 1T Instabied
Management Audit
PR Assistance
Marketing Assistance
Financal Audit

VERIFIED BY :

3/16/2015
Date

Management Advisor Date

RECORDED BY :

Area Manager

FM Date




Account
Code

102
104
105
112
112
12
12
121
123
120
146
148
149
155
160
165
185
188
2
214
an
222
223
229
35
240
24
2641A
28410
2541F
2540A
25418
2541C
284 1A
284118
2541V A
254\vB
254V C
254 VE
28 IVH
26%

301
315
n

EREER

k)
35414
35410
541 F

3541 A

BAGO CITY WATER DISTRICT
TRIAL BALANCE
As of February 28, 2015

Cash Coliacting Officers

Petty Casn Fund

Payrall Funa

Cash In Bank - LCSA - MayBank

Cash In Bank - LCSA - DB®

Cash In Bank - LCSA - LandBank

Cash In Bank - LCSA - LandBank

Accounts Racetvables

Dua from Officers & Empicyees

Interest Receivables

R Bles - Disail iCharges

Advances ta Officars & Employees

Other Recevables

Office Supplies Inventory

Meaical, Dental and Laboratory Suppiles Inventory

Qther Suppies inventary

Other Prepaid Exponses

Guaranty Deposits

Lang

Other Structures

Cifice Equipment

Fumitures and Fixtures

IT Equipmant and ScAware

Commumication Equipment

Spots Equipment

Otnher Machinenes & Equpmants

Motor Vehicies

Source of Supply Plant - Structure and Improvements

Wells

Other Source of Supply

Purmping Plant - Struciure and Improvements

Power Production Equipments

Pumping Equigment

Water Tragiment Plant - Structure and Impravements

Water Treatment Eguipment

Transmission & Dist. Plant - Structure and Improvements

Reservoirs and Tanks

Transmission and Distribution Maing

Services

Hydrants

Canstructicn Work In Progress - Attasian Walls,
Reservoira, Pumping Stations and Conduts

Allowsncs For Doubtiut Accounts

Accum, Depr. - Othar Structures

Accum. Depe. - Office Equipmant

Accum, Depr - Furnitures and Fiqures

Accum, Depe. « IT Equipmant ang Software

Accum Depr. Comnunicatians Equipment

Accum Depr. Spons Equipement

Aczcum Depr. Othar Machinenes & Equipment

Accurn Depr. Motor Vehicles

Accum. Depr.-Source of Supply Plant - Structure 3 Improvemeants

Accum. Dopr - Walls

Accum. Depr. - Other Saurce of Supply

Accum. Depr. - Pumping Plant - Structure and Improvemnents

D.R. C.R.

6734124
10.000 00
o000
9.561.513.9¢
247875293
2.427,760.81
1,012,908 82
6,411,085 16
0.00

000
14,500.00
24.500.00
89 798.55
31878428
15,841 58
2067.947 87
Q.00
25,748 51
2,170,000.00
201,426 50
839,448 52
285,541.86
1.310,105.97
205,400.00
17.586.00
552 160.83
2.881,700.00
40 861 40
11,850,993 42
5,000.00
§,490,011.98
2,170,940.00
4 56736057
4 B59.50
271153300
10,132,60
11,6891,344.08
42,831,01922
158,819.00
17.540 00

292.128.05
1.562,733 9%
152,684.72
6520,045.08
22907583
a77.074.50
177.435.00
1,582 80
480,773 68
1,951,535.00
36775.26
5365626 36
450000
375081868




e
RLURE N
354111 A
3541118
e VA
Vs
B[ Ce
354.VE
BsvH
a0
412
426
A44
5011
s
So1m
Sotia2
628
539
B49
£64
678
682
™m
705
706
m
712

74
75
"7
719
720
3
724
s
™
732
Eecks
734
748

753
758
760
761
767
n
7R

775
780
782
783
784

Accurn. Depr - Power Production Equaments
Accum Depr. - Pumping Equipment

Accum. Depr. - Waler Treatmant Plant - Structure & improvemants

Accum. Depr. - Water Treatrment Equipment

Accum, Depe -Trans, & Dist. Plart - Struciure & Improvaments

Accum. Depr. - Resenvairs ana Tanks
Accurn. Depr - Transmission & Distribution Mang
Accum . Depr. - Servicas

Accum, Dapr. - Hydrants

Accounts Payable

Due 1o BIR

Guarranty Daposis Payanle

Loang Payable - Domestic

Captial Contriaution - Lecal

Other Paid In Capital

Retained Eamings

Prior Period Adjustments 1o Ratained Eamings
Other Service Income

Incoma From Water Works System

Fines and Penaitas « Busingss Income
Interest income

Miscallaneous Income

Gain/Loss on Sale of Disposed Assets
Salanes & Wages - Regular

Salaries & Wages - Casual

Salanes & Wages - Contractual
Persannel Econcmic Rellaf Allowance ( PERA )
Additional Compensation { ADCOM )
Representation Atlowance (RA )
Transportation Allowsnce (TA)

Clothing / Unifarm Allowance

Productivity Incentive Allowance

Other Bonuses and Aliowances
Haonoraria

Overtime & Night Pay

Cask Gift

Year End Banus

Lda & Retirement Inswanes Contributions
PAG-IBIG Contributions

PHILHEALTH Contrivutions

ECC Contibutions

Othar Personne! Benafits

Travaling Expensga - Local

Traning Expenses

Office Supplies Expenses

Madical, Dental ang Laboratory Supplies Expenses

Gascing, Off and Lubricants Expenses
Electricity Expensas

Postage end Delivenes

Telephone Expenses - Landine
Telphone Expenses - Mobile

Intemet Expenses

Cable, Satelite . Telegraph and Radis Expensas
Adverising Expanses

Rant Expenses

Representation Expenses
Transportation and Delvery Expenses

a.00
835,356 00
25,842 00
25961735
27.000.00
81.000.00
15,000.00
5,000.00
135,000.00
0.00

0.00
63.450 00
107,368 30
0.00

0.00
103,463 74
5,400.00
997500
540000
208,130.06
23,421.00
27,500.00
7442937
21.781.32
243 766 08
753,717.00
$25.00
7.780.32
7.761.00
121341
1,160.00
000

¢.00
18,947 10
Q.00

1,486 870 .44
2,538,371 51
437355

1 6869 405.52
311934
5,406,687.75
21,643,857 74
182.37.10
11,682,00
225,516.64
7077970
657,560 00
19,444 047 04
S 677,015 8%
28,712.410.85
13,228,978 98
5,034 00
§3.080.00
4,775,036 91
198 550 90
4860 74
2441348




786
87

an

9501A
95010
9501 F
950.1L.A
950118
e50nC
as0.LA
50.m.8
OIVA
s50ve
aso.wv.C
0.V E
950 IVH

a75

Prepared by

Subscoptions Expenses

Survey Expenses

Auditing Services

Other Prafessonal Sarvices

Repairs & Maint - Office Buildings

Repairs & Maint - Office Equipment

Repairs & Maint - Funiture & Fldures

Repars & Maint - IT Eguipment and Software

Repairs & Mant - Communication Equipmeant

Repairs & Mant - Othar Machineries & Equioment

Repairs & Maimt - Molor Vehicles

Repairs & Maint. - Othar Transpartation Equipt

Repairs & Mairt. - Olher Property, Plant and Equipt

Repais & Maint - Artesian Wells, Resecvors
Pumping Stations and Conduits

Donations

Mscellaneous Expenses

Texes, Dutes and Licenses

Fidelty Bond Premiums

Insurance Expenses

Bad Debls Expanse

Depreciation - Other Structuses

Depreciation - Office Equipment

Depreciation - Furnitures and Futures

Depreciation - IT Equipment and Software

Dep - Commur Equipmert

Depreciation - Sports Equipment

Deprociation - Other Machinenes & Equipmant

Depreciation - Motoe Vanicles

Depreciatan - Sourca of Supply Plant - Structure 8 Improvements

Depreciation - Wells
Depeeciation - Other Scurce of Supply

Depreciation - Pumping Plant - Structure 8nd Impeevements

Deprecation - Power Production Equpments
Deprecaation - Pumping Equipment

Depraciation - Water Treatmant Plant - Siructure & improvements

Dep - Waler T 1 Equ

Depreciaticn - Trans. & Dist. Plant - Structure and Improvements

Depreciation « Resgrvoirs and Tanks

Dopraciation - Transmission and Distrioution Mains
Depeeciation - Sanvioas

Depreciation - Hyarants

Bank Chamges

Interast Expenses

Ana ason
rate Account Analyst

5,648.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

2,368.00

1,300.00
0.00
000

7558 68
000
0.00

61,485 87
c0%

0.00

97 446.33
0o
418227
.00
1,320.04
1281282
591884
13,089.36
450.00
527 60
287974
17.280.00
000
69,081 .44
000
€9,470.70
16,007.05
84 745 68
0.00
26,538.52
0.c0
8712618
331,271.29
Q.00
§6.00
000
380,671.74

121,331,135.13

12133113513




BAGO CITY WATER DISTRICT
CASH FLOW STATEMENT
For the period ended February 28, 2015

Year to Date
Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash Inflows :
Coltection of Receivables 5,086,082 37
Cofiection of Income 57.920.74
Refund of Cash Advance 0.00
Total Cash Inflows 5,154,003.11
Cash Outflows :
Payments of Other Maint. and Operating Exp ag2 01620
Payments of Salaries and Wages 1,921,815.35
Remittance of GSIS/PAG-IBIGPHILHEALTH/Taxes 22168500
Payments of fuel & power for pumping 208,824 05
Total Cash Outflows 3,235,240.78
Total Cash Provided (used) by Operating Activities 1,918,762.33
Cash Flow from Investing Activities
Cash Outflows :
Purchases for Construction Work In Progress 6121791
Purchase / Construction of
Transmigsion and Distribubon Mains 20,13780
Pumping Equipment 25,480.00
Fumiure and Fixtures 2,640.00
IT Equipment and Softwars 92,076.00
Total Cash Outflows 261,551.71
Total Cash Provided (used) by Investing Activities 261,551.71
Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Cash Outflows :
Payments of Domestic Loana 442.728.00
Total Cash Provided (used) by Financing Activities 442,728.00
Cash Provided by Operating, Investing & Financing Activities 1,214,482.62
Add : Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning 14.473,795.12
Cash and Cash Equivalents, Ending 15,688.277.74

Prepared By : Amﬁmpwn
Coi te Account Analyst




BAGU CITY WATER DISTRICT
Detailed Balance Sheet
For the period ended February 28, 2015

ASSETS
Current Assots
Cash on Hand 107,341.24
Cash Caollecting Officers 97.341 24
Petty Cash Fund 10.000.00
Payroll Fundg Q.00
Cash In Bank 15,580,936.50
Cash In Bank - LCSA - MayBank 0.66151394
Cash In Bank - LCSA - DBP 247875293
Cash In Bank - LCSA - LandBank 2.427.760.81
Cash In Bank - LCSA - LandBank 1,012,908 82
Receivables 4.877.119.76
Accounts Receivable, Net 4,848,321.21
Accounts Receivable 641105516
Allowance For Doubtful Accounts 1.562,733.95
Due From Officers & Employess 0.00
Interest Receivables 0.00
Receivabies - Disallowance/Charges 14,500.00
Advances to Officers and Employees 24,500 00
Other Recoivables B9.708.55
Inventories 2,402,573.73
Office Supplies Inventory 318,784 28
Medical, Dental and Laboratory Supplies Inventory 15,841 58
Other Supplies Inventory 2,067,847 87
Other Current Assets 25,748.51
Guaranty Deposits 25,748 51
Total Current Assets 23,093,719.74
Non-Current Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment
Land 2,170,000.00
Other Structures, Net 48.731.711
Other Structures 20142850
Accum. Depr. - Other Structures 152,604 79
Office Equipment, Net 219,403.43
Office Equipment 839 448 52
Accum. Depr. - Office Equipment 620.04509
Fumnitures and Fixtures, Not 66,466.03
Furnitures and Fixtures 285541.86
Accum. Depr. - Furnitures and Fixtures 22907583
IT Equipment and Software, Net 333,031.47
IT Equipment and Software 1.310.105, 87
Accum. Depr. - [T Equipment and Software 977,074.50
Cammunication Equipment, Net 27,965.00
Communication Equipment 205,400.00
Accum Dopr. Communications Equipment 177.435.00
Sports Equipment, Net 16,003.20
Sports Equipment 17,586.00
Accum.Depr. Sports Equipment 1,582.80
Other Machineries & Equipments, Net 91.,387.30
Other Machinenies & Equipments 552,160.98
Accum Depr, Other Machineries & Equipmant 450,773 68
Motor Vehicles, Net 920,105.00
Motor Vehicles 2.881,700.00
Accum.Depr. Motor Vehicles 1.961,585.00
Source of Supply Piant - Structure and Improvements, Net 4,086,14
Source of Supply Plant - Structure and Improvements 40,861.40
Accum. Depr, - Source of Supply Plent « Structure snd Improvements 3677526
Wells, Net 6.585,364.06
Wells 11.850.993 42
Accum. Depr. - Wess 5,365,629.3%
Other Source of Supply , Net 500.00
Other Source of Supply 5,000.00

4400 nn




Pumping Plant - Structure and Improvements, Net
Pumping Plant - Structure and Improvements
Accum Depr. - Pumping Plant - Structure and Improvements
Power Production Equipments, Net
Power Production Equipments
Accum. Depr. - Power Production Equipments
Pumping Equipment, Net
Pumping Equipment
Accum. Depr. - Pumping Equipment
Water Treatment Plant - Structure and Improvements, Net
Water Treatment Plant - Structure and Improvemernts
Accum. Depr. - Water Treaimont Plant - Structure and Impravements
Water Treatment Equipment, Net
Water Trealment Equipment
Accum. Depr, - Water Treatment Equipment
Transmission & Dist. Plant - Structure &nd Improvements, Net
Trans. & Dist. Plant - Structure and Improvements
Accum. Depr. - Trans, & Dist. Palnt-Structure and Improvemeants
Reservoirs and Tanks, Net
Reservorrs and Tanks
Accum, Depe, - Reservors and Tanks
Transmission and Distribution Mains, Net
Transmission and Distabution Maing
Accum, Depr - Transmission & Distribulion Mains
Services, Net
Services
Accum - Depr. - Sences
Hydrants, Net
Hydrants
Accum. Depr. - Hydrants
Construction Work In Progress - Artesian Wells,
Reservoirs, Pumping Stations and Conduits
Total Property, Plant and Equipment
Total Non-Current Assets
TOYAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Current Liabllities

Payable Accounts
Accounts Payable

Inter - Agency Payables
Due to BIR

Other Liability Accounts
Guarranty Deposits Payable

Total Current Liabilities
Non-Current Liabilities

Loans Payable - Domestic
TOTAL LIABILITIES

Equity
Govemment Equity
Capital Contribution - Local
Other Paidt in Capital
Sub-Total
Retained Earmings - Beginning
Add © Net Income (Loss) for the manth
Prior Pericd Adjustments
Retained Eamings - End
Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES and EQUITY

2,739,393.2¢

6480011 98
3,750,618 .69
674,069.56

2.170.940.00
1,496 870 44
2,028.989.06

4 567.360.57
2.538,571.61
485.95

4,859.50
437355
1,042,126.48

2,711,533.00
1,669,406.52
1,013.26

10,132.80
311934
6.484,676.33

11,891,344 08
5408867 75
21.187,161.48

4283101822
21.643,857.74
15,881.90

158.618.00
142.937.10
6,258.00

17,8940 00
11,662.00

992,126.05

44,6863,008.65

45,655,224.70

68,748,944.44

225,516.64
70,778.70

©667,550.00

963,856.34

19,464,097.04

20,427,953.38

5677.01589
28.712.410.95

34,389,426 B4

13,228 978.68
697.551.24
5.034.00

13,831,564.22

48,320,661.06

66,748,944.44




BAGO CITY WATER DISTRICT
Detailed Statement of Income and Expenses
For the period ended February 28, 2015

Income
Other Service Income
Income From Water Works System
Fines and Pensilies - Business Income -
Miscellaneous Income
Gross Income
Less: Expenses
~ Salaries & Wages - Regular 835,356 00
Salaries & Wages - Casual 25,842.00
Salaries & Wages - Contractual 2569617 35
Pessonnel Economic Relief Allowance ( PERA ) 27,000.00
‘Additional Compensation { ADCOM ) 81,000.00
- Represantation Allowance ( RA ) 15.000.00
Transportation Allowance ( TA ) 15.000.00

Clothing ! Uniform Aliowance 135,000.00
1 . om
.00
107,368.90
0co

0.00
103,463.76
540000
6.97500
5.400.00
206,130.08

2342100
. 2750000
s Expansi 74,420.37
al-and Laboratory Supplies Expenses 27,781.32
it 243,768.08
763,717 08
525 00
7.780.82
7.791.00
121341




Insurance Expenses

Bad Debis Expanse

Depreciation - Cther Structures

Depraciation - Office Equipment

Depreciation - Furnitures and Fixtures

Depreciation - IT Equipment and Software

Depreciation - Communications Equipment

Depreciation - Sports Equipment

Depreciation - Other Machineries & Equipment

Depreciation - Motor Vehicles

Depreciation - Source of Supply Plant - Structure and
Improvements

Depreciation - Wells

Depreciation - Pumpeng Plant - Structure and
Improvements

Depreciation - Power Production Equipments

Depreciation - Pumping Equipment

Depreciation - Water Treatment Plant - Structure and
Improvemerits

Depreciation - Water Treatment Equipment

Depreciation - Trans. & Dist. Ptant - Structure and
Improvements

Depreciation - Resesvoirs and Tanks

Depraciation - Transmission and Distribution Mains

Depreciation - Hydrants

Bank Charges

Total Maintenance and Other Operating Expenses

Financial Expenses
Interest Expenses
Total Expenses
Income (Loss) From Operations
Add (Deduct) Other Income/Expenses
Interest Income
Net Income{Loss) Before Income Tax

Prepared by Anz‘fmingson
Corporate Account Analyst

68,470 70
16.007.06
54,745 68

Q.00
26,936 92

.00
57,126.18
331271129
95.00

0.00
2,081,395.98

380,971.74
4,358,370.75
692,690.50

4,860.74
697,561.24




MONTHLY DATA SHEET

BAGO CITY WATER DISTRICT (CCC#

For the Month Ending

SERVICE CONNECTION DATA:

Total Services

FEBRUARY 28

;2015

o

Tota!l Active

Total Metered

e
BN -

Total Bifled

wlwnjur

1. Population Served

__May 1, 2005

PRESENT WATER RATES: Effective
LWUA Approved ~ Yes [ 7 ]

No, Of
Conns.

Domestic/Government 4975
Commerdal/Industrial 197
Bulk/Wholesale 1

16 Changes  New 34
Reconnected 30
Disconnected 21
1.7 Customer in arrears
Number 3056 ( )
Date Approved April 5, 2005
COMMODITY CHARGES

11-20 | 21-30 | 31-40 [ 41-50 [ SO-up

15.85 17.50 1890 | 2040 | 2185

31.70 35.00 3780 ~  40.80 43.90

BILLING AND COLLECTION DATA:

3.1 BILLINGS (Water Sales)
3. Current (Metered)
b, Current (Flat rate)
c Penalty Charges

TOTALS

3.2 COLLECTIONS (Water Sales)
a. Curvent Accounts
b, Arrears (Current Years)
[ A Arrears (Previous Years)

TOTALS

3.3 ACCOUNT RECEIVABLE
Beginning of Year

34  ON-TIME PAID, THIS MONTH =

COLLECTION EFFICIENCY, YTD =

COLLECTION RATIO, YTD =

FINANCIAL DATA:
4.1 REVENUE

a4 Operating
b. Non-Operating

TOTALS

This Month (TM) Year-to-Date (YTD)
P 2,149,161.35 P 4,775,035.91
PSR (8 P 158,55090
P 2,257,865.10 P 4,973,587 81
P onisas V)oY )
P 1,395, 355.60 P 1.467.902.25
P 1,005.43 P 1.855.753.49
p 2,319,610.51 p 4,540,879 47
P 6,378,346.82
(3.2 £ 42.95%
Gia)+ (316 X 100
(3.2.3) + (3.2.b) " 62.03%
3.1 Totals X100'=
3.2 Totals a 43.52%
T3+alToms  X100=
This Month (TM) Yaar-to-Date (YTD)
P 229805634 P 5,051,061.29
P 2,458.72 P 4.560.74

P 2,300,515.06 P 5,055,922.03




4.2 EXPENSES
3. Salaries and Wages
b.  Pumping Cost (Fuel, O, Electric)
c. Chemicals (Treatment)
d.  Other O &M Expense
e Depreciation Expense
f. Interest Expense
g.  Others
TOTALS
4.3 NET INCOME (LOSS)
44 CASH FLOW REPORT
a. Receipts
b.  Disbursement
c Net Receipt (Disbursement)
d.  Cash Balance, Beginning
e, Cash Balance, Ending

45 MISCELLANEOUS FINANCIAL DATA

a. Loan Funds (Total)

This Month (TM)

556,268.30
459,513.15

7,819.70
658,044.91
349,475.50
190,338.33

2,221,459.89

79,055.17

2,436,694.38
2,071,562.19
365,132.19
15,323,145.55
15,688,277.74

c Inventories

1,  Cashon Hand

d.  Acct. Receivables

Year-to-Date (YTD}

1,121,815.35
908,824.05
21,781.32
1,225,984 66
698,993.67
380,971.74

4,358,370.79

697,551.24

5154,003.11
3,939,520.49
1,214,482.62
14,473,795.12
15,688,277.74

_2,402,573.73

2. Cashin Bank {Customer) 6,411,055.16
b. WD Funds (Total) e,  Customer's Deposit 667,560.00
L. Cashon Hand 97,341.24 f.  Loans Payable EWUA 19,464,007.04
2. Cash in Bank 9,661 513.94 g.  Payable to Suppliers
3 Investments and Other Creditors 296,296.34
4. Working Fund 10,000.00 h.  Total Debt Service
S.  Reserves __5,919,422.56 (LWUA Loan) 221,364.00
WATER PRODUCTION DATA:
5.1 SOURCE OF SUPPLY NUMBER Total Rated Capacity Basis of Data
B Wells 5 276,480 m'/mo., Purnping Test
b,  Springs m'/mo.
¢ Surface m’/mo.
d. TOTALS 5 276,480 m/mo, Pumping Test
5.2  WATER PRODUCTION THIS MONTH YTD Mathod of Measurement
a  Pumped 166,945 m’ 334,747 m’ Flow Meter
b, Gravity m =3 —
TOTALS 166,945 m* 334,747 m Flow Meter




6.

53 x

Total Power Consumption for Pumping
Total Power Cost for Pumping
Other Energy Cost for Pumping
Total Pumping Hours (mator drive)
Total Pumping Hours (engine drive)
Total Gas Chlering Consumed

Total Powder Chiorine Consumed
Total Ligquid Chiorine Consumed
Total Chiorine Cost

Total Cost of Other Chemicals

semeanoy

—-

5.4 .
Metered Bilked 127,701

Bn

Unmetered Billed

4

Total Billed (5.4a + 5.4b) 127,701

Metered Unbilied 310

W T

Unmetered Unbilled 650

~panow

Total Accounted 128,661

3333

(54c + 5.4d + 5.4¢)

55 WAIE&I.!SE.ESSESSMEML
Ave, Monthly Consumption/Connection
b. Ave. Per Capia/Day Consumption
c Accounted Water 5.4.f
5.2.c
d.  Revenue Producing Water 54.¢
5.2.¢

MISCELLANEOUS DATA:

6.1 [Emplovees:
No. of Connections/Employee
Average Monthly Salary/Employee

Total Samples Taken
No, of Negative Results
Test Results Submitted to LWUA (Y/N)

Total Samples Taken
No. of Samples Meeting Standards
No. of Days Full Chiorinaticn

6.2 Badengiogical:

pEN pom

6.3 Chlarination:

pnoe

6.4 Miﬂm

Total ____46 _ Regular 26 .

This Month

kwh

459,513.15

612

-

20 Ka.

6,019.70

282,877

282 877

1,300

(e Sy W T e VR ]

N
=
333333

284,747

-

20.44

3

ot
&
3—

b
&
£ #F

Casual

Resolutions Approved

Polickes Passed

Director's Fee Paid

35,100.00

anpou

Meetings:
i3 Held (No.)

2. Regular (No.)

3, Spedal (No.)

STATUS OF VARIOUS DEVELOPMENTS:

7.1 STATUS OF LOANS as of

Eatly Action P

Loan/Fund

Year-To-Date
4

63,450.00

4

AVAILMENTS TO DATE

Arnount Percention

Interim Improvement

New Service Connection

BPW Funds

mpoappgoe

TOTALS P

B j2lelelelele




7.2 STATUS OF LOAN PAYMENT TO LWUA As of
Projection COLLECTION
Types of Loans/Funds Collection/Mo. This Mo. Y.T.D.
a.  Eerly Action P P o
b. Interim Improvement o
2 Comprehensive v
d.  New Service Connection 3
e 4
TOTALS P p %
7.3 Other On-Going Prolects
Status
Types Schedule (%) Funded By Done 8y
a. Early Action
b. Pre-Feasibility Study
c Feasibility Study
d. A&EDesign
e.  Well Drilling
f. Project Presentation
g. Pre-Bidding
h.  Bidding
L Construction ( )]
STATUS OF INSTITUTIONAL DEVELOPMENT: (to be filled by the Advisor)
8.1 Dewelopment Progress Indicator:
Age In Development
Phase Earmed Min. Reqg'd. Variance Months Rating
1
I
8.2  Commercial Systems/Audit: Dates
a. CPS 1 Installed
b.  CPS II Installed
[ Management Audit
d. PR Assistance
e Marketing Assistance
f. Fnancial Audit
q.
SUBMITTE! VERIFIED BY:
I: DA 4/21/2015
Gekeral Date Management Advisor Date
NOTED BY: RECORDED BY :
Ares Manager Date FM Date



Account
Code

102
104
108
112
12
132
112
121
123
129
146

49
158

165
185
188
201
215

241
254 1A
25410
254 |F
254 LA
25418
/410
254 WA
254 mB
254 VA
BawE
284 .C
254V E
254 W H

269

30
315
N
322

329
338
340
1
ELER Y
35410
354.1 F

-
BAGO CITY WATER DISTRICT
TRIAL BALANCE
As of March 31, 2015
Cash Coliacting OMicars
Pelty Cash Fund
Payroll Fund

Cash In Bank - LCSA - MayBank
Cash In Bank - LCSA - DBP
Cash In Bank - LCSA - LandBan.
Cash In Bank - LCSA - LandBark

Accounts Recevabies

Dua from Officars & Employees
Interest Recewables

Receivabies - Disal iCharges
Advancas to Officers & Employees
Other Racsivables

Office Supplies Inventory

Medical, Dental and Ladoratory Supples nyentory

Other Supplies Inventary

Other Prepad Expenses

Guaranty Depasits

Land

Olher Structures

Office Equiprmeant

Fumituras and Futures

T Equpment and Software

Commumicatian Equipment

Sponts  Equipment

Cther Machineris & Equipments

Motor Vehicles.

Souree of Supply Prant - Structure and Irrprovemeants

Weds

Otner Source of Supply

Pumping Plant - Structura and nprovements

Power Productian Equipments

Pumping Equipment

Watar Treatment Plant . Structure and improvements

Water Treatment Equipment

Transmession & Dist. Plant - Structure and Improvements

Resanoirs and Tanks

Teansmession and Distribution Mains

Senvices

Hydrants

Consgiructon Work In Progress - Artesian Welks,
Resarvows, Pumping Stations and Conduits

Alovance For Doobtful Accounts

Accum. Depr. - Othor Structures

Accum. Depr. - Office Equipment

Accum. Depr. - Furnitures and Facdures

Azcum. Degr, - IT Equisbment and Soltware

Accum Depr. Comemunications Equipment

Accum Depr. Sponts Eguipment

Accumn Dopr. Ceher Machinsries & Equipmeant

Accumn Depr. Motor Vahickas

Accum. Depr.-Source of Supply Plant - Structure & Improvements

Accum. Depr. - Wells
Accum Dapr - Other Source of Supoly

DR, C.R.

101,787 25
10,000.00
000

10,113 89219
2480 405 43
242897469
1.013629.12
667522447
Q.00

0.00

14500 .00
12.900.00
89,588.55
29322119
19,220 46
1.846.501 17
0.00
25,748 51
2,176,200 00
201,426.50
039,448 52
285,541 86
1,343,845.97
205,400.00
17,586.00
552,180,968
2,881,700.00
40,851.40
11,950,983 .42
5,000.00
6,490,011 58
2,970,540 00
4587 260 87
4,858 50
2.711,533.00
1013260
11896104 08
4284196367
158.815.00
17.940.00

1,106,358.05
1.562,733.95
153,354 81
625,501.25
23207478
954,089 63
177 850.00
184560
462,213,855
1.970.235.00
3677526
5410,170.08

4.500.00




T —

35310 A Agcun Degr - Pumping Plant - Structure and Improvements. 3,785 354 04
354118 Accumn Dear - Power Production Equpments 1,604 873,67
4116 Accum Depr - Pumping Equipment 2,566,385 45
354111A  Accum Depr - Watar Traatmeat Plant - Structure & Improvements 437385
35411168 Accum Degr - Water Treatment Eguipment 1682874 58
384 VA Accum Depr-Trans. & Dist. Plant - Structure & Improvements 911938
354IVE  Accum Degor - Resenoirs and Tanks 5,435,230 B4
354 IVC  Accum Depr - Transmission & Distribution Mans 21,809.740.13
354IVE  Accum . Depr - Servioes 142,937,110
I4IVH  Accum Degr. - Mydrants 11,730.00
401 Accounts Payabks 225516854
a2 Due to BIR 87,488 71
426 Guarranty Deposits Payable 657 550.00
a8 Loans Payable - Domestic 19432773 41
5011 Capital Contribution - Local 367701589
50111 Cther Paid In Capita! 28,71241085
s m Retained Earnings 13,228975.98
SIWR2  Priot Penod Adjustments to Retained Eamings 5034 00
828 Other Service Income 81,100.00
833 Income Fram Water Warks System 7,246,847 80
640 Fines and Peaaties - Busingss incoma 301372 85
£52 Interast Incoeme 22,552.66
&78 Misceitanscus income 3758563
832 GaniLoss on Sale of Dsposed Assots o0g
101 Salanes & Wages - Reguiat 1,254,534 00
708 Salanes & Wages - Casual 38.763.00
706 Salanes & Wages - Contraciual 409 66580
rak! Perscnnel Econormic Relisf Allowancs ( PERA ) 40,500.00
712 Adgtonal Compensation ( ADCOM ) 121,800.00
AR Reprasentation Alowancs | RA ) 22,500.00
714 Transponation Afowance {TA} 22,500.00
715 Clathing ! Undarm Alowance 135,000,002
nr Productivity Incentive Allowanca 0.00
718 Other Bonuses and Alowances 0.00
720 Honocaria 8 550,00
723 Overtime & Night Pay 161,045.50
724 Casn G#t 0.00
728 Year Erd Bonys ong
731 Life & Retirement Insurance Contributions 155,195 64
732 PAG-IBIG Contributions 8,100.00
733 PHILHEALTH Contributions 14,9682.50
4 ECC Contrbutions 8,700.00
748 Cther Personnel Sonefits 238 650,67
751 Travelng Expense - Local 28,829.00
3 Trainng Expenses 7423154
755 Office Supplies Expenses 110,457 48
760 Medical, Dental and Laboratary Supglies Exp 41,902.44
761 Gasoine, O and Lubricants Expensss 401,146 8%
67 Elactricity Expanses 1,176,223.03
T Postage and Delvenes TS 00
772 Telephone Expenses - Landling 11,742.63
773 Telkphone Expenses - Mobile 1977300
774 Internet Expenses 251622
775 Cable Satellfe , Telegraph and Radio Expanses 5,480.00
780 Advenising Expenses 000
782 Rent Expenses 0.00

783 Reprsentation Expenses 24,376.10



784 Transportation ard Delvery Expenses
T88 Subscriptons Expenses
787 Survey Expenses
2 Auditing Senicas
799 Other Professiona! Senvicas
81 Repaws & Maint - Office Buikings
& Regars & Maint - Office Equipmant
822 Renas & Maint - Fumiture & Futures
823 Regars & Maint - IT Equipment and Software
u2s Ropars & Maint - Communication Equament
B40 Repairs & Maint - Other Machinenas & Equipmant
a4 Repars & Mant. - Motor Vehickes
848 Repass & Maint. - Other Transportation Equipt
850 Repairs & Maint - Other Propesty Plant and Equipt.
854 Repairs 8 Maint. « Artesian Walls Resorvoirs,
Pumping Stations and Conduits
878 Denations
B34 Miscellanepus Expanses
891 Taxes, Duties and Licenses
Bsz Fidalty Bond Premwums
833 Inswance Expanses.
&0 Bad Debts Expense
15 Depraciation - Other Structures
21 Depraciation - Offica Equigment
822 Depreciation - Furnitures and Fixtures
823 Depraciatica - IT Equpment and Scftware
926 Deprecigtion - Communicabians Equipment
638 Depracistion - Sparts Equipment
840 Dapreciation - Other Machinenes & Equipment
- Depreciation - Motor Vahicies
B501A Depraciaticn - Source of Supply Plant - Structure & Improvemants
85010 Depraciation - Wells
9501 F Depreciation - Oiber Source of Supply
950 1A Depragiation - Pumping Plant - Structure and improvements
a50.18 Depraciation - Power Preduction Equipments
#00C Dapraciation - Pumping Egulpment
S50 WA Depraciation - Water Trastment Plant - Structure & Improvements
950B  Depreciation - Water Traatmont Equipment
850 VA Depreciation - Trans. & Dst. Plant - Structure ang Improvements
MOIVE  Depreciation - Reseryors and Tanks
850 WC  Depreciation - Transmission and Distibuton Mans
850IVE  Depraciation - Secvices
B50.IVH  Depreciation - Hydrants
24 ] Bank Chargas
ors Interest Expenses
Prepared by Ana ingsoen

C rate Account Analyst

¢.00
7.040.00
&.00
¢00
Qa0
.00
.00
236800
1.300.00
.00
Q.00
12013868
aoo
Q.00

146,798 77
0,00
100,00
14254410
0.00
11.095.78
0.00
1,980.08
18,268 98
891778
20.084.8%
675.00
78140
431961
25,920.00
0.08
133,622.18
000

104 206,05
2401058
82,759.62
0.00
40,406 28
0.00
85,669.27
46715368
0.00
14400
0.00
571,012.11

12427937228

124,279 372.23




BAGO CITY WATER DISTRICT
CASH FLOW STATEMENT
For the period ended March 31, 2015

Year to Date
Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash Inflows :
Collection of Receivables 7.492.098.55
Collection of Income 103632 66
Refund of Cash Advance 3,968 49
Tota! Cash Inflows 7.600,598.70
Cash Outfiows :
Payments of Other Maint. and Opérating Exp. 1.430.267 06
Payments of Salaries and Wages 1,702,962 80
Remittance of GSIS/IPAG-IBIGPHILHEALTH/ Taxes 328,702 24
Payments of fuel & power for pumping 1.371.152 88
Total Cash Outflows 4.833.084.98
Total Cash Provided (used) by Operating Activities 2.767.51472
Cash Flow from Investing Activities
Cash Qutfiows :
Purchases for Construction Work In Progress 175,449 91
Purchase / Construction of
Tranamission and Dstribution Mains 3108225
Pumping Equipment 85.480.00
Resenioirs and Tanks 7,860.00
Fumiture and Faxtures 2.640.00
IT Equipment and Software 125.816.00
Total Cash Outflows 428,428.16
Total Cash Provided (used) by Investing Activities 428,428.16
Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Cash Outfiows :
Payments of Domestic Loans 664,082.00
Total Cash Provided {used) by Financing Activities 664.092.00
Cash Provided by Operating, Investing & Financing Activities 1.674,994.56
Add : Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning 14,473,79512
Cash and Cash Equivalents, Ending 16,148,789 .68
Prepared By ©  Ana ngson

Corporate Account Analyst




— BAGO CITY WATER DISTRICT
Detailed Balance Sheet
For the period ended March 31, 2015

ASSETS
Current Assets

Cash on Hand
Cash Collecting Officers
Patty Cash Fund
Fayrodl Fund

Cash in Bank
Cash In Bank - LCSA - MayBank
Cash In Bank - LCSA - DBP
Cash In Bank - LCSA - LandBank
Cash in Bank - LCSA - LandBank

Receivables
Accounts Receivable, Net

Accounts Receivable
Allowance For Doubtful Accounts

Due From Cfficers & Employees
Interest Receivables
Recelvables - Disallowance/Charges
Advancas to Officers and Employses
Other Recsivables

Inventories
Oifice Supplies Inventary
Medical, Dental and Laboratory Supplies Inventory
Other Supphes Inventary

Other Current Assets
Guaranty Depesits

Total Current Assets

Non-Current Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment
Land
Other Structures, Net
Cther Structures
Accum. Depr, - Other Structures
Office Equipment, Net
Office Equipment
Accum Depr - Office Equipment
Furnitures and Fixtures, Net
Furnitures and Fixtures
| Accum Depr. - Furnitures and Fixtures
‘ IT Equipment and Software, Net
| IT Equipment and Software
Accum. Depr. - IT Equipment and Soflwiie
Communication Equipment, Net
Communlcation Eguipment
Accum.Depr. Communications Equipmeant
Sports Equipment, Net
Sports Equipment
Accum,Depr. Sparts Equipmant
Other Machineries & Equipments; Not
Other Machineries & Equipments
Accum Depr. Other Machinenss & Equipment
Motor Vehicles, Net
Maotor Vehicles
Accum Depr. Motor Vehicles
Source of Supply Plant - Structurs and Improvements, Net
Source of Supply Plant - Struciure and Improvements
Accurm. Depr. - Source of Supply Plant - Structure and Improvements.
Wells, Net
Waells
Accum. Daepr.- Walis
Other Source of Supply , Net
Other Source of Supply

— - Accum Depr - Other Source of Supply

111,787.25

101,787 25
10,000.00
0.00
16.037.002.43

10,112,893 18
2.480,405 43
242807469
1,013.628.12
5,228,489.02

5,112,500.47
6,675,234 42
1,562,733.85
0.00

0.00
14,500.00
12,800.00
89.588 55
2,261,342.82

2083221189
19.220.456
1,848,901.17
25,748.51

2574851

23,665,370.03

2,170,000.00

48,071.69

201,426 50
153,354 81
213,947.27

530 428 52
525,501.25
63,467.08

295,541 88
23207478
359,755.98

1.343,845.97
984,080.65
27,740,00

205,400.00
177,660,00
15,738.40

17 586.00
1,846.60
89,947 .43

552 160.98
462,213.55
911,465.00

2 861,700.00
1.870.235.00
4,086.14

4066140
3677528
6,540,823.34

11,950,995 42
5,.410,170.08
500,00

5,000,00
4,500,00



Pumping PIant . Structure and Improvements, Net
Pumping Plant - Structure and Improvements
Actum. Depr, - Pumping Plant - Structure and improvements

Power Production Equipments, Net
Power Production Equipments
Accum, Depr. - Power Production Equipments

Pumping Equipment, Net
Pumping Equipment
Accum. Depr. - Pumping Equipment

Water Treatment Plant - Structure and Improvements, Net
Water Treatment Piat < Structure and improvements
Accum Depr - Water Treatment Piant - Structure and Improverments

Water Treatment Equipment, Net
Water Treatment Equipment
Accum. Depr. - Water Treatment Equipment

Transmission & Dist. Plant - Structure and Improvements, Net
Trans. & Dist Plant - Structure and Improvements
Accum Depr. - Trang. & Digt, Palnt-Structiire and Improvements

Reservoirs and Tanks, Net
Resarvoirs ang Tanks
Accum. Depr, « Reservoirs and Tanks

Transmission and Distribution Mains, Net
Transmission and Distribution Mains
Accum. Bepr - Transmission & Distribution Mains

Services, Net
Services
Accum |, Depe. - Services

Hydrants, Net
Hydrants
Accum, Depr, - Hydrants
Construction Work In Progress - Artesian Wells,

Resarvoirs, Pumping Statlons and Conduits
Total Property, Plant and Equipment
Total Non-Current Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Current Liabilities

Payable Accounts
Accounts Paysble

Inter - Agency Payables
Due 1o BIR

Other Liability Accounts
Guarranty Depasits Payable

Total Current Liabllities
Nen-Current Liabilities

Loans Payable - Domestic
TOTAL LIABILITIES

Equity
Govarnment Equity
Capital Contribution - Local
Other Paid In Capital
Sub-Total
Retaned Earnings - Beginning
Add . Net Income (Loss) for the month
Prior Period Adjustments
Retainved Earnings - End
Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES and EQUITY

Prepared By : Ana Ma ingson
Corpbrate Account Analyst

2,704,657.94

6,490,011.98
3,785,354.04
666,066.03

2.170,940.00
1.604,872.97
2,000,975.12

4,567,360 57
2 566,385 45
485.95

4,858 50
437355
1,028,658.02

2.711,533.00
1.682,874.98
1.013.26

10,132.60
8,118.34
6,464,073.24

11,899,304 08
5,435,230 84
21,032,223.54

47.941,963.67
21.809,740.13
15,881.90

158,819.00
142,837 10
6,210.00

17.840.00
11,730.00

1,106,358.05

44,365,788.33

45,472,146.38

69.137.516.41

225516.84

67,468.71

667,560.00

960,545.35

18,432,773.41

20.393.318.76

567701580
28712410956

34,389,426.84

13,228,978.98
1,120,757.83
5,034.00

14,354,770.81

48,744,197.65

69,137,516.41




BAGO CITY WATER DISTRICT
Detailed Statement of Income and Expenses
For the period ended March 31, 2015

Income
Other Service Income 81,100.00
Income From Water Works System 7,246 647 .90
Fines and Penalties - Business Income 301,372.85
Miscellaneous Income 37,185.63
Gross Income 7,666,306.38

Less : Expenses
Personal Services

Salanes & Wapes - Regular 1.264 534 00
Salanes & Wages - Casual 38,763 00
Salanes & Wages - Contractual 40956580
Personnel Economic Relief Allowance { PERA ) 40.500.00
Additional Compensation ( ADCOM ) 121.500.00
Represantation Allowance { RA ) 22.500 00
Transportation Allowance ( TA ) 22,500.00
Clething / Uniform Allowance 135,000.00
Productivity Incentive Aliowance 000
Other Bonuses and Allowances 0.00
Hanorana $58,550.00
Overtime & Night Pay 161,045 50
Cash Gift 0.00
Year End Bonus 0.00
Uife & Retirement Insurance Contributions 15519564
PAG-1BIG Confributions £,100.00
PHILHEALTH Contributions 14,962.50
ECC Contributions 8,100.00
Other Personnel Benefits 23868067
Total Personal Services 2,728,607.11
Maintenance and Other Operating Expenses
Traveling Expense - Local 2882900
Training Expenses 7423151
Office Supples Expenses 110,457.46
Medical, Dental and Laboratory Supplies Expenses 41,902 44
Gasoline, Oll and Lubricants Expenses 401,146 85
Electricity Expenses 1,176,223.03
Postage and Defveries 73500
Telephone Expenses - Landline 1174263
Telephane Expenses - Mobdie 19,773.00
Internet Expenses 2,516.22
Cable, Satelite, Telageaph and Radio Expenses 3,480,00
Advertising Expenses 0.00
Rent Expenses 0.00
Representalion Expenses 2437610
Subscriptions Expensas 7.040.00
Qther Professional Sarvices 0.00
Repairs & Maint, - Office Buildings 0.00
Repalirs & Maint. - Office Equipment 0.00
Repairs & Maint. - Fumniture & Fixtures 2,368.00
Repairs & Maint, - IT Equipment and Software 1,300.00
Repairs & Maint. - Other Machineries & Equipment 0.00
Repairs & Maint, - Mator Vehicles 12,013 88
Repairs & Maint. - Artesian Wells, Reservors,

Pumping Staticns and Conduits 146,798 77
Donations 0.00
Miscellaneous Expenses 100.00
Taxes, Dubes and Licenses 142,344 10

Fidelity Bond Premiuma 0.00




Insurance Expenses

Bad Debts Expense

Depreciation - Other Structures

Depreciation - Office Equipment

Depraciation - Fumitures and Fixtures

Depreciation - [T Equipment and Software

Depreciation - Communications Equipment

Depreciation - Sports Equipment

Depreciation - Other Machineries & Equipment

Depreciation - Motor Vehicles

Depreciation - Source of Supply Plant - Structure and
Improvements

Depreciation - Wells

Depreciation - Pumping Piant - Structure and
Improvements

Depreciation - Power Production Equipments

Depreciation - Pumping Eguipment

Depreciation - Water Treatment Plant - Structure and

Improvemants

Depreciation - Water Treatment Equipment

Depreciation - Trans. & Dist. Plant - Structure and
Improvemsnts

Depreciaton - Reservoirs and Tanks

Depreciation - Transmission and Distribution Mams

Depreciation - Hydrants

Bank Charges

Total Maintenance and Other Operating Expenses

Financial Expenses
Interest Expenses
Total Expenses
Income (Loss) From Operations
Add (Deduct) Other IncomelExpenses
Interest Income
Net Income({Loss) Before Income Tax

.

Prepared by Wgwn
ale Account Analys!

11.085.76
0.00
1,980 06
18,268 88
891778
20,084 85
675.00
791 40
431561
25.920.0C

0.00
13382216

104.206.05
2401058
B2,759.62

0.00
40,405 38

0.00
B5.685 27
497 153 68
144 00
0.00

3.267.451.99

571.012.11

1.098,225.17

22,532.66
1.120,757.83




3.

P N\
MONTHLY DATA SHEET
BAGO CITY WATER DISTRICT (CCC#
For the Month Ending __ MARCH 31 , 2015

SERVICE CONNECTION DATA:

1.1 Total Services 6647 1.6 (hanges  New 37
1.2 Total Active 523 Reconnected 22
13 Total Metered 5229 Disconnected 19
14 Total Billed 5206 17 Customer in arrears
L5 Population Served Number 3007 ( )
PRESENT WATER RATES: Effective May 1, 2005
WWunApproved  YeS [ 7]  no [ Date Approved April 5, 2005
No. Of Minimurn COMMODITY CHARGES
Conns. —Charge 11-20 | 21-30 [ 31-40 | 41-50 | 50-up
Domestic/Gavernment 5008 152.00 15.85 17.50 18.50 20.40 21.95
Commercial/Industrial 157 304.00 31.70 35.00 3780 | 4080 43.90
Bulk{Wholesale 1 12.00/cu.m. r
BILLING AND COLLECTION DATA:
3.1 BILLINGS (Water Sales) This Month {TM) Year-to-Date (YTD)
3. Current (Metered) P 2,471,610.99 P 7,246,647.90
b, Cument (Flat rate)
¢ Penalty Charges P 102,821.95 B 301,372.85

TOTALS

3.2 COLLECTIONS (Water Safes)
a. Current Accounts
b.  Amears (Current Years)
S Arrears (Previous Years)

TOTALS

3.3 ACCOUNT RECEIVABLE
Beginning of Year

34 ON-TIME PAID, THIS MONTH =
COLLECTION EFFICIENCY, YTD =
COLLECTION RATIO, YTD =

FINANCIAL DATA:
4.1 REVENUE
a,  Operating
b. Non-Operating
TOTALS

E 2‘574!432.94 P 7,548,020.75
—dne

P 897,104.57 P 2,514,328.30
P 1,410,997.71 P 2,878,895 96
P 2,151.40 P 1,857,904 89
P 2,310,253.68 P 7,251,133.15
———d e A
P 6‘378!346.82
(3.232) > 36.30%
G1s) + (315~ X100
(3.2.2) + (3.2.b) o 71.45%
3.1 Totals A1
3.2 Totals 52.07%
3.3+ 3.1 Totals A0 =
This Month (TM) Year-to-Date (YTD)
o 2,615,245.09 P 7,666,306, 38
P 17,671.92 P 22,532.66

P £,632,917.01 P 7/588,835.04




J)

A
-

4.2 EXPENSES This Month (TM) Year-to-Date (YTD)
a. Salaries and Wages 581,147.45 1,702,962 80
b. Pumping Cost (Fuel, Oll, Electric) 462,328.83 1,371,152 .88
c.  Chemicals (Treatment) 20,121.12 41,902 .44
d. Other O & M Expense 606,117.88 1,832,102.54
e Depreciation Expense 349,954.77 1,048,948 44
f. Interest Expense 190,040.37 571,012.11
Q Others
TOTALS 2,209,710.42 6,568 081 .21
4.3 NET INCOME (LOSS} 423,206.59 1,120,757.83
4.4  CASH FLOW REPORT
a. Recepts 2,446,596.59 7,600,559.70
b. Disbursement 1,986,084.65 5.925,605.14
c Net Receipt (Disbursement) 460,511.94 1,674,994 56
d, Cash Balance, Beginning 15,688 277.74 14,473,795.12
¢, Cash Balance, Ending 16,148,789.68 16,148,789 68
4.5  MISCELLANEOQUS FINANCIAL DATA
a.  Loan Funds {Total) ¢ Inventones 2,261,342.82
1, Cash an Hand d, Acct. Recelvables
2. Cashin Bank (Customer) 5,675,234 42
b. WD Funds (Total) . Customer's Deposit 667,560.00
1 Cash on Hand 101,787.25 f. Loans Payable LWUA 19,432,773.41
2. Cash in Bank 10,113,993.19 g. Payable to Supplier’s
3. Irvestments and Other Creditors 292,985.35
4. Working Fund 10,000.00 h,  Total Debt Service
5. Reserves 5,923,009.24 (LWUA Loan) 221,364.00
WATER PRODUCTION DATA:
5.1 SOURCE OF SUPPLY NUMBER Total Rated Capacity Basis of Data
a.  Wells 5 276,480 m{mo. Pumping Test
b.  Spnngs m/me,
¢ Surface m’/mo.
d. TOTALS 5 276,480 m'/mo. Pumping Test
5.2 WATER PRODUCTION THIS MONTH YTD Method of Measurement
a.  Pumped 186,980 m’ 521,727 m’ Fow Meter
. Gravity m’ m'
¢, TOTALS 186,980 __ m’ _ 521,737 m’ FAow Meter




7.

5.3 WATER PRODUCTION COST:

Total Power Consumption for Pumping
Total Power Cost for Pumping
Other Energy Caost for Pumping
Total Pumping Hours {motor drive)
Total Pumping Houwrs (engine drive)
Total Gas Chiorine Consumed

Total Powdet Chiorine Consumed
Total Liquid Cndorine Consumed
Total Chiorine Cost

Total Cost of Other Chemicals

5.4 ACCOUNTED WATER USE:
Metered Billed

S EZeApROTE

145,833

Unmetered Billed

Total 8illed (5.42 + 5.4b) 145,833

Metered Unbilied 300

W T T T T

Unmetered Unbilled 1,650

~oanow

Total Accounted 147,783

333333

(54¢ + 540 + 54¢)
5.5 WATER USE ASSESSMENT:
Ave, Monthly Consumption/Connection
Ave. Per Capita/Day Consumption
Accounted Water 5.4.f X 100 =
5.2.C =
d. Revenue Producng Water 5.4.C
5.2.¢

now

MISCELLANEOUS DATA:
6.1 Employees: Total 48
No. of Connections/Employee

Average Monthly Salary/Employee
Total Samples Taken

No. of Negative Results
Test Results Submitted to LWUA (Y/N)

Total Samples Taken
No. of Samples Mesting Standards
[ No. of Days Full Chionnation

6.4 Board of Directors:

6.2 Bacteriological;

new nEd

6.3 Chlonnation:

sl

Regular 26 !

This Month

462,328.83

744 hrs

hrs

xg.

43 kg.

13,121.12

428,710

o T

428,710

870

2,950

333333

432,530

23.00 m'

0.135 m'

79.04 %

78.00 e

Resolutions Approved

0

Policies Passed

Director’s Fee Paid

anou

35,100.00

Meetings:
1. Held (No.)

2

2, Regular (No.)

3.  Specal (No.)

STATUS OF VARIOUS DEVELOPMENTS:
7.1 STATUS OF LOANS as of

Type of Loans/Funds
Early Action P

Loan/Fund
Committed

1 Job Order 21
108.46

P 15,966.63

6

6

Y

Year-To-Date
4

98,550.00

6

AVAILMENTS TO DATE

Amount Percenticn

Interim Improvement

Comprehensve

New Service Connection

BPW Furvds

mpao o

[ | # |7 € |F 1=

TOTALS P

"
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7.2 STATUS OF LOAN PAYMENT TO LWUA As of
Projection COLLECTION
Types of Loans/Funds Collecticn/Mo. This Mo. Y.1.0.
a. Early Action P P
b.  Interim Improvement TS
c Comprehensive M
d. New Service Connection g
e. 5.
TOTALS P P %
7.3 Other On-Going Projects
Status
Types Schedule (%) Funded By Done By
a.  Early Action
b. Pre-Feasibility Study
c.  Feasibility Study
d.  A&E Design
e, Well Drdling
f. Project Presentation
Q. Pre-Bidding
h.  Bidding
1. Construction { ]
STATUS OF INSTITUTIONAL DEVELOPMENT: (to be filled by the Advisor)
8.1 Development Progress Indicator:
Age n Development
Phase Earmned Min. Reg'd. Vanance Months Rating
1
If
82 Commercal Systems/Audit: Dates
a. CPS 1 Installed
b. PS II Instalied
[ Management Audit
d, PR Assistance
e. Marketing Assistance
f. Finanoal Audit
Q.
SUBMITTED BY : VERIFIED BY:
LEi ESPAD 6/1/2015
Date Management Advisor Date
NOTED BY: RECORDED BY:
Ar¢a Manager Date FM Date
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BAGO CITY WATER DISTRICT
TRIAL BALANCE
As of April 30,2015
Account
Code D.R. C.R.
102 Cash Coliecting Officers 6922502
104 Petty Cash Fund 10,000 00
108 Paymll Fund 000
112 Cash In Bank « LCSA - May8ank 1045589945
112 Cash In Bank - LCSA - DBP 248205503
112 Cash In Bank - LCSA - LandBank 243167465
112 Cash In Bank . LCSA - LandBank 1,014,304.87
121 Accounts Recaivadles 6,883,150 88
123 Due from Officers & Employess 000
128 Interest Recaivabies o0
148 Recevabls - Disallowanca/Charges 14,500.00
148 Advances ta Officers & Employess 14,280 00
T4 Other Racaivables 49,538 55
1 Office Supplies Invanicey 390,119.28
60 Meadical, Dental and Laboratory Suppheas Inventory 14,300 74
165 Otner Supphas Inventocry 2,008,005 62
188 Other Prepaid Expenses 0.00
188 Guaranty Deposis 25,745.51
204 Land 2,170,000.00
215 Other Structuras 20142650
poll Office Equipment 886,548 52
22 Fumitures and Fixtures 285,541.66
223 IT Equipment and Sottwars 1,347,26597
9 Communication Eqeipmant 205,400.00
235 Spots Equament 17,585 00
240 Othear Machinanes & Equipments 562,180.98
R Mpter Venicles 2,881,700.00
2541A  Source of Supply Plant - Structure and Improvements 40.861 40
25410 Wels 11,850,983.42
2541 F  Other Source of Supply 5.000.00
254 1A Pumping Plant - Structure and Improvements 649001198
25418 Power Production Egquipments 2170 840.00
2540C  Purmping Egulpment 4 667 360 57
254mA  Water Treatment Fant - Strocture and Imgrovements 4,858 50
25408 Water Treatment Equpment 2,711 533,00
256 WA Transmission & Dist. Plant - Steucturs snd improvemaents 1013260
234 VB Resanowsand Tanks 11,809,304 08
254 IV.C  Trarsmission and Distribution Maing 4207418872
254 IVE  Services 158,812.00
W H Hydants 17,540,00
269 cmmmmmmmm-mm
Resenvoirs; Pumping Stations 8nd Conduns 1,106,959.05
301 Alowance For Doubtful Accounts 1,562,733.65
315 Acczum Depr. « Ofher Structurss 154,014 83
321 Accum. Degr, - Offica Equipment 630,957 41
a2z Accum Depr. - Furnityras and Fatures 213,604.88
2 Azcum Depr - IT Equipment and Software 961,657.18
329 Acclm Dear. Communications Equipment 177.885.00
338 Aocum Depr- Sponts. Equipment 2.110.40
340 Accum Degr. Ofher Machinenes & Equisment 463.653.42
341 Accum Degr, Mator Vehicles 1.978.475.00
3414 Accum Depr-Sourcs of Supply Plant - Structure & Impravements 3577526
354.1D  Accum. Depr - Weds 545471080

_Depr - Other Source of Supply 450000




354014
354118
wanc
354111 A
ELURRRN-]
384IVA
sve
3s4vVC
34 IVE
354IVH
401
412
426
ad4
S01.1
81
01
5014La2
628
539
649
654
878
852
101
708
708
Tt
72
3
714
715
7
718
720
123
724
725
™M
732
733
734
749
751
753
58

Accum. Depr - Pumping Plant - Structure @nd Impravements
Accam, Dapr - Power Proouction Equipmenss
Accum, Depr - Pumping Equpment

Accum Depr. - Water Treatment Plant - Stucture & Impraverments
Accumn. Bepr - Watar Treatment Equipment
Accurm. Depr -Trans, & Oist Plam - Structure & imgrovemants
Accumn. Depr. - Reservairs and Tanks

Accurn Deor - Transmission & Distribution Maing
Accum | Depe - Servicas

Accum. Depr - Hydrants

Accounts Payabla

Due to BIR

Guarranty Deposits Payable

Loans Payable « Comestc

Capdal Contnbution - Local

Other Pad I Capital

Relaned Eamings

Prior Parlod Adjusiments to Retained Eamings
Other Service Income

Income Fram Watar Works Systam

Finas and Penalties - Business incoms

Interest Income

Misceilansous income

Gain/Loss on Saka of Disposed Assets

Salaries & Wages - Regular

Salaries & Wages - Casual

Salaries & Wages - Contraciual

Personnel Econgmic Relief Allowsnce ( PERA )
Addiboral Compensation { ADCOM )
Raprasantation Allowance ( RA )
Transportatan Allowancs (TA)

Ciothing / Uaiform Allowance

Productivity Incantive Allawance

Other Bonuses and Allowances

Honataria

Overume & Night Pay

Cash Gin

Year End Borwis

Life & Ralirerrent Insurance Contributons
PAG-BIG Contdbutions

PHILHEALTH Contributions

ECC Contrivutions

Cther Personnel Benedits

Traveling Expense - Local

Trainng Expenses

Office Supplies Expenses

Madical, Dental and Ladoratory Supphes Expenses
Gasoline, O and Lubricants Expenses
Electricity Experses

Postage and Delvaras

Telephone Expenses - Landline

Teleghona Expenses - Mobile

Internat Expenses

Cabw, Satelite . Telegraph snd Rado Expenses

000
167271200
51684.00
540482 25
54,000 00
162,000 00
30,000 00
30.000.C0
135,000.00
6500000
0.00
133,650.00
224,554 90
Q.00

0.00
206,927 52
10,800.00
19,950,00
10,600.00
300,140.10
3543100
116,343.21
135,657 47
48,622 18
545 587 80
1,634,070 87
73500
16,717 88
26,3654 .00
381522
348000

3.820.089.39
1,612,877 50
2,564,359,35
437355
1.696,343.44
9.110.34
5483850 63
21,975,573 50
142,637 10
13.7708.00
258 764 64
75778.53
667 560.00
18.337,558 4¢
5677,015.88
20,712,40095
13.228978.98
5,034 00
108,220.00
9,858,151 63
417700865
4852 01

47 57549



-—ﬂ

780 Advetising Expenses 0.00
a2 Rent Expanses 0.00
783 Reprasentation Expenses 2858110
784 Transportation and Delivery Expansas 000
788 Subscripions Expanses 7.040.00
787 Survay Expenses 0.00
792 Autiling Services 0.00
199 Other Professianal Services 0.00
81 Repairs & Mant - Offcs Buldings 000
B2t Repairs & Mant - Office Equipment 0.00
B2z Repairs & Maint - Furniture & Fadures 2,368,00
823 Repairs & Maint - IT Equipment and Software 1.300.00
82g Repairs & Maint - Communication Equipment 0.00
240 Ropairs & Mant - Other Machinerias & Equipmont 0.00
841 Repars & Manl - Motar Vehicles 13.8635.66
B8 Repairs & Maint - Other Transportation Eguipt. 000
B850 Repairs & Maint - Cther Propey,Plant and Equipt 0.00
854 Repairs & Maint. - Artestan Wells Reservoirs,
Pumping Staticns and Conduite 20868518
876 Donations 500.00
Baa Mescelianecus Expenses 100.00
891 Taxes, Dutws and Licenses 197,242 81
B892 Figelty Song Premums 000
B33 Insurance Expenses 11,005 78
o Bag Delts Expensa o.oc
915 Degrecation - Other Structures 2.640.08
a21 Degp tion - Office Equip t 2372514
922 Degreciation - Furnitures and Fatures 10,647 8%
G23 Degreciation - IT Equipment and Software 2785204
28 Deprec - Comm Equipment 400 00
835 Degrecation - Sparts Equipment 1.055.20
940 Degreciation - Other Machinsries & Equipment 5,759 48
a4 Degrecation - Mator Vehicles 34 560.00
95014 Deprecistion - Source of Supply Plant - Structure & improvements Q.00
85010 Depraciation - Wells 178162 88
A50LF Depeeciation - Othor Source of Supply 0.00
9sQiLA Depreciation - Pumgping Plant - Siructure and Improverments 138,941.40
95018 Depreciation - Power Producticn Equipments A32man2
9500C  Depreciation - Pumping Equipmant 110,773.56
350 LA Depceciabion - Water Treatment Plant « Struclure & Impravemants 0.G0
8SOMB  Depreciaton - Water Treatment Equipment 5387384
950 WA Depreciation - Trans. & Dist Piant - Structure and bmp wnis 000
950 VB  Depreciaban - Reservoirs and Tanks 1A NZ206
850.V.C  Deprecistion - Transmissicn and Distrivution Mains €62 587 .05
950 W E  Depreciation - Services 0.00
9500WM  Depreciation - Hydrants 192 00
an Bank Charges 0.00
w75 Intarest Expansas 103524 11
127,352 854 05 127,392 654.05

Prepared by . Ana s0n
rate Account Analyst




BAGO CITY WATER DISTRICT
CASH FLOW STATEMENT
For the period ended April 30, 2015

Year to Date
Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash Inflows
Collecton of Receivables 9,078 616 .37
Collection of Income 13306201
Refund of Cash Advance 3.968 49
Total Cash Inflows 10,115,646.87
Cash Outflows :
Payments of Other Maint. and Oparating Exp 2,192,400 55
Payments of Salaries and Wages 2264 87625
Remittance of GSIS/IPAG-IBIGIPHILHEALTH/Taxes 44572033
Payments of fuel & power for pumping 1,862,852 57
Total Cash Outflows 6,765,941.70
Total Cash Provided {used) by Operating Activities 3,349,70517
Cash Flow from Investing Activities
Cash Outflows :
Purchases for Construction Work In Progress 176.060.91
Purchase / Construction of
Transmigsion and Dstribution Mains 63,307 32
Pumping Equipment B85.480.00
Resarvoirs and Tanks 7.960.00
Fumiture and Fixtures 264000
Office Equipment 47.400.00
IT Equipment and Software 128.266.00
Total Cash Outflows 512,114.23
Total Cash Provided (used) by Investing Activities 512,114.23
Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Cash Qutflows :
Payments of Domestic Loans 841,818.00
Total Cash Provided (used) by Financing Activities 841,819.00
Cash Provided by Operating, Investing & Financing Activitios 1.995,771.94
Add : Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning 14,473,785.12
Cash and Cash Equivalents, Ending 16,469,567.06

Prepared By : Ana:'jmgson
Corpdrate Account Analyst




P BAGO CITY WATER DISTRICT
Detailed Balance Sheet
For the period ended April 30, 2015

ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash on Hand
Petty Cash Fund
Payroll Fund
Cash in Bank
Cash In Bank - LCSA - MayBank
Cash In Bank - LCSA - DBP
Cash In Bank - LCSA - LandBank
Cash In Bank - LCSA - LandBank
Receivables
Accounts Receivable, Net
Accounts Recejvable
Allowance For Doubtful Accounts
Due From Officers & Employees
Inlerest Receivables
Recevables - Disallowance/Charges
Advances to Officers and Empioyees
| Other Recaivables
Inventories
Office Supples Inventory
Maedical, Dental and Laboratory Supplies Inventory
| Other Supphes Inventory
\ Other Current Assets
Guaranty Deposits
Total Current Assets

Non-Current Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment
Land
Othor Structures, Net
Other Siructures
Accum. Depr. - Other Structures
Office Equipment, Net
Office Equipment
Accem Oepr - Office Equipment
Fumnitures and Fixtures, Net
Furnitures and Ficures
Accum. Depr. - Fumitures and Fixtures
IT Equipment and Software, Net
IT Equipment and Software
Accum. Depr. - IT Equipment and Software
Communication Equipment, Net
Communication Equipment
Accum. Depr. Communications Equipment
Sports Equipment, Net
Sports Equipment
Accum Depr. Sports Equipment
Other Machineries & Equipments, Net
Other Machineries & Equipments
Accum Depr Other Machinenes & Equipment
Motor Vehicles, Net
Motor Vehicles
Accum Depr. Motor Vehicles
Source of Supply Plant - Structure and Improvements, Net
Source of Supply Plant - Structurs and improvements
Accum. Depr. - Scarce of Supply Plant - Struciure and Improvements
Wells, Net
Wells
Accum, Depr. - Wells
Other Scurce of Supply , Net
Other Sourca of Supply
Arrum Nenr - Nithar Srurre nf Sunniu

78,225.02

69,229.02
10.000.00
0.00
16,390,338.04

10,459,999.45
2,482,050.03
243397469
1,014,304 87
5,538,794.48

542042593
5,883,150.88
1,552,733.95
0.00

0.00
14,500.00
14,280.00
89,588.55
2,442,423.71

390,119.28
14,200.74
2,038,003.69
25,748.51

2574851

24,476,533.76

2,170,000.00

47 411,87

201,426.50
154,014.83
255,891.11

BEB 84852
630,957 .41
61,736.88

795.541 86
233804 88
355,636.79

1.347, 29597
991,657 18
27,515.00

20540000
177.885.00
15,475.60

17.586.00
211040
B8,507.56

552.160.98
463,653 42
902,825.00

2.881,700.00
1.978,875.00
4,086.14

4086140
36,775.28
6.496,282.62

11,950,993 42
5454,710.80
500.00

5,000.00
450000



Pumping Plant - Structure and Improvements, Not
Pumping Plant - Structure and Improvements
Accum. Depr. - Pumping Plant - Structure and Improvements
Power Production Equipments, Net
Power Production Equipments
Accum. Depr. - Power Production Equipments
Pumping Equipment, Net
Pumping Equipment
Accum. Depr. - Pumping Equipment
Water Treatment Plant - Structure and Improvements, Net
Water Treatment Plant - Structure and Improvements
Accum. Depr. - Water Treatment Plant - Structure and Imprevements
Water Treatment Equipment, Net
Water Treatment Equipment
Accum, Depr. - Water Treatmen! Equipment
Transmigsion & Dist. Plant - Structure and Improvements, Not
Trans. & Dist. Plant - Structure and Improvements
Accurm. Depr. - Trans. & Dest. Palnt-Structure and Improvements
Reservoirs and Tanks, Net
Reservoirs and Tanks
Accum, Depr. - Reservoirs and Tanks
Transmission and Distribution Mains, Net
Transmission and Distribution Mains
Accum. Depr - Transmission & Distribution Mains
Services, Net
Senvices
Accum . Depr. - Services
Hydrants, Net
Hydrants
Accum, Depr, « Hydrants
Construction Work In Progress - Artesian Wells,
Reservoirs, Pumping Stations and Conduits
Total Property, Plant and Equipment
Total Non-Current Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Current Liabilities

Payable Accounts
Accounts Payable

Inter - Agency Payables
Due to BIR

Other Liability Accounts
Guarranty Deposis Payable

Total Current Liabilities
Non-Current Liabilities

Loans Payable - Domestic
TOTAL LIABILITIES

Equity
Government Equity
Capital Contribution - Local
Other Paid In Capital
Sub-Total
Retained Earnings - Begmning
Add . Net Income (Loss) for the month
Prior Period Adjustments
Retained Earnings - End
Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES and EQUITY

Prepared By : Ana gson
‘__S:or rate Account Mat

2,669,922.59

5,490,01198
3,820,086.39
658,082.50

2,170,840.00
1,512,877 50
1,972,961.18

4,5657,380.57
2,504,390.39
485,95

4,859.50
4,373.55
1,015,189.56

2,711,533.00
1,686,243 .44
1,013.26

10,132.60
9,119.34
6,435,450.45

11,899,304.08
5,463,853.63
20,898,615.24

42874188 74
21,975,573.50
15,881.90

158, 819.00
142,537.10
6,162.00

17,840.00
11,778.00

1,106,969.05

44,099,615.10

45,206,584.15

69.683,117.91

258,764.64

75,778.53

667,560.00

1.002,103.17

19,387,558.41

20,389.661.58

5,677.015.89
28,712,410.95

34,389,426.84

13,228,978 98
1,670.016.51
5,034.00

14,904,029.49

49,293,456.33

69.683.117.91




BAGO CITY WATER DISTRICT
Detsiled Statement of Income and Expenses
For the period ended April 30, 2015

Income
Other Senvice Incormne
Income From Water Waorks System
Fines and Penalties - Business Income
Miscellaneous Income

Gross Incomo

Less © Expenses

Personal Services

Salanes & Wages - Regular

Salaries & Wages - Casual

Salaries & Wages - Contractual
Persannel Econamic Relief Allowance ( PERA |
Additional Compensation ( ADCOM )
Representation Allowance ( RA )
Transportation Allowance ( TA )

Clothing ¢ Uniform Allowance

Productivity Incentive Allowance

Other Bonuses and Allowances
Honoraria

Overtime & Night Pay

Cash Gift

Year End Bonus

Life & Retirement Insurance Conlributions
PAG-BIG Contributions

PHILHEALTH Contnbutions

ECC Contributions

Other Parsonnel Benefils

Total Personal Services

Maintenance and Other Operating Expenses

Traveling Expense - Local

Training Expenses

Office Suppbes Expanses

Medical, Dental and Laboratory Supplies Expenses

Gasoline, Dil and Lubricants Expenses

Electricity Expenses

Postage and Deliveries

Telephone Expenses - Landline

Telephone Expenses - Moblie

intemet Expenses

Cabie, Satellite; Telegraph and Radio Expenses

Advedising Expenses

Rent Expenses

Representation Expenses

Subscriptions Expenses

Other Professional Services

Repairs & Maint. - Office Buildings

Repairs & Maint, - Office Equipment

Repairs & Maint, - Fumiture & Fitures

Repairs & Maint. - IT Equipment and Software

Repairs & Maint. - Other Machineries & Equipment

Repairs & Maint. - Motor Vehicles

Repairs & Maint - Artesian Wells Reservairs.
Pumping Stations and Conduds

Donations

Miscallanecus Expenses

Taxes, Duties and Licenses

Fidelity Bond Premiums

108,200.00
9.858.191 .53
417.700.65
4757649

10,431,667.67

1872,712.00
51,684.00
540,482.25
54,000.00
162.000.00
30.000 00
30.000-00
135,000.00
65,000,00
0.00
133,650.00
224 584 90
0.00

0.00
206,927 52
10,800.00
19.950.00
10,600 00
300,140 10

35431.00
116,243,581
13586747

4862216
545,987 80

1,634,070.67
735.00
15,717.88
26,364 00
381522
3,460.00
0.00

0.00
28.581.10
7,040.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
2,388.00
1.300.00
0.00
1388368

20869519
§00.00
10000

197.242 81

0.00




Insurance Expenses 11.085.76
Bad Debls Expanse 0.00
Depreciation - Other Structures 264008
Depreciation - Office Equipment 23,725.14
Depreciation - Fumnitures and Fidures 10,847 88
Depreciation - IT Equipment and Software 2765204
Depraciation - Communications Equipment 900.00
Depreciation - Sports Equipment 1.085.20
Depreciation - Other Machineries & Equipment 5,750 .48
Depreciation - Matar Vehicles 34,560.00
Depreciation - Source of Supply Plant - Structure and
Improvements 0.00
Deprecation - Wells 178,162 .88
Deprediation - Pumping Plant - Strutcture and
Improvements 138.941.40
Dapreciation - Power Production Equipmants 3201412
Depreciation - Pumping Equipment 11077358
Depreciation - Water Traatment Plant - Structure and
Improvements 0.00
Depreciation - Water Tréatment Equipment 5387384
Depreciation - Trans: & Dist Plant - Structure and
Improvements 000
Depreciation - Reservoirs and Tanks 114,312.06
Depreciation - Transmission and Distribution Mains 662,587 05
Depreciation - Hydrants ' 192.00
Bank Charges 0.00
Total Maintonance and Other Operating Expenses 4,435,248.29
Financial Expenses
Interest Expenses Y T0352411
Total Expenses 8.786.513.17
income (Loss) From Operations 1,645,154 50
Add (Deduct) Other Income/Expenses
Interest Income 2488201
Net Income(Loss) Before Income Tax 1,670.016.51

Preparad by | M;ﬁ@gmn
Corpdeate Account Analyst
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4.

MONTHLY DATA SHEET
BAGO CITY WATER DISTRICT (CCC# _ 317 )

For the Month Ending ___APRIL 30 , 2015
SERVICE CONNECTION DATA:
1.1 Total Services 6675 1.6 Changes  New 28
1.2 Total Active 5277 Reconnected 27
1.3 Towl Metered 5275 Disconnected 9
14 Total Billed 5269 1.7 Customer in arrears
1.5 Population Served Number 3128 { )
PRESENT WATER RATES: Effective May 1, 2005
LWUA Approved — YES [/ ] v [ Date Approved April 5, 2005
No. Of Minemum COMMODITY CHARGES
Conns. Charge 11-20 [ 21-30 | 31-40 | 41-5 | SO-up
Domestic/Government 5069 152.00 15.85 17.50 18.90 20.40 21.95
Commerdial/Industrial 199 304.00 31.70 35.00 37.80 40.80 43.90
Bulk/Wholesale 12.00/cu.m.
BILLING AND COLLECTION DATA:
3.1 BILLINGS (Water Sales) This Month (TM) Year-to-Date (YTD)
a. Current (Metered) P 2,611,543.63 P 9,858,191.53
b.  Current (Fiat rate)
¢ Penalty Charges P 116,327.80 p 417,700.65
TOTALS P 2|727|871.43 P 10,275,892.18
3.2 COLLECTIONS (Water Sales)
a. Current Accounts P 861,284.61 P 3,375,612.91
b, Arrears (Current Years) =P 1,556,661.36 P 4,435 561,32
c Arrears {Previous Years) P 2,000.00 P 1,859,904.89
TOTALS P 2!419!945.97 P 9,671,075.12
3.3 ACCOUNT RECEIVABLE
Beginning of Year P 6|378|346.82
3.4  ON-TIME PAID, THIS MONTH = (3.2.8) Y100 = 32.98%
(3.1.2) + {3.1.b)
COLLECTION EFFICIENCY, YTD = (3.2.3) +{3.2.b) X 100 = 76.01%
3.1 Totals
COLLECTION RATIO, YTD = 3.2 Totals X 100 = 58.07%
3.3+ 3.1 Totals
FINANCIAL DATA:
4,1 REVENUE Thes Month (TM) Year-to-Date (YTD
a Operating P 2,765,361.29 P 10,431 667.67
b, Non-Operating [ 2,329.35 P 24,862.01
TOTALS P 2,767,690.64 P 10,456,529.68




5.

aa
4.2 EXPENSES

8. Salanes and Wages

b. Pumping Cost (Fuel, 04, Electric)

¢ Chemicals (Treatment)

d.  Other O & M Expense

e Depreciation Expense

I Interest Expense

q. Others

TOTALS

43  NETINCOME (10SS)
44  CASH FLOW REPORT

a, Receipts

b, Disbursement

< Net Receipt (Disbursement)
d. Cash Balance, Beginning

e, Cash Balance, Ending

45  MISCELLANEOUS FINANCIAL DATA

a.  Loan Funds (Total)

This Month (TM)

561,915.45
491,699.69

6,719.72
676,336.80
348,248.30
132,512.00

218,431.96

549,258.68

2,515,047.17
2,194,265.79
320,777.38
16,148,789.68
16,469,567.06

c Inventories

1. Cash co Hand

d.  Acct, Recelvables

Year-to-Date (YTD)

2,264,878.25
1,862,852.57
48,622.16
2,508,439.34
1,398,196.74
703,524.11

8,786,513.17

1,670,016.51

1011564687
B,119,874.93

1,995,771.94
14,473,795.12
16,465,567.06

2,442,423.71

& Cash in Bank {Customer) 6,983,159.88
b WD Funds (Total) e.  Customer's Deposit 667,560.00
1.  Cashon Hand 69,229.02 f.  Loans Payable LWUA 19,387,558.41
2. Cashin Bank 10,459,999.45 g.  Payable to Supplier's
3, Investments and Other Creditors 334,543.17
4, Working Fund 10,000.00 h.  Total Debt Service
5. Reserves 5.930,338.59 (LWUA Loan) 177,727.00
WATER PRODUCTION DATA:
5.1 SOURCE OF SUPPLY NUMBER Total Rated Capacity Basis of Data
a  Wells 5 276,480 me/mo, Pumping Test
b.  Springs mi/mo,
¢ Surface m/ma,
d.  TOTALS 5 276,480 m’ima, Pumping Test
5.2 WATER PRODUCTION THIS MONTH YTD Method of Measurement
a.  Pumped 189,465 m’ 711,192 m Flow Meter
b, Gravity m’ m
TOTALS 189,465 m’ 711,192 m' Flow Meter




"

5.3 -
Total Power Consumption for Pumping
Total Power Cost for Pumping

Other Energy Cast for Pumping

Totsl Pumping Hewrs (motor drive)
Total Pumping Hewrs (engine drive)
Total Gas Chicrine Consumed

Total Powder Chiorine Consumed
Total Liquid Chlorine Consumed

Tatal Chiorine Cost

Total Cost of Other Chemicals

Srzesmanow

w
IS

Metered Bifted

-

153,309

Unmetered Billed

Total Biked (542 + 5.4b)

333

153,308

Metered Unbilled

290

Unmetered Unbilled

2,150

mpanpu

Total Accountad

155,749

(5.49c + 5.4d + 5.4e)

5.5 \WATER USE ASSESSMENT:
Ave. Monthly Consumption/Connection
Ave, Per Capita/Day Consumption

a
b

. Accounted Water 54.f
d Revenue Producing

MISCELLANEOUS DATA:

6.1 Employess:

6.2 Bactenciogical:

6.3 Chlorination:

NEL NEe Now

&4M

Policies Passed
Director's Fee Paid
Meetings:

G Held {No.)

epow

2, Reqular (No.)

3. Special (No.)

7.1 STATUS OF LOANS as of

Tyoe of Loans/Funds
Earty Action
Interim Improvemne
Comprehenswve

BPW Funds

~eanoN

New Service Connection

SC X 100 =

54.c
5.2«c

Water

Total 47 Regular 26
No. of Connections,/Emplayee
Average Monthly Salary/Employee

Total Samples Taken
No. of Negative Results
Test Results Submitted to LWUA (Y/N)

Total Samples Taken
No. of Samples Meeting Standards
No, of Days Full Chlonination

This Month

Casual 1

xwh

P 491,699.69

720 hrs,
hrs,

11 kg,
P 4919.72

582,019

582,019
1,160
5,100

588,275

L e O e "R ™

w

233333

23.90
0.145

82.20
80.92

33

F &

Job Order
112.11

P 15,966.63

6
6

Y

Resolutions Approved 1]

Year-To-Date
3

35,100.00

133,650.00

2

STATUS OF VARIOUS DEVELOPMENTS:

Loan/Fund
Committed

AVAILMENTS TO DATE

Armount Percenton

nt

TOTALS

[ F R R |FEF




S -’\) -
7.2 STATUS OF LOAN PAYMENT TO LWUA As of
Projection COLLECTION
Types of Loans/Funds Collection/Mo. This Ma. Y.T.0
a.  Early Action p P 4
b, Interim Improvement %
[ Comprehensive %
d, New Service Connection i)
e S
TOTALS P P 9%
7.3 Other On-Going Projects
Status
Types Schedule (%) Funded By Done By
a. Early Action
b,  Pre-Feasibility Study
c.  Feasibllity Study
d. A & E Design
e,  Wel Drilling
f. Project Presentation
' Pre-Bidaing
h.  Bidding
L Construction{_______ )
STATUS OF INSTITUTIONAL DEVELOPMENT: (to be filled by the Advisor)
8.1 Development Proqress Indicatoe:
Age in Devetopment
Phase Earned Min. Req'd. Varance Manths Rating
i
i
82 aal Audit: Dates
P CPS 1 Installed
b. CPS 11 instalied
[ Management Audit
d, PR Assistance
e Marketing Assistance
f. Financial Audit
g.
VERIFIED BY :
6/4/2015
Date Management Advisor Date
NOTED BY: RECORDED BY :
Area Manager Date FM Date




BAGO CITY WATER DISTRICT
CASH FLOW STATEMENT

For the period ended May 31, 2015

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash Inflows :
Coliection of Receivables
Coliection of Income
Refund of Cash Advance

Total Cash inflows

Cash Qutfiows :
Payments of Other Mant. and Operating Exp
Payments of Salaries and Wages
Remittance of GSISIPAG-IBIG/IPHILHEAL TH/ Taxes
Payments of fusl & power for pumping
Total Cash Outflows
Total Cash Provided (used) by Operating Activities

Cash Flow from Investing Activities
Cash Outfiows :
Purchases for Construction Werk In Progress
Purchase / Canstruction of
Transmission and Distribution Mains
Pumping Equipment
Reservoirs and Tanks
Fumniture and Fixtures
Qffice Equipment
IT Equipment and Software
Total Cash Qutfiows

Total Cash Provided (used) by Investing Activities

Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Cash Outflows ;
Payments of Domestic Loans

Total Cash Provided (used) by Financing Activities

Cash Provided by Operating, Investing & Financing Activities
Add : Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning

Cash and Cash Equivalents, Ending

Breakdown of Cash and Cash Equivalents, Ending
Cash On Hand
Petty Cash Fund
Cash In Bank - LCSA-MayBank
Cash In Bank- LCSA-DBP
Cash In Bank- LCSA-Landbank
Cash In Bank- LCSA-Landbank

Prepared By : Wiﬂw
C rate Account Analyst

This Month (TM)

Year to Date (YTD)

2,292 64722 12,271.263.58
29,126.06 162,188 07
617.98 4.586.45
2,322,391.24 12,438,038.11
1.030.731.06 322322161
567.970.75 2.832,849.00
110,333 40 556,053.73
484.320 12 234717269
2,193,355.33 8,959,287.03
129,035.91 3,478,741.08
361,118.00 53717991
2353000 85837.32
0.00 85,480.00

0.00 7.960.00
16,350.00 18,920.00
63,695.00 111,086.00
0.00 128,266.00
464,695.00 976,809.23
454,695.00 976,809.23
17772700 1,019 .546.00
177,727,00 1,019,546.00
-513,386.09 1,482,385.85
16,468,567.06 14,473,795.12
15,956,180.97 15,956,180.97
2425251 53,481.53
0.00 10,000.00
-540,024 66 9.919,974.79
1,709,868 2,483,768 89
0.00 2433974 69

676.20 1.014,881.07
-513.386.09 15,856,180.97




BAGO CITY WATER DISTRICT
TRIAL BALANCE
As of May 31, 2015
Account
Code D.R. CR.
102 Cash Callecting Officers £3.481.53
104 Petty Cash Fund 10,000.00
105 Payrod Fund 0.00
112 Cash In Bank - LCSA - MayBank 991997479
112 Cash In Bank - LOSA - DBP 2,483 788 83
112 Cash In Bank - LCSA - LandBank 2433574 69
112 Cash In Bank - LCSA - LandBank 1,014 581 07
2 Accounts Recsivables 7,333,54301
123 Due trom Officers & Employees 4370043
129 Interest Racanables 000
146 Recevables - Disalowancs/Charges 1450000
148 Advances to Officess & Employses 68 .800.00
149 Other Receivables 89.158 35
156 Offica Supplies Inventoey 370,537 64
160 Medical, Dental and Laboratory Supphies Imweantoty 11,978 56
185 Olher Supplies Invantory 2052209040
185 Othar Propaki Expensas 0.00
185 Guaranty Deposits 66,062.22
am Lang 2,170,000.00
215 Other Structures 20142650
21 Office Equipmant 950,544 52
222 Fumitres and Fixtures 311,691 85
223 IT Equipment and Softwere 1,347 ,295.97
229 Communication Equipment 205 ,400.00
235 Sports  Eguipment 17.536.00
240 Other Machineries & Equipments 552 160 58
241 Motor Vehicles 2,681,700.00
254 |.A Source of Supply Plant - Structure and Improvements 40861 40
25410 Weils. 17,950,992 42
254|F  Otner Source of Supply 5.000.00
254 LA Pumping Plant - Structure and Improvements 6,490,011 96
254118 Powar Producticn Equpments 2.170.840 00
2541C  Pumping Equpment 4 567 36057
254 A Water Treatmenl Plant - Structure and Improvemants 4.858.50
254 LB Water Trestment Equipmant 2.711,533.00
254 IVA  Transmission & Dist Plant - Structure 8nd Improvemenlts 1013260
254IVB  Reservors and Tanks 11,803,304.08
2541V C  Transmission and Distribution Mains 42,897, 718,74
254 IVE  Sowvices 158,819.00
254INH  Hydrants 17,040 00
269 Construction Work In Progress - Artesian Weils,
Resanalrs, Pumping Stations and Condults 1,468,083 .05
301 Alowance Far Doubtful Accounts 156273395
315 Accum. Depr. - Other Strustures 154 674 85
a2 Accum Depr - Office Equipment 637124 57
322 Accum Depr. - Fumitures and Fudures 234 660 48
33 Accum Depr - IT Equipenent and Software §98.35350
3 Accum. Dopr. Communications Equipment 178,110.00
335 Accumn Depr, Sports Equipmant 237220
340 Accum Depr. Other Machinenes & Equipmsant 465,093.28
m Accum.Depe Motor Vehicles 1.987,515.00
3541 A Accum Depr-Sourca of Supply Plart - Structure & Improvements 36,775.26
35410 Accum, Dapr. - Wells 5409 251,52




3MI1F
MWaa
354118
R R R
34111 A
34 111B
254 IV A
3541Vv8B
WANC
A3 IVE
IS4 VH
401
412
a2
Ad4
511
50111
5011
5012
628
639
640
664
678
632
704
708
05
m
712
713
714
715
77
718
720
723
724
725
™
732
733

749
751
753
756

7681
6T
T
77z
T
i7a

Accum Daopr - Other Source of Supply

Accum, Depr. - Pumping Plant - Structure and Improvements

Accum. Dapr. - Power Production Equipments
Accum Depr - Pumping Eguipment

Accum. Dape. - Water Treatment Plant - Structure & Impravements:

Accum, Depe - Water Trastmant Equpmant

Accum. Depe -Trans & Dist Plant - Structure & imorovemants

Accum Depr - Reservors and Tanks
Accumn, Degr - Transmissian & Dstibution Maing
Accum . Depr, « Senvices

Accum, Depr. - Hydrants

Accounts Payable

Oue to BIR

Guamanty Deposits Payable

Laans Payabie - Domestic

Capital Contrbutian - Local

Other Paid In Capital

Retaines Eamings

Prioe Perlod Adjuatments 1o Retanod Eamnings
Otner Seevice Income

Income From Water Warks System

Fines anc Pegnatties - Business Income
Intecest incame

Miscalianaous Incoms

GainvLoss on Sale of Disposed Assals
Salanes & Wages - Regular

Sakanes & Wages - Casual

Sakanes & Wages - Contractua!
Parsonnei Economic Relief Allowsnce | PERA )
Additionsl Compensation { ADCOM |
Roprssantation Allowance ( RA )
Transportation Alowanoe (TA)

Clothing / Unifarm Allowance

Proguctivity Incantiva Allowance

Other Bonuses ang Allowances
Honoeara

Ovartime & Night Pay

Cash Gift

Year End Boous

Life & Retirement Insurance Contributions
PAG-IBIG Contrbutons

PHILMEALTH Contributions

ECC Contributions

Other Personnel Banefits

Traveing Expense - Local

Training Expanses

Offica Suppies Expenses

Medical, Dontal and Labaratory Suppies Expenses

Gascline, Oil andt Lubricants Exp
Electricty Expenses

Postage ang Dalivenas
Telephore Expenses - Lardling
Telephone Expenses - Mobie
internel Expenses

0.00
2.089,853 20
64,605.00
678,350.80
67,500.00
202,500.00
37,500.00
7,500,00
135,000.00
£5,000.00
a0
168,750.00
280,038.85
7,50000
215,549.50
258,850 40
13,500.00
24,837 50
13,500.00
68,127 89
132,568 00
130,005 85
15121276
95,201 79
81933371
2,08 366.07
1.170.00
1247520
32.955.00
5,114.22

450000
385482474
1.520,881.03
262241353

437355
170881180

9,110.02
5,492 47642

22,141,439 22
142 85710
11,826 00

292 464 64
92,132 48
667,560.00
15,342 034,41
567701589
2871241095
13.225,978.98

5,034.00

124,940,080
12,309,352 81
526,031.90
27,248.07
55,683 43



775

782
Ta3
784
786
787
82

LR

ars
B84
a9
882
863
01
15
21
o22
§23
929
835
™0
541
950 1A
85010
as501F
950 LA
95018
Gso.c
950 LA
2508
950 VA
MWV E
980 Iv.C
950V E
80V H
an
a75

Prepared by |

Cable. Satellite | Telegraph and Rado Exp

Advertising Expensas

Rent Expenses

Representation Expenses

T ton and Delvery E

Supscnptions Expenses

Sunvay Expenses

Audiing Sanvces

Otner Professional Services

Repairs & Maint - Office Buldings

Repalrs & Maint - Office Equipmeant

Repairs & Mairt - Fumiture & Fodures

Repairs & Mairt - IT Equipment and Software

Repairs & Maint - Communication Equipmant

Repairs & Maint - Other Machnenas & Equpment

Repairs & Maird. - Motor Vehicles

Repairs & Maint. - Othar Transpontation Equipt

Regars & Maint, - Other Property Plant and Equit

Repairs & Mainl. - Arlesian Wells Resarvoirs,
Pumping Stations and Conduns

3

Donations

Miscellaneous Expenses

Taxas, Dutes and Licanses

Fioality Bend Premiums

Insursnce Expenses

Bad Debts Expense

Deprecation - Other Stiuctures

D = ation « Office ', {2 R

Depeacation - Fumliures and Fixtures

Depreciation - IT Equipmant and Softwam

Depreciation - Commumcations Equipment

Depreciation - Sparts Equisment

Depreciation - Other Machinedes & Equipment

Deprociation - Mator Vehicles

Depreciabion - Source of Supply Plant « Structure & Improvemens
Deprecistion - Wells

Depreciation - Other Sourcs of Supply

Depreciation « Pumping Plant « Struciure and Impeovements
Depraciation - Power Preduction Equipments

Dapreciation - Pumping Equipment

Dopreciation - Watar T wt Plant « Structure & Improvements
Depreciaton - Watar Treatment Equpment

Deprecistion - Trans. & Dist. Plant - Structure and Smprovements
Dapreciation - Resenvairs and Tanks

Depreciatian - Trarsmesian and Distribution Mains

Depraciation - Servioas

Deprociation - Hydrants

Bank Charges

Interest Expenses

464000
000

G 86613
31,398 10
000
£.398.00
000

000

24 000,00
ago

000
235800
1,300.00
000

000

J4 61863
00

0.00

281,956 67
500.00
100.00
245 ,456.83
0.00
1494228
002
3,300.10
29,892.30
11,503.48
3534855
1,126 00
1.319.00
719335
43,200 00
.00
22270360
Q00
173878 TS
40017 65
138,787 50
000
67,342 30
000

142 534 85

628,652 77

000
24000
0.00
83572711

130,347,357 42

130,347,357 42




BAGO CITY WATER DISTRICT

Detalled Balance Sheet
For the period ended May 31, 2015
This Mongh [TH) Yaoar-to-Date (YTD)
ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash on Hand 24,252.51 103,481.53
Cash Collecting Officers 24,252 51 9348153
Petty Cash Fund 000 10,000.00
Payroll Fund ¢.00 0.00
Cash in Bank -537,638.60 15,852,699.44
Cash In Bank - LCSA - MayBank -540.024.66 9,819,974.79
Cash In Bank - LCSA - DBP 1,709.86 2,483,768 89
Cash In Bank - LCSA - LandBank 0.00 2433974 649
Cash In Bank - LCSA - Land8ank £76.20 1,014,981.07
Receivables 44917341 5,987.967.89
Avcounts Receivable, Net 350,383.13 5 770,809 06
Accounts Recenvable 350.383.13 7,333 543.01
Allowanca For Doubtful Accounts 0.00 1,562,733.95
Due From Officers & Employeas 43,700.48 43,700 48
Interest Receivabies 0.00 0.00
Receivables - Disallowanca/Charges 0,00 14,600 00
Advances to Officers and Employees 585,520.00 69,800.00
Other Recewvables -420.20 89.158.35
Inventories. 391.89 2.442,815.60
Office Supphes Inventory -11,58164 378 537 64
tedical Dental and Laboratory Supplies Inventory 232218 11.978.55
Other Supphes Inventory 14,29571 2,052 299 40
Other Current Assets 40,913.71 66,662,22
w Deposlts 40.913.71 656.662.22
Total Current Assets -22,907.08 24,453,626.68
Land 0.00 2,170,000.00
Other Structures, Net -660.02 46,751.65
Other Structures 0.00 201,426 50
_Accum. Depr. - Other Structures 860.02 154 674 .85
Offico Equipment, Net 57.528.84 313,415.95
~ Office Equipment 63,696 00 950,544 52
Accum. Depr. - Office Equipmant 6.167.16 637,124.57
Furnitures and Fixtures, Net 15.494.40 77,231.38
Furnitures and Fixtures ‘ 16,350.00 31188188
Accum. Depr - Fumitures and Fixtures 555 50 234 660 48
IT Equipment and Software, Net -7,696.51 347,942.28
IT Equipment and Som 000 1,347 295 87
Accum. Depr. - IT Equipment and Software 7,696 51 999,353 69
Communication Equipment, Net -225.00 27,290.00
Communication Equipment 0.00 204 400 00
Accumn Depr. Communications Equipment 22600 178.110.00
Sports Equipment, Not -263.80 15,211.80
Sports Equipment 0.00 17.585.00
Atcurm Depr. Sports Equipment 263,80 237420
Other Machineries & Equipments, Net 1,439.87 B7.067.69
Other Machineries & €qulpmenis 0,08 552 16088
Accum.Depr. Other Machineriag: & Equipment 143887 46500329
Motor Vohicles, Net -8.640.00 894,185.00
Motor Vehidies 0,00 2,881 700.00
Accum.Depr. Motor Vehicles 8,540.00 1,987.515.00
Source of Supply Plant - Structure and Improvements, Net 0.00 4.086.14
Source of Supply Plant - Structure and Improvements 0.00 40,861.40
Accum Depr. - Sowce of Supply Mant - Structure and Improvemants 0.00 3677525
Wells, Net -44,540.72 6,451,741.90
Wells 0.00 11,850,993 42
Accum. Depe - Wells 4454072 549825152
3 9.




Pumping Plant - Structure and Improvemeants, Net
Pumping Plant - Structure and Improvements
Accum. Depr. - Pumping Plant - Structure and Improvements
Power Production Equipments, Net
Power Preduction Equipments
Accurn. Depr. - Power Production Equipments
Pumping Equipment, Net
Pumping Equipment
Accum. Depr. - Pumping Equipment
Water Treatment Plant - Structure and Improvements, Net
Water Treatment Plant - Structure and Imgrovements
Accirn, Dopr - Water Tresiment Plant - Structure snd improvements
Water Treatment Equipment. Net
Water Treatment Equipment
Accum. Depr. - Water Treatment Equipment
Transmission & Dist, Plant - Structure and Improvements, Net
Trans. & Digt Plan - Structure and Improvements
Accum. Depr - Trans. & Dist Paint-Structure and Improvements
Reservoirs and Tanks, Net
Reservoirs and Tanks
Accum. Depr - Reservoirs and Tanks
Transmission and Distribution Mains, Net
Transmission and Cstribution Mans
Accumn. Depr - Transmission & Distnbution Mains
Services, Net
Services
Accumn  Depr. - Services
Hydrants, Net
Hydrants
Accum. Depr. - Hydrants
Construction Work In Progress - Artesian Wells,
Reservoirs, Pumping Stations and Conduits
Total Property, Plant and Equipment
Total Nen-Current Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Current Liabilities

Payable Accounts
Accounts Payable

Inter - Agency Payables
Due to BIR

Other Liability Accounts
Guarnanty Deposits Payable

Total Current Liabilities
Non-Current Liabilities

Loans Payable - Domestic
TOTAL LIABILITIES

Equity
Govemment Equity
Capital Contribution - Local
Other Paid In Capital
Sub-Total
Retained Earnings - Beginning
Add - Net Income (Loss} for the month
Prior Period Adjustiments
Retzined Earnings - End
Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES and EQUITY

Prépared By : Ana ﬁnngﬂm
Corpdrate Account Analyst

-34,735.35 2,635187.24
0.00 6,490,011 08
34.735.35 3,854,824.74
-8,003.53 650.058.97
000 2170.940.00
800353 1,520,881 03
-28,013.94 1,944,947.24
0.00 4,567.360.57
28,013.54 2622.413.33
0.00 485.85

0.00 £ 859,50

0.00 437355
-13,468.46 1,001,721.10
0.00 2.711,533.00
13,468 46 1.708.811.80
0.00 1,013.28

0.00 10,132.80

0.00 9,119,34
.28,622.79 6,406,827.66
000 11.899,304.08
2862279 5,402 476,42
142,335.72 20,756,279.52
23.530.00 42,897,718.74
165,665 72 22.141,439.22
0.00 15,881.90

000 158.819.00

0.00 142,937.10
-48.00 6,114.00
000 17.640.00

4800 11,826.00
361,118.00 1,468,088.05
-245,670.47 43,853,944.63
115,448.53 45,322 032.68
92,541.45 69,775,659.36
33,700.00 292,464.64
16,554.35 92,332.88
0.00 £67,560.00
50,254.35 1,052,357.52
-45,524.00 19,342,034.41
4,730.35 20,394,391.93
0.00 §677,015.89

0.00 28,712,410.95

0.00 14,389,426.84

0.00 13,225 578,98
87,811.10 1,757,827 61
0.00 5,024.00
87,811.10 14,991,840.59
87.811.10 49,381,267.43
92,541.45 £9,775,659,36




BAGO CITY WATER DISTRICT
Detailed Statement of Income and Expenses
For the period ended May 31, 2015

Income
Other Service Income
Incame From Water Works System
Fines and Penaities - Business incoms
Miscellaneous Income

Gross Income

Less | Expenses

Personal Services

Salaries & Wages - Regular
Salaries & Wages - Casual
Salaries & Wages - Contractual

Personnal Economic Rellef Allowance ( FERA )

Additonal Compensation ( ADCOM )
Representation Allovance { RA )
Transportabion Allowance { TA )
Ciothing / Uniform Allowance
Productivity Incentive Allowance
Other Bonuses and Allowances
Honorana
Ovedime & Night Pay
Cash Gift
Year End Bonus
Life & Retirement Insurance Contributions
PAG-IBIG Contnibutions
PHILHEALTH Contributions
ECC Contributions
Other Personnel Benefits

Total Personal Services

Maintenance and Other Operating Expenses
Traveling Expense - Local
Training Expenses
Office Supplies Expenses

Medical, Dental and Laboratory Supplies Expenses

Gasoline, Oif and Lubricants Expenses
Electncity Expenses

Poslage and Delivenss

Telephone Expenses - Landline
Telephone Expenses - Mobile

Intemet Expenses

Cable, Satellite, Telegraph and Radio Expenses

Advertising Expenses

Rent Expenses

Representation Expenses
Subscriptions Expenses

Other Professional Services

Repairs & Maint. - Office Buildings
Repairs & Mamt. - Office Equipment
Repairs & Maint. - Fumsture & Fidures

Repairs & Maint. - IT Equipment and Software
Repairs & Maint. - Other Machinenes & Equipment

Repairs & Main|, - Motar Vehicles

Repairs & Mant - Artesian Wells Resemvoirs,

Pumping Stations and Conduits
Donations
Miscellaneous Expenses

This Month { TM }  Yearto-Date (YTD )
26,740.00 134,940.00
2,451 16130 12,308,352 83
108.331.25 526,031.90
12,107 .94 58,683.43
2,598,340.45 13,030,008.16
41714120 2,080,853.20
12.921.00 64 60500
137.908.55 678,390.80
13,500.00 67,500.00
40.500.00 202, 500.00
7.500.00 37,500.00
7.50000 37,500.00
0.00 135,000.00

0.00 65,000.00

000 0.00
35,100.00 168,750.00
5544475 280,039.65
67.500.00 67,500.00
215,548.50 215,548 50
51,731.88 25865940
2,700.00 13,500.00

4 987.50 24 937.50
2.700.00 13,500.00
63,187 79 358,327.89
1,140,872.17 4,788,512.94
§7,137.00 132,568.00
13,662 D4 130,005.85
15,545.20 151,212.76
46.579.63 85201789
7334591 616,333.71
447 29540 2,081,366.07
435.00 1.170.00
375741 1847528
6,591.00 32 85500
1,289.00 511422
1,160.00 454000
0.00 0.00
9,566.13 256613
2,807.00 31.393 10
1.356.00 8.396.00
24 000.00 24000 00
0.00 000

0.00 0.00

000 2,368.00

0.00 1,300.00

0.00 0.00
20,735.00 34 61868
7328148 28185667
0.00 500.00

0.00 10000




Taxes, Dutles and Licenses

Fidelity Bond Premiums

Insurance Expenses

Bad Debts Expenze

Depreciation - Other Structures

Depreciation - Office Equipment

Depreciation - Fumitures and Fixiures

Depraciation - IT Equipment and Software

Depreciation - Communications Equipment

Depreciation - Sports Equipment

Depreciation - Other Machineries & Equipment

Depreciation - Motor Vehicles

Degreciation - Sourcs of Supply Plant - Structure and
Improvements

Depreciation - Wells

Depreciation - Pumping Plant - Structure and
Improvements

Depreciation - Power Production Equipments

Depreciation - Pumpeng Equipment

Depreciation - Water Treatment Piant - Structure and
Improvemeants

Depraciation - Water Treaiment Equipment

Depreciation - Trans. & Dist Plant - Structure and
Improvements

Deprecation - Reservoirs and Tanks

Deprecation - Transmission and Distribution Mains

Depreciation - Hydrants

Bank Charges

Total Maintenance and Other Operating Expenses

Financial Expenses
interest Expenses
Total Expenses
Income (Loss) From Operations
Add (Deduct) Other Income/Expenses
Intorest Income
Net Income{Loss) Before Income Tax

Prepared by An:ﬁﬁogsm
Col & Account Analyst

43,214 02 245456 83
000 0,00
3.846.50 14,942.26
0.00 .00
660.02 3,300.10
6,167.16 29,892.30
855.60 11,503.49
7,606.51 35,343 55
225.00 1,125.00
263,80 1,318.00
1,439.87 7.199.35
864000 43.200.00
000 0.00
44.540.72 22270360
0.00
3473535 17387675
8,003.53 40,017.85
2509354 138,787 50
0.co 0.00
13,468 46 67.342.30
.00 0.00
2862279 142,934 85
165,865 72 828.852.77
48.00 240,00
000 0.00
1,239,840,28 5,675,088.57
132,203.00 835.727.11
2,512,915,45 11,299,428.62
85,425.04 1,730,579.54
2,386 .08 27.248.07
87.811.10 1.757.827.61




MONTHLY DATA SHEET
BAGO CITY WATER DISTRICT (CCC# _317 )
For the Month Ending ___MAY 31 , 2015

1. SERVICE CONNECTION DATA:

1.1 Total Services 6712 1.6 Changes New 37
1.2 Total Active 5332 30
13 Total Metered 5330 Disconnected 2
1.4 Total Billed 5313 1.7 Customer in arrzars
1.5 Population Served Number 3008 ( )
2. PRESENT WATER RATES: Effective May 1, 2005
(WuAAproved  YEs (7] w0 [ Date Approved April 5, 2005
No. Of Manimum COMMODITY CHARGES
Conns. Charge 11-20 21-30 31 -40 41 - 50 50 - up
Domestic/Government 5110 152.00 15.85 17.50 18.90 20.50 2195
Commertial/industral 202 304.00 31.70 35.00 37.80 40.80 43.90
Bulk/Whelesale 1 12.00/cu,m.
3, BILLING AND COLLECTION DATA:
3.1  BILLINGS (Water Sales) This Month {TM) Year-to-Date (YTD)
a.  Current (Metered) P 2,451,161.30 P 12,309,352.83
b.  Current (Flat rate)
c Panalty Charges P 108,331.25 P 526,031.90
TOTALS P 2|559!492.55 4 12|835|384.73
3.2 COLLECTIONS (Water Sales)
2 Current Accounts P 827,528.73 P 4,203,141 .64
b.  Arrears (Current Years) P 1,381,332.04 [3 5,816,893.36
c Arrears (Previous Years) P 248.65 P 1,860,153.54
TOTALS P 2|209!lt79.42 P i1 168.54
3.3 ACCOUNT RECEIVASLE
Beginning of Year P 69789_4_6.82
34  ON-TIME PAID, THIS MONTH = (3.2.a} X 100 = 33.76%
(3.1.a) + (3.1.p)
COLLECTION EFFICTENCY, YTD = (3.2.3) +(3.2b) X 100 = 78.07%
3.1 Totals
COLLECTION RATIO, YTD = 3.2 Totals X100 = 61.83%
3.3+ 3.1 Tokals
4. FINANCIAL DATA:
4.1 REVENUE This Month (TM) Year-to-Date
a.  Operating P 2,588,340.49 P 13,030,008.16
b. Non-Operating P 2,386.06 P 27,248.07

TOTALS P 2&00.236.55 P l§i057I156.23



4.2 EXPENSES This Month (TM) Year-to-Date (YTD)
2. Sularies and Wages 567,970.75 £32,849.00
5. Pumping Cost (Fuel, Oil, Electric) 484,320.12 2,347,172.60
C. Chemicals (Treatment) 46,579.63 95,201.7%
———— S ———————————
d.  Other O & M Expense 932,595.48 3,441,034.62
e, Deprecation Expense 349,246.47 1,747 443.21
. Interest Expense 132,203.00 835,727.11
g Others
TOTALS 2,512,915.45 11,299,428.62
43 NET INCOME (L0S5) B7,811.10 1,757,827.61
4.4 CASH FLOW REPORT
a.  Receipts 2,322,391.24 12,438,038.11
b.  Disbursement 2,835,777.33 10,955 652.26
€ Net Recelpt {Disbursernent) - 513,386.09 1,482,385.85
d.  Cash Balance, Beginning 16,469,567.06 14,473,795.12
e.  Cash Balance, Ending 15,956,180.97 15,956,180.57
45 MISCELLANEQUS FINANCIAL DATA
a Loan Funds (Total) c. [nventonies — $AA2423.71
1 Cash on Mand d. Acct. Recenvables
2. Cash In Bank (Customer) 6,983,159.688
b WD Funds (Total) € Customer's Depost 667,560.00
1. Cashon Hand 93,481.53 f. Loans Payable LWUA 19,342,034.41
2. Cashin Bank 9,919,974.79 9. Payable to Supplier's
3, Investments and Other Creditors 384,797.52
4. Working Fund 10,000.00 h.  Total Debt Service
5. Reserves 5,932,724 65 (LWUA Loan) 177,727.00
WATER PRODUCTION DATA:
SATER PRODUCTION DATA:
51  SOURCE OF SUPPLY —NUMBER Total Rated Capacity —BassofData
a. Wells 5 275480 m’/mo, — PumpingTest
b.  Springs m/mo,
€ Surface m/mo,
d.  TOTALS ] 276480 m’/mo, —Pumging Test
52 WATER PRODUCTION THIS MONTH Yo —Method of Measurement
a.  Pumped 191,311 m' 902,503 m Flow Meter
b, Gravity m' m’
¢ TOTALS 191,311 m’ 302,503 m* _Flow Meter




5.3 WATER PROOUCTION COST:

Forpange

——

5.4

~pance

5.5

a noo

Total Power Consumption for Pumping
Total Power Cost for Pumping

Other Energy Cost for Pumping

Total Pumping Hours (motor drive)
Total Pumping Hours (engine drive)
Total Gas Chlorine Consumed

Total Powder Chiorine Consumed
Total Liquid Chiarine Consumed

Total Chlorine Cost

Total Cost of Other Chemicals

|

Metered Billed 145,135

Unmetered Bllled

-

Total Billed (5.9a + 5.4b) 145,135

333

Metered Unbiiles 260

Unmetered Unbdled 11,200

Total Accounted 156,595

(S.4¢ + 5.4d + 5.4¢)

E

Ave. Monthly Consumotion/Connection
Ave. Per Capita/Day Consumgtion
Accounted Water SA4F % 00
520 1 .
Revenue Producing Water 54.c
52c

MISCELLANEOUS DATA:

6.1 Employees:

6.2 Bacteriologal:

6.3 (hlorination;

6.4 &mmmnmn

AN oW

No. of Connections, Employee
Average Monthiy Salary/Employes

Total Samples Taken
No. of Negative Results
Test Results Submitted to LWUA (Y/N)

Total Samples Taken
No. of Samples Meeting Standards
No. of Days Full Chiorination

ooy pow

28

Tortal 47  Regular 26

This Month

451,669.69

720

11

4.919.72

727,154

727,154

1,420

16,300

744,874

333333

22.15

2.13

3.3

8185

75.86

E

Resolutions Approved

Policies Passed

Director's Fee Paid

35,100.00

Mestings:
1. Held (No.)

2. Regular (No.)

3. Spechl (No.)

STATUS OF VARIOUS DEVELOPMENTS:

7.1 STATUS OF LOANS as of

wpanoe

Early Action P

Loan/Fund

Committed

Year-To-Date
4

168,750.00

10

AVAILMENTS TO DATE

Amount

Percention

[nterym Improvement

Comprehensive

New Service Coaneaction

BPW Funds

TOTALS P

b ekl




7.2 GTATUS.OF LOAN PAYMENT TO LWUA
Types of Loans/Funds

As of
Projection COLLECTION
Colection// Mo, This Mo. Y.T.D.
a,  Early Action P %
b, Interim Improvement b
c.  Comprehensive %
d.  New Service Connection %
e %
TOTALS P 6
7.3 Other On-Going Projects
Status
Types Schedule (%) Funded By Done By
a.  Early Action
b.  Pre-Feasibility Study
¢.  Feasibility Study
d. A&E Design
e Viell Drilling
f. Project Presentation
g, Pre-Bidding
h.  Bidding
I Construction ( )
STATUS OF INSTITUTIONAL DEVELOPMENT: (to be filled by the Advisor)
8.1 Development Progress [ndicator;
Age in Development
Phase Eamed Min, Req'd. Variance Months Rating
1
1
82 Commercial Systems/Audk: Dates
a.  CPS 1 Installed
b. CPS II Installed
(3 Managemaent Audit
d. PR Assistance
e Marketing Assstance
f, Fnancial Audit
9.
SUBM VERIFIED BY:
Al 7/9/2015
General Manager Date Management Advisor Date
NOTED BY: RECORDED BY :
Area Manager Date FM Date



BAGO CITY WATER DISTRICT
Detailed Statement of Income and Expenses
For the period ended June 30, 2015

This Month (TM ) Yearto.Date { YTD )
Income
Other Service income 26,720.00 161,660.00
Income From Water Works System 2,523,760.84 1483311387
Fines and Penalties - Business Income 125,096 97 651,128 87
Miscellaneous Income 12,291.80 7197523
Gross Income 2,687,869.61 15.717,877.77
Less : Expenses
Personal Services
Salaries & Wages - Regular 418,178.00 2.508.031.20
Salaries & Wages - Casual 12.821.00 77.526.00
Salaries & Wages - Conlractual 138,257 .00 816,647 80
Personnel Economic Relief Allowance { PERA | 13.500.00 £1,0600.00
Additional Compensation ( ADCOM ) 40.500.00 243,000.00
Representation Allowance { RA ) 7.500.00 45,000.00
Transportation Allowance ( TA ) 7,500.00 45,000.00
Clothing / Uniform Allowance 0.00 135,000.00
Productivity Incentive Allowance 0.00 65.000.00
Other Bonuses and Allowances 0.00 0.00
Honoraria 3510000 203 ,850.00
Overtime & Night Pay £6,690.256 336,729.90
' Cash Gift 0.00 67,500.00
| Year End Bonus 0.00 215,549 50
Life & Retirement Insurance Contributions 5173188 310,391 28
PAGBIG Contributions 2,700.00 16,200 00
PHILHEALTH Contributions 4.987.50 2092500
| ECC Contributions 2.700.00 16,200.00
I Other Personnel Benefits 86,162 64 454 510.53
| Total Personal Services B78.448.27 5,667,061,21
| Maintenance and Other Operating Expenses
| Traveling Expense - Local 6,581.00 139,145.00
Tralning Expenses 79,734.00 20073985
Office Supplies Expenses 28,272.56 179,485.72
Medical, Dental and Laboratory Supplies Expenses 3552328 130.725.07
| Gasoling, Oll and Lubricants Expenses 151,782.75 77111646
’ Electricity Expenses 540,237.00 2,621,603,07
Fostage and Deliveres 530.00 1,700.00
Telephone Expenses - Landiine 406877 23544 08
Telephone Expenses - Mobile 6.561.00 39,546.00
Internet Expenses 1,285.00 641322
Cable, Satelite. Telegraph and Radio Expenses 2,320.00 6.960.00
Advertising Expenses 0.00 0.00
Renl Expenses 0.00 9.566.13
Representation Expenses 5,806 00 37.204.10
Subscriptions Expenses 0.00 B.396.00
Other Professional Services 0.00 24 000.00
Reépairs & Maint. - Office Buildings 0.00 0.00
Repairs & Maint - Office Equipment 1.500,00 1,500.00
Repairs & Mamt - Fumiture & Fixtures 0.00 2.368.00
Repairs & Maint - [T Equipment and Software 685000 1,950.00
Repairs & Maint. - Other Machineries & Equipment 000 000
Repairs & Maint - Motor Vehicles 9,350.00 43,968.68
Repairs & Mainl - Artesian Wells, Reservoirs,
Pumping Stations ang Conduits B1,961.72 363,938.38
Donations 500,00 1,000.00
Migcellaneous Expenses 3,800.00 3,900 00




Taxes, Duties and Licenses

Fidelity Boad Premiums

Insurance Expenses

Bad Debis Expense

Deprecation - Other Structures

Depreciation - Office Equipment

Depreciation - Furnitures and Fixtures

Depreciation - IT Equipment and Software

Depreciation - Communications Equipment

Depreciation - Sports Equipment

Depreciaton - Other Machineries & Equipment

Deprecistion - Motor Vehicles

Deptecistion - Source of Supply Plant - Structure and
Improvements

Depreciation - Wells

Depreciation - Pumping Plant - Structure and
Improvements

Depreciation - Powear Production Equipments

Depreciation - Pumping Equipment

Depreciation - Water Treatment Plant - Struciure and
Improvements

Depreciation - Water Treatmen! Equipment

Depreciation - Trans. & Dist. Plant - Structure and
Improvemaonts

Depreciation - Reservoirs and Tanks

Depreciation - Transmission and Distribution Mains

Depreciation - Hydrants

Bank Charges

Total Maintenance and Other Operating Expenses

Financial Expenses
Interest Expenses
Total Expenses
Income (Loss) From Operations
Add {Deduct) Other Income/Expenses
Interest Income
Net Income{Loss) Before Income Tax

Prepared by : Ana Ma ingson
Corpbrate Account Analyst

43620.13 289,076.96
0.00 G oo

0.00 14,942 26

0.00 0.00
660.02 3,960.12
712260 3701420
794.85 12,298 34
722168 42,570.24
22500 1,350.00
263.80 1,582 80
143887 863922
864000 51,840 00
0.00 0.00
44,540,72 267,244.32
34,735.35 20841210
8,003.53 48,021 18
2801394 166,801 44
0.00 0.00
13.4668.45 80,810.78
000 0.00
28,622.79 171,557 64
166,042.20 894,854 97
4400 288.00
350.00 350 00
1,354,340.43 7.029.429.00
-39,750.11 795,877.00
2,193,038.59 13,492,467, 21
494 831.02 2,225410.56
19,201.50 45,449.97
514,032.92 2,271.860.53




BAGU CITY WATER DISTRICT
Detailed Balance Sheet
For the period ended June 30, 2015

This Maneh (T4) Yearto-Date {r70)

ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash on Hand 13,346.58 116,828.11
‘Cash Collacting Officers 13,346.58 106,828 11
Mm Fund 0.00 10,000.00
Fund 0.00 0.00
578,865 57 16,431,565.01
§75,28019 10,485,254 93
- : P 1,655 85 2485424 74
Cash In Bank - LOSA - Lan 1,230.32 243520501
Cash In Bank - LCSA - ln:iuqt 89521 1,015,680.28
Receivables 118.785.15 6,106,754.04
Accounts Receivable, Net 185887 15 5,966 69521
Accounts Receivabie 185887 15 7,520,430.186
Adaveaance For Doubtful Accounts 000 1,562,733.95
DntFm Oﬂicers & Employees 7,301 .00 35,399 48
0.00 Q.00
000 14 500.00
69,800 00 0.00
000 8015835
-43.655.38 2,399,160.22
Office Suppbes inventory -3.33576 375,201 88
Medical, Dentsl and Laboratory Supplies Inventory 16.051.72 28,03028
Other Supplies Inventory -86.371.34 1,505,928 .06
Other Current Assots 0.00 66,662,22
Guaranty Deposits 0.00 65,662.22
Total Current Assets 667.342.92 25,120,968.60
Non-Current Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment
Land 0.00 2,170,000,00
Other Structures, Net -660.02 46,091.63
Other Structures 0.00 201,426 50
Accum. Depr. - Other Structures 660 02 15533487
Office Equipment, Net 7.027.40 320,447.35
Office Equipment 14,150.00 864 654 52
Accum. Depe. - Office Equipment 712260 64424717
794,85 76,436.53
0.00 311,891 .86
Accum. Depr. - Mu Fuxtures 794 BS 235,455 33
IT Equipment and SM ot -3,776.69 344,165.59
IT Equipment and Software 3.445.00 1,380,740.07
Accum. Depr. - IT Equipment and Software 7.22168 1,006,575.38
Communication Equipment, Net -225.00 27,065.00
Commuﬂicaiion Equipment 0.00 205 400,00
Accum Depr. Communications Equipment 22500 17833500
Sports Equipment, Net -263.80 14,948.00
Sports Equipment a.00 17.586.00
Accum.Depr. Sports Equipment 26350 2,638 00
Other Machineries & Equipments, Net -1,439.87 85,627.82
Other Machineries & Equipmants 0.00 552 160898
Aomm Depf Other Machineries & Equipment 1,439 .87 466 533.16
-8,640,00 B885,545.00
0.00 2,881,700 00
B.840.00 1,996 155.00
0.00 4 086,14
000 #0.B61.40
000 3B8775.26
4452072 6.407,201.18
Weits oo 11,850,993 42
Accum. Depr. - Wells 44 54072 §543,702.24
Other Source of Supply , Net 0,00 500.00

Other Source of Supply 0.00 5,000.00

e . - e




F’umﬂng Plant - Structure and Improvements, Net

Purnping Plant - Structure and Improvements

Accum, Depr. - Pumping Plant - Structure end Improvements

Power Production Equipments, Net

Powes Production Equipments

Accum. Depr, - Power Production Equipments
Pumping Equipment, Net

Pumping Equipment

Accem. Depr. - Pumping Equipment

Water Treatment Plant - Structure and Improvements, Net

Water Treatmeant Plant - Structure and Improvemants

Accum, Depr, - Water Treatment Plant - Structure and Imgrovements

Water Treatment Equipment, Net
Water Traatment Equipment
Accum Depr. - Water Treatment Equipment

Transmission & Dist. Plant - Structure and Improvements, Net

Trans & Dist. Plant - Structure and Improvements

Accum. Depr. - Trans. & Dist, Palnt-Structure and Improvements

Reservoirs and Tanks, Net
Reservoirs and Tanks
Accum. Depr. - Reservoirs and Tanks
Transmission and Distribution Mains, Net
Transmission and Distribution Mains
Accum Depr - Transmission & Distribution Mains
Services, Net
Services
Accum . Depr, - Services
Hydrants, Net
Hydrants
Accum. Depr. - Hydrants
Construction Work In Progress - Artesian Wells,
Reservoirs, Pumping Stations and Conduits
Total Property, Plant and Equipment
Total Non-Current Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Current Liabilities

Payable Accounts
Accounts Payable

Inter - Agency Payables
Duae to BIR

Other Liability Accounts
Guarranty Deposits Payable

Total Current Liabilities
Non-Current Liabilities

Loans Payable - Demestic
TOTAL LIABILITIES

Equity
Government Equity
Capital Contribution - Local
Dther Paid In Capital
Sub-Total
Retained Eamings - Beginning
Add . Net Income (Loss) for the month
Prior Period Adjustments
Retained Eamings - End
Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES and EQUITY

Prepared By : Ana fdry ngson
Co te Account Analyst

-34,736,35 2,600,451.89
0.00 5,450,011 88
34,735.25 3.889.560.09
-8,003,53 642,055.44
0.c0 2,170.840.00
8,003.53 1,528 884,56
-28.013.94 1,916,933.30
0.00 4,567 360 57
2801304 2650427 27
0.00 485.95
0.00 4.859.50
0.00 437355
-13,468 .48 988,252.64
0.00 2,711,533.00
13.468.46 1,723,280, 36
0.00 1.013.26
000 10,132.60
D.oo 911534
-28,622.79 6,378,204 .87
0.00 11.894.304 0B
2862279 5.,521,000.21
-31,527.33 20,724,752.19
134,514.87 43,032,233 61
166,042 20 22207 481,42
0.00 15,881.90
0.00 158,812.00
000 142,937 10
-48.00 6,066.00
0.00 17.840.00
48.00 11.674.00
0.00 1,468,088.05
-197,732.95 43,656,211.68
-197,732.95 45,124,299.73
469,609.87

61,927.00 354,391,864
-19,783.84 72,549.04
0.00 667,560.00
42,143.16 1,094,500.68
-86,566.11 19.255,468.30
-44,422.95 20,349,968.98
0.00 567701589

0.00 2871241095

0.00 34,389.426.84

000 13228978 98
514,032.92 227186053
0.00 5,034 00
514,032.92 15,505,873.51
514,032.92 49,895,300.35

469.609.97
D b

70,245,269.33



BAGO CITY WATER DISTRICT

CASH FLOW STATEMENT

For the period ended June 30, 2015

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash inflows :
Coflection of Receivables
Collaction of Income
Refund of Cash Advance

Total Cash Inflows

Cash Outfiows :
Payments of Other Maint. and Operating Exp
Payments of Salaries and Wages
Remittance of GSIS/PAG-!BIG/PHII.HEALTHrTaxca
Payments of fuei & paweer for pumping

Total Cash Outflows

Total Cash Provided (used) by Operating Activities

Cash Fiow from Investing Activities
Cash Outflows -

Purchases for Construction Work In Progress

Purchasa 7 Construction of
Transmission and Distribution Maing
Pumping Equipment
Reservoirs ang Tanks
Furniture and Fixtures
Office Equipment
IT Equipment ang Software

Total Cash Outflows
Total Cash Provided {used) by Investing Activities

Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Cash Qutflows :
Payments of Domestic Loane

Total Cash Provided (used) by Financing Activities
Cash Provided by Operating, Investing & Financing Activities
Add : Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning

Broakdown of Cash and Cash Equivalents, Ending
Cash On Hand
Petty Cash Fung
Cash In Bank - LCSA-MayBank
Cash In Bank. LCSA-DBP
Cash In Bank- LCSA-Landbank
Cash In Bank- LCSA-Landbank

Propared By ; Aanson
Co te Account Analyst

This Month {TM)  Year to Date (YTD)

2,536,296 .66 14,807 560 25
45,921.90 208,108.97
7.921.00 12,507 45
2,590.139,56 15,028,177.67
500,004 24 372322585
569,356 .00 3.402.205.00
105,738.51 661,793 24
623,901 78 2,871,074 48
1.799,001.54 10,758,208,57
791,138.02 4.269,879.10
000 5371795
134.514.87 221358210
000 8548060

0.00 7.960.00

0.00 18.990 00
14.150.00 125,246 00
344500 132.711.00
152,109.87 1,128.919.10
152,109.87 1,128919.10
46.816.00 1.066,362.00
45,816.00 1.066,362.00
592,212.15 2.074.598 00
15,956,180.97 14,473,795 12
16,548,393.12 16,548,303.12
13,346 58 106,628, 11
0.00 10,000.00
57528019 10,405 254 58
165585 2485424 74
1.230.32 2,435,205 01
689.21 1.015,680.28
592,212,15 16.548,393.12




Account
Code

102
104
106
nz
12
1n2
12
121
123
128
146
148
148
155

185

240

25410

35410
IS4 1 F
3B41TA
BanB
BN C
354011 A
4111 B
I54IVA
354 IvB
3sawve
34 WVE
354 IVH

BAGO CITY WATER DISTRICT
TRIAL BALANCE
As of Juna 30, 2015

Cash Cotlacting Officers

Patty Casn Fund

Payrall Furd

Cash in Bank « LCSA - MayBank

Cash in Bank - LCSA - DBP

Cash In Bank - LCSA ~ LanaSank

Cash In Bank - LCSA - LangBank

Accounts Receivables

Due trom Ofticers 8 Employses

Interes! Recaivables

R bles - Disall ‘Charges

Advances to Officers & Employess

Other Recaivahies

Office Supplies Inventory

Medical, Dantai and L ¥ S Inventary

Other Supplas Invantory

Other Propaid Expenses

Guaranty Deposits

Land

Other Structures

Office Equipment

Furnitures and Fixtures

IT Eguipment and Saftware

Caommunication Equigment

Sports  Equipment

Other Machineries & Equipmants

Motor Vehicies

Source of Supply Plant - Structure and Improvements

Wells

Other Source of Supply

Pumping Plant - Structure and Improvemaents

Power Prodguction Equipmants

Pumping Equipment

Water Treatrent Plant - Structure and improvements

Water Treatment Equpment

Transmission & Dist. Plant - Structure and Improvements

Reservoirs and Tanks

Transmiasion and Distribution Mains

Servicas

Hydrants

Construction Work In Progress - Atesian Wells,
Resenoirs, Pumping Statons and Conduits

Allowanca For Doubtful Accounts

Accum. Depr. - Otker Struclures

Accum. Dapr. - Office Equipmant

Accom. Depr. - Fumitures and Fixtures

Accum. Deépr. - IT Equipment and Software

A . Depe. Communications Equ

Accum.Depr. Sports Equoment

Accum Depe. Other Machinedies & Eguipment

Accum Depr Matar Vehicles

Accum. Depr-Source of Supply Plant - Structura & Improvemanis

Accum. Depr. - Wells
Accum. Depr. - Other Source of Supgply

Accum. Depr. - Pumping Plant - Structure and Improvements

Accum. Depr. - Power Productian Equipmants
Accum. Depr. - Pumping Equipment

Accum. Dapr. - Water Treatmant Plan - Structure & Improvements

Accum. Depr. - Watar Treatment Equigment

Accum. Depr.-Trans. & Dist. Plant - Strustute & Improvements

Accurn. Depr. - Reservors and Tanks

Accumn. Depr - Transmission & Distribution Mains
Accum . Depr - Senices

Accum. Depre, - Hydrants

DR

106,828 11
10,000.00
000
10,485,254 98
248542474
24352050t
1.015,680:28
752843016
36,369.48

5311.891.86
1,350,740.97
205,400,00
17,586 .00
552,160.98
2,581,700.00
40,651.40
11,950,983 42
5,000.00
6,460,011.58
2,170,940.00
4,567,380.57
4.859.50
2711,533.00
10,132,860
11,869,304.08
43,032,235.61
158,619.00
17,840.00

1,458,008,05

CR

1.862.731.95
155334 87
€44 24717
23545533
1,006 575 38
178.335.00
263800
466.532.16
1,896.155.00
36,775.26
5543792 24
4.500 00
3,880.560.09
1,528 Bad 56
2,850,427 27
437395
1,723,280 36
911534
5,521.090.21
22,307 481 42
142 837,10
11,874 00




40
412
426
A44
8011
011
S01.
501082

e

780

821

5883 RITTIBEER

Accounts Payable
Due 10 BIR

Capital Contribution - Local

Other Paid In Capital

Retaned Esmings

Prior Penod Adjustmants to Retained Earnings

Onhar Sarvice Income

Income From Water Warks System

Finas and Penalties - Business Income

Interest Income

Miscefaneous Income

Gain/Loss an Sale of Deposad Assats

Salaries & Wages - Regufar

Salaries & Wages - Casual

Salaries & Wages - Contractual

Personnel Economic Refiat Allowancs ( PERA )

Addgitanal Compensation { ADCOM )

Representation Allowance (RA )

Transportation Alowanca (TA)

Clathing / Uniform Allowance

Productivity Incantive Allawance

Other Bonuses and Allowances

Haonararia

Qvertime & Night Pay

Cash Gift

Year End Bonus

Life & Retvement Insurance Contributions

PAGABIG Contnbutions

PHILKEALTH Contributions

ECC Contributions

Othar Parsonnel Benefits

Traveling Expensa - Local

Traning Expenses

Office Supplies Expenses

Medical, Dental and Laboratory Supplies Expenses

Gasoline, OF and Lubricants Expanses

Electiicity Expenses

Pustage and Deliverias

Telephone Expenses - Landling

Teiephone Expenges - Mcbile

Internet Expenses

Cable, Satellae | Telegraph and Radlo Expenses

Advertising Exponses

Rent Expenses

Reprasantation Expenses

Transponation and Delivery Expenses

Subscriptions Exponsss.

Survey Expenses

Audding Services

Other Professional Services

Reapalrs & Maint - Office Buildngs

Repairs & Mant - Office Equipment

Rapairs & Mant - Furniture & Fixtures

Repairs & Mant - IT Equoment and Seftware

Rapairs & Mant - Communication Equiperent

Repalrs & Mant - Olher Machineres & Equpment

Repairs & Mant - Motor Vehicles

Repairs & Mant. - Other Transportation Equipt

Rapairs & Maint - Other Prapanty, Plant and Equigt

Rapairs & Mainl - Artesian Wels Ressnvoirs,
Pumping Stations and Canduits

Daonations

Wiscallaneous Expenses

Taxes, Duties and Licenses

Fidelty Bord Premiums

0.00
2,508,031.20
77,526.00
816,647 80
81,000.00
243,000.00
45,000.00
45,000.00
135,000 00
65,000.00
0.00

203 850.00
336,729.50
67,500 00
216,548 50
310,391 28
16.200.00
28.92500
16,200.00
454 51053
139.145.00
209,739 85
17948572
130,725.07
77111848
2521 60207
1.700.00
23,544,068
38,545.00
641322
6,960.00
Q.00
950813
37,204.10

354,391,684
72,549.04
867,560.00
19,255,488.30
5.677.015.89
28,712,410.85
13,228,978.58
5,034 00
181,660 00
14,833, 11367
681,128 87
46,449 67
7197523



insurance Expenses

201 Bad Debts Expense
a15 Depreciation - Other Structures
an Depraciation - Offica Equipment
7] Depeeciation - Furnitures and Fituras
923 Depceciation - IT Equipment and Software
923 Depracistion - Communications Equpment
935 Depreciation - Sports Equipment
940 Degpreecisbon - Other Machineries & Equipment
adl Depeaciaton « Motar Vehick
950.1A Depeeciation - Source of Supply Plant - Structurs & Frprovemants
980..0 Depreciaton - Wells
8501F  Depreciation - Other Source of Supply
00 A Depreciaton - Pumping Plant - Structure and Impcovements
US048 Depeeciation - Power Production Equinments
9500.C  Depreciation - Pumping Equipmant
S5CHLA  Depreciation - Water Treatment Plant - Structura & Improvements.
M8 Dep ton - Water Treatment Equipment
WA Depreciation - Trans. & Dist. Plant - Structure and Impravermnents
G50V B Depreciaton - Resanvairs ang Tanks
2E0IV.C  Depreciston - T sian and Distribution Mains
S50.IVE  Deprecistion - Services
850/VH  Depreciation - Hydrants
g Bank Charges
ars Intarest Expensas
Prepared by | Ana gson

Corperate Account Analyst

14,542 26
0.00
356012
37.014.60
12.298.34
AZ570.24
1,350 00
1.582.80
853922
51,840.00

79587700

133,355 80

133,359,848 .80




3.

MONTHLY DATA SHEET
BAGO CITY WATER DISTRICT (CCC#
For the Month Ending ___ JUNE 30 , 2015
SERVICE CONNECTION DATA:
1.1 Total Services 6745 1.6 Changes New 33
1.2 Total Active 5365 Reconnected 18
1.3 Total Metered 5363 Disconnected 18
1.4 Total Billed 5352 1.7 Customer in arrears
1.5 Population Served Number 3008 { )
PRESENT WATER RATES: Effective May 1, 2005
LWUA Approved  YES [ 7| Nno [ Date Approved April 5, 2005
No. OF Minimum COMMODITY CHARGES
Conns, Charge 11-20 21-30 | 31-40 41 -50 S0 - up
Domestic/Government 5146 152.00 15.85 17.50 18.90 20.40 21.95
Commercial/Industrial 205 304.00 31.70 35.00 37.80 40.80 43.90
Bulk/Wholesale 1 12.00/cu.m.
BILLING AND COLLECTION DATA:
3.1 BILLINGS (Water Sakes) This Month (TM) Year-to-Date (YTD)
a. Current (Metered) P 2,523,760.84 P 14,833,113.67
b, Current (Fat rate)
C Penaity Charges P 125,096.97 P 651,128.87
TOTALS P 2,648 857.81 [d 15,484 242.54
3.2 COLLECTIONS (Water Sales)
a.  Current Accounts P 872,900.90 P 5,076,042,54
b.  Amears (Current Years) P 1,578,267.31 P 7,395,160.67
C. Arrears (Previous Years) P 1,802.45 P 1,861 955.99
TOTALS P 2,452,970.68 P 14,333,159.20
33 ACCOUNT RECEIVABLE
Beginning of Year p 6,378,346.82
3.4 ON-TIME PAID, THIS MONTH = {3.2.a) X 100 = 34.59%
(3.1.3) + (3.1.b)
COLLECTION EFFICIENCY, YTD = (3.2.2) + (3.2.h) X100 = 80.54%
3.1 Totals
COLLECTION RATIO, YTD = 3.2 Totals X 100 = 65.56%
3.3 + 3.1 Tctals =
FINANCIAL DATA:
4.1 REVENUE This Month (TM) Year-to-Date (YTD)
a.  Operating P 2,687,869.61 P 15,717,877.77
b. Non-Operating P 19,201.90 2 46,449.97

TOTALS

P 2,707,071.51 P 15,764,327.74




4.2 EXPENSES This Month (TM) Year-to-Date (YTD)
a. Salanes and Wages 569,356.00 3,402,205.00
b. Pumping Cast (Fuel, Oil, Electric) 623,901.79 2,971,074.48
c Chemicals (T reatment) 35,523.28 130,725.07
d. Other O & M Expense 654,164.81 4,005,199.63
e. Depreciation Expense 349,842.82 2,097,286.03
f. Interest Expense - 39,750.11 795,577.00
9. Others
TOTALS 2,193,038.59 13,492,467.21
4.3 NET INCOME (LOSS) 514,032.92 2,271,860.53
44 CASH FLOW REPORT
a. Receipts 2,590 139.56 15,028,177.67
b. Disbursement 1,997,927.41 12,953,579.67
c Net Receipt (Disbursement) 592,212.15 2,074,598.00
d. Cash Balance, Beginning 15,956,180.97 14,473,795.12
o Cash Balance, Ending 16,548,393.12 16,548,393.12
4.5 MISCELLANEQUS FINANCIAL DATA
3.  Loan Funds (Total) (< Inventones 2,399,160.22
1. Cash on Hand d. Acct, Receivables
2. Cashin Bank (Customer) 7,529,430.16
b, WD Funds (Total) e Customer’s Deposit 667,560.00
1. Cash on Mand 106,828.11 f. Loans Payable LWUA 19,255,468.30
& Cash In Bank 10,495,254.98 Q. Payable to Supplier's
3. Investments and Otner Creditors 426,940.68
4, Waorking Fund 10,000.00 h, Total Debt Service
5. Resarves 5,936,310.03 (LWUA Loan) 177,727.00
WATER PRODUCTION DATA:
5.1 SOURCE OF SUPPLY NUMBER Total Rated Capaoty Basis of Data
3. Wells 5 276,480 m’fmo. _Pumping Test
b.  Springs m'fmo.
¢ Surface m’fmo.
d.  TOTALS 5 276,480 m{mo. Pumping Test
52 WATER PRODUCTION THIS MONTH Y10 Method of Measurement
. Pumped 169,802 m’ 1,072,305 m Flow Meter
b, Gravity m’ m’
c.  TOTALS 169,802 m’ 1,072,305 m Flow Meter




5.3 mmmmmm

Total Power Consumgtion for Pumping
Total Power Cost for Pumping
Other Energy Cost for Pumping
Total Pumping Hours (motor drive)
Tokal Pumping Hours (engine drive)
Total Gas Chierine Consumed

Tatal Powder Chlonne Consumed
Total Liquid Chlorine Consumed
Total Chiorine Cost

Total Cost of Other Chemicals

5.4 ACCOUNTED WATER USE:

e mpanow

Metered Billed 149,215

Unmetered Billed

Total Bllled {5.93 + 5.4b) 149,215

ass

Metered Unbilled 300

Unmetered Unbilied 2,500

meansw

Total Accounted 152,015

{5.4c + 544 4 5.4¢)
5.5 \WATER LISE ASSESSMENT:
Ave. Monthly Consumption/Connection

a.
b.  Ave. Per Captta/Day Consumption

C. Accounted Water 541 .
i

d, Revenue Producng Water 5.4.c

5.2.c X 100

MISCELLANEOUS DATA:
61 Emplovees:

No. of Connections/ Employee
Average Monthly Salary/Employee

Toral Samples Taken
No. of Negative Results
Test Results Submitted to LWUA (Y/N)

Total Samples Taken
No. of Samples Meeting Standards
C. No. of Days Full Chiorination

6.2 Badteriglegical:

nge e

&R

6.4 i g
Resolutions Approved
Poiicles Passed
Director’s Fee Pald
Meetings:

1. Held (No.)

2, Regular (No.)
3. Special (No.)

STATUS OF VARIOUS DEVELOPMENTS:
7.1 STATUS OF LOANS as of

apow

Early Action P

Total ___47___ Regular % .

This Manth

623,901.79

720 hrs,

112 kq.

31,923.28

876,369

(™

876,369

1,720

18,800

333333

896,889

22.59

33

0.15

89.52

E

87.87

0

35,100.00

2

Loan/Fund

Committed

1 JobOrder 20
113.87

p 15,966.63

6
6
Y

Year-To-Date
4

203,850.00

12

AVAILMENTS TO DATE

Amount Percention

Interim Improvernent

Compeehensive
New Service Connection

BPW Funds

~ponpow

TOTALS P

= ele fz?#lf




7.2 STATUS OF LOAN PAYMENT TO LWUA As of

Projection COLLECTION
Types of Loans/Funds __Collection/Mo, _ This Mo. ¥.1.0.
a Early Action P P %
b interim Improvement Wy
[= Comprehensive %
d New Service Connection %%
e %
TOTALS P P 3%
7.3 Other On-Going Prajects
Status
Typas Schedule (%) Funded By Daone By
a. Early Action
v, Pre-Feasibillty Study
c Feassbility Study
d.  A&E Design
e. wedl Drilling
f. Project Presentation
g.  Pre-Bidding
h.  Bidding
L Construction ( )]
8. STATUS OF INSTITUTIONAL DEVELOPMENT: (to be filled by the Advisor)
6.1 Development Progress Indicator:
Age in Development
Phase Eamed Min, Req'd. Variance Months Rating
1
i |
8.2 Commercial Systems/Audit: Dates
a. CPS | Installed
b. s 1 ;nstalled
A Management Audit
d PR Assistance
e Marketing Assstance
f. Financial Audit
q.
SUBMITTED VERIFIED BY :
A 8/10/2015
Date Management Advisor Date
NOTED BY: RECORDED BY :
Area Manager Date FM Date



BAGO CITY WATER DISTRICT
TRIAL BALANCE
As of July 31, 2015

D.R. C.R.

103,951.80
10.000.00
000
10,337,840.57
2,487,081 69
242520601
1,018,357 40
7,886,128 85
29,098 48
0.00
14,500.00
5,800.00
88,284 85
357 852 06
21,709.00
221079556
000
66,662 22
2170,00000
201 426 50
670,244 52
311,891 86
137238097
20540000
17 585 00
55216398
2.881,70000
40.861.40
11,950,303 42
5,000.00
6,547,511 98
2,170,940.00
4,567 360.57
4 85450
2,711,5833.00
1013260
11,859,304.08
43.12,377 61
158,819.00
17,940.00
1,458,088 08

156273395

155,904 89

850,397 .02

238,260.18

1.013,926.28

178,580.00

2.901.80

467 973.03

2,004,785.00

B775.28

5.588,332.95

4.500.00

3,924,285 44

1,535,888.09

2678.441.24

437385

1,736,748 82

9,119.24

5,540,722.00

22,474,532.50

142,837 10

Account
Code
102 Cash Collecting Officers
104 Pelty Cash Fund
106 Payrell Fung
na2 Cash In Bank - LCSA - MayBank
112 Cash In Bank - LCSA - DEP
12 Cash In Bank - LCSA - LandSank
112 Cash In Bank - LCSA « LandBank
121 Accounts Receivables
123 Due from Officers & Employees
129 Intevest Receivables
146 Receivables - Disallo /Charges
148 Advances to Officars & Employees
149 Other Recewvables
155 Offica Supples Inventory
1860 Medical, Dental and Laboatory Supplies Inventory
1685 Othar Suppiies Inventory
1BS Olher Prepaid Expenses
168 Guaranty Deposits
20 Lang
215 Other Structures
22 Offica Equigment
222 Fumnitures and Fatures
223 IT Equipment and Software
9 Communication Equipment
o5 Sponts Equipment
240 Other Machineres & Equpments.
241 Mator Vehicles
254 | A Source of Supply Plant - Structure and Impravements
254D Weis
284 |F Other Source of Supply
254 11A Pumping Plant - Structure and lmprovemants
254 1B Powar Production Equipments
2548C  Pumping Eguipment
254 IRA  Water Treatment Plant - Structurs and Imgrovements
254 L8 Water Treatment Equipment
254 VA Transmission & Dist. Plant - Structure and Impravements
254.IVB  Reservalrs and Tanks
24 C  Tranamssion and Distrisution Mains
254 IVE  Senices
B4IVH  Hydrans
269 Canstruction Work In Prograss - Artesian Wels,
Ressrvors, Pumping Stations and Canduits
301 Allewance For Douttful Accounts
18 Accum, Depr. - Other Structures
az1 Accum, Depr - Office Equipment
ax Accum, Depr. - Fumitures ang Fldures
n Accum. Bape. - IT Equipment and Software
329 Accum Depr. Communications Equipmant
325 Accum Depr. Sponts Equipment
340 Accum.Degpr. Other Machineres & Equpment
341 Accum Depr, Motor Vehicles
3541A  Accum, Depr.-Sourca of Supply Plant - Structure & Impeovements
5410 Accum. Depr. - Wells
I4F Accumn. Depe. - Other Source of Supply
354114  Accum. Depr. - Pumping Plant - Structure and Improvements
354.11.B  Accum. Depr. - Power Production Equipments
34 11C  Accun Depr. - Pumping Eguipment
354.111.A  Accum Depr. - Water Treatment Plant - Struciure & Improvements
41118 Accum Depr. - Water Treatment Equipment
IS4IV.A  Accum. Depr.-Trans, & Dist. Plant - Structure & Improvemants
352VB  Accun Depr - Resenvoirs and Tanks
354IVC  Accumn Depr- Transmission & Distribution Maine
A54WE  Accum Depr - Services
J54IVH  Accum. Depr. - Hydrants -~ e




878

as

Accounts Paysble

Oue to BIR

Guarmanty Deposits Payable

Loans Payabie - Domastic

Capilal Contribution - Local

Other Paid In Capitat

Retained Earnings

Priot Penod Adustmarnts to Retaned Eamings

Other Service Income

Income From Water Works System

Fines and Panslties - Business Income

Interest income

Miscellaneous Incorne

GainLoss on Sale of Disposed Assets

Sefanes & Wages - Regular

Salanes & Wages - Casual

Salaries & Wages - Contraclual

Personnel € mic Relled Al { PERA )

Addsional Compensation { ADCOM )

Reprasentaton Allowsnce | RA )

Transportation Alowance (TA)

Clothing 1 Unifarm Allowsnce

Preductivity Incentiva Allawance

Other Bonuses and Allawances

Honararta

Ovartime & Night Pay

Cash Gift

Yeaf End Bonus

Li%e & Retiremant Insurance Contributions

PAG-IBIG Contributions

PHILHEALTH Conlributions

ECC Contnbutions

Other Parsannel Benafits

Travedng Expense - Local

Training Expenses

Office Supples Expenses

Medical, Dental and Laborstory Supplies Expanses

Gasaline, Ol and Lubricants Expanses

Eleciioty Expenses

Postage and Delivesies

Telephone Expenses - Landline

Telephone Expenses - Mobilke

Intemet Expenses

Cable, Satelite , Telepraph and Radio Expenzas

Adventising Expenses

Rent Expanses

Representation Expéensas

Transportation and Delivery Expensas

Subscriptions Expenses

Swvey Expenses

Auditing Servces

Other Professional Senvicas

Repairs & Maint - Office Buidings

Repars & Maint - Office Equipment

Repars & Maint - Furniture & Fixtures

Repars & Maint - IT Equipment and Software

Repars & Maint - Communication Equipment

Repairs & Mant - Othar Machinerias & Equipment

Repairs & Mamnt. - Motor Vehicles

Repairs & Maint. - Other Transpartation Equpt

Repairs & Maint. - Other Property, Plart and Equpt.

Rapairs & Maint. - Adesian Wells Reservois,
Pumping Stations and Canduits

Donations
Miscelaneous Expanses
Taxes Duties and Licenses

000
2,426,200 20
90.447.00
86095225
£4,500.00
283,500.00
52,500.00
§2,500.00
135,000.00
65,000.00
0,00
238.950.00
37483220
67,500.00
215,548.50
362,123.16
18,900.00
3491250
18,900.00
910,087 60
141,754.00
223,239.85
218,330.54
173,028.85
821,876 86
3.058.21027
181500
27.272.35
46,134.96
7,712.22
8,120.00
()
956613
39,968.45

4,807.00
0.00

0.0
56,853.68
0.00

0.00

420381236
100000
440000

34394300

265,141.64
68,823.00
667,560.00
19,209,320 30
567701588
28.712,41085
13,226,978.98
5,034 00
181.20000
17455.516.75
763,895.72
48,782 04
81540 70

et




g50.1v.B
ssowvC
850.IVE
Sl IVH
an
975

Fudelity Band Pramiums

Insurance Expanses

Bad Debis Expensa

Degrecation - Other Siructures
Depraciaticn - Office Equipment
Depraciation - Fumitures and Fixtures
Depreciation - IT Equipment and Softwane
Depreciston - Communications Equipment

o ation - Sports Equip
Degpreciation - Other Machineres & Equpment
Dep - Motor Vehict

Depreciation - Source of Supply Plant - Structure & Improvements
Depmciation - Wels

Depenciation - Other Source of Supply

Oepraciation « Pumping Plant - Structura snd imarovements
Depraciation - Power Production Equipments

Dapreciation - Pumping Equipment

Depreciation - Water Treatment Prant - Strocture & Improvemants
Dey ! - Waser Treatny Equipmant

Oepreciation - Trans. & Dist. Plant - Structure and Improvements
Deprecation - Reservoirs and Tanks

D tion - Tr i and Distribution Mans

Depreciation - Sarvices

Depreciation - Hydrants

Bank Charges

Interpst Expenses

Prepared by : Anaﬁmmgson

Corporate Account Analys!

0.00
20,701 42
000
462014
43164 75
13,063 19
49,921.12
1.576.00
1,848 60
10,07%.09
£0,480,00
002
31178504
090
243,147 .45
56,024.71
184 815.41

136,386 348 40




BAGO CITY WATER DISTRICT
CASH FLOW STATEMENT

For the period ended July 31, 2015

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash Inflows :
Collection of Recswabias
Collection of Income
Refund of Cash Advance

Total Cash Inflows

Cash Outflows :
Payments of Other Maint, and Operating Exp.
Payments of Salaries and Wages
Remittance of GSISIPAG-IBIG/IPHILHEAL THITaxes
Payments of fuel & power for pumping

Total Cash Outflows
Total Cash Provided (used) by Operating Activities

Cash Flow from Investing Activities
Cash Qutflows !

Purchases for Construction Work in Progress

Purchase / Construction of
Transmission and Distribution Mains
Pumping Equipment
Resenvoirs and Tanks
Furniture and Fixlures
Office Equipment
IT Equipment and Software
Pumping Plant - Struclures and Improvements

Total Cash Outflows
Total Cash Provided (used) by Investing Activities

Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Cash Qutflows :
Payments of Domestic Loans

Total Cash Provided {used) by Financing Activities
Cash Provided by Operating, Investing & Financing Activities
Add : Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning

Breakdown of Cash and Cash Equivalents, Ending
Cash On Hand
Petty Cash Fund
Cash In Bank - LCSA-MayBank
Cash In Bank- LCSA-DBP
Cash In Bank- LCSA-Landbank
Cash In Bank- LCSA-Landbank

Prepared By : Ana ﬂﬁmm
Corpbrate Account Analyst

This Month (TM)  Year to Date (YTD)

247515173 17.282,711.98
21874.07 229,984 04
0.0 12,507 45
2.497,025.80 17.525,203.47
1.174.837 .86 4,898,06371
576,403 45 3,977,808 45
116.985.73 778,778.97
436.184.41 3,407 ,238.89
2,303,391.45 13,061,690.02
193,634,325 4,463,513.45
0.00 §37.179.91
80,144.00 301,495.19
0.00 85,480.00

0.00 7,960.00

000 18,660,060
14,550.00 139,766.00
21,640.00 154,351.00
57,500.00 57,500.00
173,834.00 1,302,753.10
173,834.00 1,302.753.10
177,727.00 1.244.088.00
177,727.00 1,244,085.00
-157,926.65 1,916,671.35
16,548,393.12 14,473,795.12
16,390,466.47 16.390,466.47
-2,845.31 103,981 80
0.00 10,000.00
157414 .41 10,337.840.57
1,656.95 248708169
0.00 243520501

87712 1.016.357.40
-157,926.65 16.380,466.47




BAGO CITY WATER DISTRICT
Detailed Balance Sheet
For the pencd ended July 31, 2015

This Month (TM) Year-to-Data (YTD)
ASSETS
Currant Assets
Cash on Hand -2,846.31 113,981.80
Cash Collecting Officers -2.,846.31 103,981.80
Petty Cash Fund 0.00 10,000,00
Payroll Fund 0.00 0.00
Cash in Bank -155,080.34 16,276,484.67
, Cash In Bank - LCSA - MayBank -157 414 41 10,337,840.57
Cash In Bank - LCSA - D8P 1,656 95 2,/487,081.69
Cash In Bank - LCSA - LandBank 0.00 243520501
Cash In Bank - LCSA - LandBank 67712 1,016,357.40
Receivables 354,424.20 6,461,178.24
Accounts Recaivable, Net 356,608.70 6,323,394 9
Accounts Recevable 356,698.70 7,8865,128.86
Allowange For Doubtful Accounts 0.00 1,562,733.95
Due From M&Etwloym -7.301.00 20,098 48
Interest Receivables 0.00 0.00
Receivables - moa/cmrges 0.00 14,500.00
Advances to Officess and Employses 5.800.00 5,800.00
Other Receivables -873.50 88,284 B5
Inventories 190,696.40 2,589,856.62
Office Supplies Inventory -17.249.82 357 952 06
Medical, Dental and Laberatory Supplies inventory -6.621.28 21,106.00
M&nﬂu Inventory 214,867 .50 2,210,795.56
| Other Current Assots 0.00 66,662.22
‘Guaranty Deposits 0.00 66,662 22
Total Current Assets 387,183.95 25,508,163.55
I Currant A
Property, Plant and Equipmant
Land 0.00 2,170,000.00
Other Structures, Net -660.02 45,431.61
Other Structures 0.00 201,426 50
Ateum. Depr. - Other Structures 860.02 155,994 89
Office Equipment, Net 8,400,15 328,847.50
Office Equipment 14,550.00 975,244 52
; Accum. Depr. - Office Equipment 6,149 85 650.397.02
Furnitures and Fixtures, Net 794 85 75,641.68
' Furnitures and Fixtures 0.00 311,891.86
Accum, Depr. - Furnitures and Fixtures 79485 236,250.18
IT Equipment and Software, Net 14,269.12 358,454.71
IT Equipment and Software 21,640.00 1,372,380.97
Accumn, Depr. - IT Equipment and Softwara 7,350,868 1.013,926.26
Communication Equipment, Net -225.00 26,840.00
Communication Equipment 0.00 205,400.00
Accum Depr. Communicatons Equipment 22500 178&,560.00
Sports Equipment. Net -263.80 14.684.20
Sports Equipment 0.00 17,586-00
Accum Depr, Sports Equipment 263,80 2,801.80
Other Machineries & Equipments, Net 1,439.87 84,187.85
Other Machineries & Equipments 0.00 §52 160.88
Accum, Depr. Other Machineries & Equipment 1.439.87 487.973 03
Motor Vehicles, Net -8.640.00 8786,965.00
Motor Vehicles 0.00 288170000
Accum.Depr. Motor Vehicles 8,640.00 2,004,785.00
Source of Supply Plant - Structure and Improvements, Net 0.00 4,086.14
Source of Supply Plant - Structure and Improvements 0.00 40,861 .40
Accum. Depr - Source of Supply Plant - Structure and Imgrovements 0.00 35775268
Wells, Net -44,540.72 6,362,660.46
Weis 000 11,950,903.42
Accum. Depr. - Wells 44 540.72 5,588,332,96
ther Source of Supply - 0.00 500.00
i| N 00 S00U U -




Pumping Plant - Structure and improvements, Net
Pumping Plant - Structure and Improvements
Accum. Depr. - Pumping Plant - Structure and Improvements
Power Production Equipments, Net
Power Production Equipments
Accum. Depr. - Power Production Equipments
Pumping Equipment, Net
Pumping Equipment
Accum. Depr. - Pumping Equipment
Water Treatment Plant - Structure and Improvements, Net
Water Treatment Plant - Structure and Improvements
Accum. Depr. - Water Treatmant Plant - Structure and Improvements
Water Treatment Equipment, Net
Water Treatment Equipment
Accum, Depr. - Water Treatment Equipment
Transmission & Dist. Plant - Structure and improvements, Not
Trans. & Dist. Plant - Steucture and Improvements
Accum. Depr, - Trans. & Dist. Palnt-Structure and Improvements
Reservoirs and Tanks, Net
Reservoirs and Tanks
Accum. Depr. - Reservoirs and Tanks
Transmission and Distribution Mains, Net
Transmission and Distribution Mains
Accum. Depr - Transmission & Distribation Mains
Services, Net
Services
Accumn . Depr. - Services
Hydrants, Net
Hydrants
Accum, Depr, - Hydrants
Construction Work In Progress - Artesian Wells,
Reservoirs, Pumping Stations and Conduits
Total Property, Plant and Equipment
Total Non-Current Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Current Liabilities

Payable Accounts
Accounts Payable

Inter - Agency Payables
Due to BIR

Other Liability Accounts
Guarranty Depcsits Payable

Total Current Liabliities
Non-Current Liabilitles

Loans Payable - Domestic
TOTAL LIABILITIES

Equity
Government Equity
Capital Contribution - Local
Other Paid In Capital
Sub-Total
Retained Eamings - Beginning
Add :© Net Income (Loss) for the month
Prior Period Adjustments
Retained Eamnings - End
Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES and EQUITY

Prepared By : Ana mvcwn M@A

Corporate Account Analyst General Manager

22,764.65 2,623,216.54
57.500.00 6,547 51168
34,73535 3.924,205.44
-8,003.53 6534,051.91
0.00 2,170,940.00
8,003.53 1,536,888.09
-28,013.97 1,858,919.33
0.00 4,587 36057
2801397 2,678,441 24
0.00 485.95

0.00 4.859.50

0.00 437355
-13,468.46 974,784.18
0.00 2.711,533.00
13,468 46 1.736. 748.82
0.00 1,013.28

0.00 10,132.60

0.00 9,119.34
-28,622.79 6,349 582.08
0.00 11,800,204 .08
28,622 79 5,549,722.00
-86,907.08 20,637,845.11
B0.144.00 43,112,377 .61
167,051.06 22,474,532 50
0.00 15.881.90

0.00 158.,818.00

0.00 142,937.10
-48.00 6,018.00
0.00 17.840.00
48.00 11,622 00

0.00 1,468,088.05
-176,174.17 43,480,037.51
-176,174.17 44,948,125.56
211,019.78 70,456,289.11
-B8,250.00 266,141.64
16,276.96 88,828.00
0.00 667,560.00
-71.971.04 1.022,529.64
-46,148.00 19,209,320.30
-118,119.04 20,231,849.94
0.00 567701589

0.00 28,712,410.95

0.00 34,389,426.84

0.00 13,228,578 58
326,138 82 2,800,900.35
0.00 5.024.00
329.138.82 15,835,012.33
329.138.82 50,224,439.17
211,019.78 70,456,289.11




Income

BAGO CITY WATER DISTRICT
Detailed Statement of income and Expenses
For the period ended July 31, 2015

Other Service Income

Income From Water Works System
Finas and Penalties - Business Income
Miscellaneous income

Gross Income
Loss : Expenses
Personal Services

Salanes & Wages - Regular

Salanes & Wages - Casual

Salanes & Wages - Contractual
Personned Econemic Relied Allowance ( PERA )
Additiona! Compensation { ADCOM )
Representation Alowance ( RA )
Trangportation Allowance { TA )

Clothing / Uniform Allowance

Productivity Incentive Allowance

Other Bonuses and Allowances
Honoraria

Overtime & Night Pay

Cash Gift

Year End Bonus

Life & Retirement Insurance Contributions
PAG-BIG Contributions

PHILHEALTH Contributions

ECC Contributions

Other Personnel Benefits

Total Personal Services

Maintenance and Other Operating Expenses

Traveling Expense - Local

Training Expenses

Office Supplies Expenses

Medical, Dental and Laboratory Supplles Expenses

Gasoline, Oil and Lubricants Expenses

Electricity Expenses

Postage and Deliveries

Telephone Expenses - Landline

Telephone Expenses - Mobile

Intemel Expenses

Cable, Satellite, Telegraph and Radio Expenses

Advertising Expenses

Remt Expenses

Reprasentation Expenses

Subscriptions Expenses

Other Professional Services

Repairs & Maint. - Office Bulldings

Repairs & Maint. - Office Equipment

Repairs & Mant. - Fumniture & Fixtures

Repairs & Maint. - IT Equipment and Software

Repairs & Maint. - Other Machineries & Equipment

Repairs & Maint. - Motor Vehles

Repairs & Maint. - Artesian Walls Resarvoirs,
Pumping Stations and Conduits

Donations

Miscellaneous Expenses

This Month | TM)  Year-to-Date { YTD )
19,540.00 181,200.00
265240308 17.485516.75
112,767 .85 763,896 72
9,565 47 81,540 .70
2,794,276 .40 18,512.154.17
418,178.00 2,826.209.20
12,921.00 90,447 00
144 304 45 960,952 25
13,500.00 84.500.00
40,500.00 283.500.00
7,500.00 5250000
7.500.00 52 500.00
0.00 135,000.00

0.00 65.000.00

0.00 0.00
35,100.00 238,950.00
38,103.30 37483320
0.00 67.500.00

0.00 215,548.50
51,731 68 36212316
2,700.00 18,900.00

4 987.50 3491250
2.700.00 18,900.00
455.577.07 910,087 60
1,235,303.20 6,902,364.41
2.605.00 141,754.00
13,500.00 22323085
39,644 82 219,330.54
4230378 173,026.85
50,760 40 821,876.86
43760720 3,059,.210.27
11500 1.815.00
372828 27.272.35
6.588.96 46,134,956
1,299.00 771222
1.160.00 8,120.00
0.00 0.00

0.00 9,566.13
2.764.35 30,068.45
1.356.00 9.752.00
0.00 24,000,00
2626.00 2,626.00
0.00 1,500.00
2,00200 437000
2,857 00 4.807.00
0.00 000
12,895.00 56,863 68
65,442 97 420 381.36
0.00 1.000.00
500.00 4,400.00




Taxes, Duties and Licenses 54 858.35 34394331

Fidelity Bond Premiums 0.00 C.00
Insurance Expenses 575016 20,701 42
Bad Debts Expense 0.00 0.00
Depreciation - Other Structures £80.02 452014
Depreciation - Office Equipment 6,149.85 43,164 75
Degpreciation - Fumilures and Fixtures 794 85 13,083.18
Depreciation - IT Equipment and Software 7,350 88 4092112
Depreciation - Communications Equipment 22500 1.575.00
Depreciation - Sports Equipment 263.80 1,846 .60
Depreciation - Other Machineries & Equipment 1,430.87 10,079.08
Depreciation - Motor Vehicles 8,840.00 60.480.00
Depreciation - Source of Supply Plant - Structure and
Improvements 0.00 0.00
Deprecation - Welis 44 540 72 311,785.04
Deprecation - Pumping Plant - Structure and
Improvements 34,735 35 243147 45
Depreciation - Power Praduction Equipments 8.003 53 6024
Depreciation - Pumping Equipment 2801397 19481541
Depreciation - Water Treatment Plant - Structure snd
Improvements 0.00 0.00
Depreciation - Water Treatment Equipment 13,458 46 94,.279.22
Depreciation - Trans. & Dist. Plant - Struciure and
Improvements 0.00 0.00
Depreciation - Reservoirs and Tanks 2862279 200,180,432
Depreciation - Transmission and Distribution Mains 167,051.08 1,161,946 .05
Depreciation - Hydrants 46.00 335.00
Bank Charges 0.00 350.00
Total Maintenance and Other Oparating Expenses 1,100,589.45 8.130.018.45
Financial Expenses
Interest Expenses 131,579.00 927,556.00
Total Expenses 2,467 471 65 15,959,938.86
Income {Loss) From Operations 326,804.75 2,552,215
Add (Deduct) Other Income/Expenses
Interest Income 2.33407 48,784.04
Net Income(Loss) Before Income Tax 329,138.82 2,600,999.35
Prepared by Ana ngson Approve

C &te Account Analyst General Manager




1.

MONTHLY DATA SHEET
BAGO CITY WATER DISTRICT (CCC# ___317 )

For the Month Ending __ JULY 31 , 2015
SERVICE CONNECTION DATA:
1.1 Total Services 6769 1.6 Changes  New 24
1.2 Total Active 5348 Reconnected 5
1.3 Total Metered 5346 Disconnected 56
14 Total Biled 5336 1.7  Customer in armears
1.5 Populaticn Served Number 2571 ( )
PRESENT WATER RATES: Effective May 1, 2005
LWUA Approved  YES [/ ] N [ Date Approved April 5, 2005
No. Of Minimum COMMODITY CHARGES
Conns. Charge 11-20 | 21-30 | 31-40 | 41-50 | 50-up
Domestic/Gowernment 5132 52.00 15.85 17.50 18.90 20.40 21.95
Commercial/Industrial 203 304,00 31.70 35.00 37.80 40.80 43,90
Bulk/\Wholesale 1 12.00/cu.m.
BILLING AND COLLECTION DATA:
3.1 BILLINGS (Water Sales) This Month (TM) Year-to-Date (YTD)
a. Current (Metered) P 2,652,403.08 P 17,485,516.75
b.  Current {Flat rate)
c. Penalty Charges P 112,767.85 P 763,806.72
TOTALS P 3!765i1m'93 P 1§‘__249.413.47
3.2 COLLECTIONS (Water Sales)
a.  Current Accounts P 800,961.54 P 5,877,004.08
b. Arrears (Cutrent Years) P 1,607,510.69 P 9,002,671.36
. Arrears {Previous Years) [ - P 1,861,955.99
TOTALS P 240847223 P 16|741i631.43
33 ACCOUNT RECEIVABLE
Beginning of Year e 6,378,346.82
34 ON-TIME PAID, THIS MONTH = (3.2.2) X 100 = 30.20%
(3.1.2) + (3.1.0)
COLLECTION EFFICIENCY, YTD = (3.2.8) +(3.2.D) X 100 = 81.54%
3.1 Totals
COLLECTION RATIO, YTD = 3.2 Totals X 100 = 67.98%
3.3 + 3.1 Totals
FINANCIAL DATA:
4.1 REVENUE This Month (TM) Year-to-Date (YTD)
a.  Operating [ 2,794,276.40 P 18,512,154,17
b, Non-Operating P 2,334.07 P 48,784.04
TOTALS P 2|796|610.47 P 18,560,838.21



5.

—_ %
4.2  EXPENSES This Moath (TM) Year-to-Date (YTD)
a. Salaries and Wages 575,403.45 3,977 608.45
b, Pumping Cast (Fuel, Oil, Electric) 436,164.41 3,407,238.8%
¢ Chemicals (Treatment) 42,303.78 173,028.85
d. Other O & M Expense 932,012.84 5,027,212.47
e.  Depreciation Expense 350,008.17 2,447,294.20
f. Interest Expense 131,579.00 927,556.00
g. Others
TOTALS 2,467,471.65 15,959,5638.86
4.3 NET INCOME (LOSS) 320,138.82 2,600,999.35
44 CASH FLOW REPORT
a. Receipts 2,497 025,80 17,525,203.47
b. Disbursement 2,654,952.45 15,608,532.12
c Net Receipt (Disbursement) - 157,926.65 1,916671.35
d.  Cash Balance, Beginning 16,548,393.12 14.473,795.12
e, Cash Balance, Ending 16,390,466.47 16,390,466.47
4.5 MISCELLANEOUS FINANCIAL DATA
a. Loan Funds (Total} c Inventones 2,399,160.22
1, Cashon Hand d.  Acct, Recenvables
2. Cashin Bank (Customer) 7,529,430.16
b. WD Funds (Total) e.  Customes's Deposit 667,560.00
1. Cashon Hand 103,981.80 f. Loans Payable LWUA 19,208,320.30
2. Cashin Bank 10,337,840.57 g.  Payable to Supplier's
3. Investments and Other Creditors 354,969.64
4. Working Fund 10,000.00 h,  Total Debt Service
5. Reserves 5,938,644.10 (LWUA Loan) 177,727.00
WATER PRODUCTION DATA:
5.1 SOURCE OF SUPPLY NUMBER Total Rated Capacity Basss of Data
a.  Wells 5 276,480 m’/mo. Pumping Test
b.  Springs m’/mo.
¢, Surface m’/ma.
d. TOTALS 5 276,480 m?/ma. Pumping Test
5.2 WATER PRODUCTION THIS MONTH YTD Method of Measurement
a.  Pumped 195,491 m’ 1,267,796 m Flow Meter
b.  Gravity m m
¢ TOTALS 195,491 m’ 1,267,796 m' Flow Meter




Total Powder Chiori

Total Chiorine Cost
Total Cost of Other

CrFoempangw

54

Metered Billed
Unmetered Billed
Total Bilied (5.4a +
Metered Unbelied

~eapTw

Total Accounted

Unmetered Unbilled

r.

Total Power Consumption for Pumping
Total Power Cost for Pumping

Other Energy Cost for Pumping

Total Pumping Hours (motor drive)
Total Pumping Howrs {engine drive)
Total Gas Chiorine Consumed

ne Consumed

Total Liguid Chiorine Consumed

Chemicals

154,323

-

w

5.4b) 154,323

-

290

w

4150

158,763

33333

w T

(5.4c + 5.4d + 5.4¢e)

é

Accounted Water

8 pow

Revenue Producing

MISCELLANEQUS DATA:

6.1 Employees: a.
b.
C

6.2 Bagtericlogical;

rpe

6.3 Chlorination:

-

(=
6.4 Board of Directors:

Policies Passed
Direqtor's Fee Paid

anowe

Meetings:
1. Heid (No.)

2. Regular (No.)

3. Special (No.)

Rmnbns.Mwmd

Ave. Monthly Consumption/Connection
Ave. Per Capita/Day Consumgtion

5.4.f

5.2.¢
Water 54
S.2¢c

X 100 =

X 100

Total
No. of Connections/Employee
Average Monthly Salary/Employee

Total Samples Taken
No, of Negative Results
Test Results Submetted to LWUA (Y/N)

Total Samples Taken
No. of Samples Meeting Standards
No. of Days Full Chiorination

47 Regular 26 -

This Month

Casual 1

kwh

P 426,164.41

744 hrs.

0.
112 Xq.

p 40,503,78

w

1,030,692

-

1,030,692
2,010
22,950

1,055,652

- A

-

333339

-

23.77
0.14

33

81.21

F F

78.94

Job Order 20
113.53
P 15,966.63

6
6
Y

Year-To-Date

5

35,100.00

238,950,00

14

STATUS OF VARIOUS DEVELOPMENTS:

7.1 STATUS OF LOANS as of
Type of Loans/Funds
R Early Action

Interim Improvement

Loan/Fund
Committed

AVAILMENTS TO DATE
Amount Percantion

New Service Connection

a
b.
C. Comprehensive
d
e BPW Funds
f

TOTALS

| S e




7.2 STATUS OF LOAN PAYMENT TO LWUA Asof
Projection COLLECTION
Types of Loans/Funds Callection/Mo. This Mo. YT.D.
a. Early Action P %
b Interim Improvernent W
c.  Comprehensive 3
d. New Service Connection L)
e, %
TOTALS p 9%
7.3 Qther On-Going Projects
Status
Types Schedule (%) Funded By Cone By
a. Early Action
b. Pre-Feasibility Study
[ Feasibility Study
d. A & E Design
e Well Drilling
f. Project Presentation
g.  Pre-Bidding
h,  Biading
L Construction { )
STATUS OF INSTITUTIONAL DEVELOPMENT: (to be filled by the Advisor)
8.1 Dewglopment Proaress Indicator:
Agein Development
Phase Earmed Min. Req'd, Varance Months Rating
1
jis
8.2 Commercial Systems/Audit: Dates
a. S 1 Installed
b.  CPS I Installed
C. Management Audit
d. PR Assistance
e Marketing Assistance
f. Financial Audit
a
SUBMITTED BY : VERIFIED BY :
PA0OA 9/16/2015
Ge Date Management Advisor Date
NOTED BY: RECORDED BY :
Area Manager Date M Date



BAGO CITY WATER DISTRICT
TRIAL BALANCE
As of August 31,2015
Account
Code D.R. C.R.
102 Cash Collecting Officars 5,551 80
104 Potty Cash Fund 10,000.00
108 Payroll Fund Qoo
112 Cash In Bank - LCSA - MayBank 10,567,127.89
112 Cash In Bank - LCSA - DBP 248876501
112 Cash In Bank - LCSA - LandBank 24252050
112 Cash In Bank - LCSA - LandBank 1,017,034.98
121 Accounts Recaivables 8,224 566,19
13 Due from Officers & Employees 21,797 48
129 Interest Receivables 0.00
146 Receivables - Disalowance/Chamges 14,500.00
148 Advances to Officers & Employees 000
149 Other Receivables 88,284 85
155 Office Supplies Inventary 340,314 40
160 Medical, Dental and Laboratary Supplies Inventory 26,406.88
185 Other Suppiies Inventory 2,280,731.18
185 Ohar Prepakl Expenses 000
186 Guaranty Deposits 66,662 22
an Lart 2,170,000.00
215 Cther Structures 201,426 50
21 Office Equipment 979,244 52
22 Fumitures and Fixtures 311,891 86
223 IT Equipment and Software 1,396,530.87
228 Communication Equipment 205.400.00
235 Sports  Equipment 16,481 00
240 Other Machinefies & Equpments 552 160 96
241 Motor Vehicles 2,881.700.00
254 LA Source of Supply Plant - Structure and Improvemants 40 861.40
2541D Weids 11,560,993 42
284 | F Other Sourca of Supply £.000.00
254 1A Pumping Ptant - Structure and fmprovemants 6.547.511 98
2541B Pawer Production Equipmants 217084000
2545C Pumping Equipmant 4 567 360.57
254 A Water Treatment Plant - Structure and Improvements 4 85550
254 1B Water Treatment Equioment 271153300
254 IVA  Transmission & Dist Plant - Structure and Improvemams 10,132.60
254IVB  Raservoirs and Tanks 11,899,304.08
254 IWC  Transmission and Distribution Mains 4311427861
254.IVE Servicas 158,816.00
2540VH  Hydranls 17.940.00
268 Canstruction Work In Progress - Atesian Wells,
Reservolrs, Pumping Stations and Conduits 201421125
301 Allowanca For Doubtfd Accounts 1582 73354
315 Accum. Depr. - Other Structures 156.654 91
321 Accum, Depr - Office Equipmant B56,765.12
k¥ 2] Accum, Dapr. - Fumitures end Fixtues 237 045.03
33 Accum. Depr. - IT Equipement and Software 1,021 661.37
329 Accum Depe. Communications Equpment 17874500
335 Accum Depr. Sports Equement 3,965.60
340 Accum Depe Other Machineries & Equipment 469,412 80
3 Accum . Depe, Motor Vehicles 2,013,435 00
3541A  Accum, Depr-Source of Supply Plant - Structure & improvemeants 3677526
35410 Accum, Depr. - Wels 563287363
35¢41F  Accum, Depr - Other Source of Supply 4,500.00
35411 A Accum Depr - Pumping Plant - Structure and Improvements 3,050 833.29
354118 Accum Dapr. - Power Production Equipments 1,544 59182
35411.C  Accum Depr - Pumping Equipment 2,705,013.30
354.111.A  Accum, Depr. - Water Treatment Prant - Structure & improvements 437355
3541118 Accum, Depr. - Water Trestment Equipmeant 1,750,217.28

354 WA Accum. Depr-Trans. & Dat. Plant - Struciure & Improvements 911834




54 1VE

354V H

Aczcum. Degpr, - Reservols and Tanks
Accum. Depr - Transmission & Distrivution Mains
Accum . Depr. - Servicas

Accum. Depr. - Hydrants

Accounts Payable

Due to BIR

Guarranty Deposts Payabie

Loans Payable - Domestic

Capital Contribution - Local

Other Paid In Capital

Retained Earmnings

Price Pericd Adjustments to Retainad Eamings
Other Service Income

Income From Water Works System
Fines and Penatties - Business Incoma
Interest Incomsa

Miscailanecus income

GanLess on Sale of Disposad Assels
Salares & Wages - Regular

Sataries & Wages - Casual

Salanes & Wages . Contractual
Parsonngi E iz Refiel Abow {PERA)
Addgrionsl Campansation ( ADCOM )
Representation Allowance | RA )
Transpartation Atowance (TA)

Ciothing / Uniforem Allowancs

Productivity Incantva Allowance

Other Bonuses and Allowances
Honorana

Overtime & Night Pay

Cash G#t

Yaar End Bonus

Life & Rotirament Insurance Confributions
PAG-IBIG Contrautions

PHILHEALTH Cantrbutions

ECC Contributions

Other Personnel Benefits

Traveling Expense - Local

Training Expenses

Office Supplies Expanses

Medical, Denta: and Lab ¥ Supples E
Gasaline, Oll and Lubricants Expenses
Electncty Expenses

Postage and Deliveries

Telephone Expanses - Landling

Telephone Expenses - Mobike

Intemniot Expanses

Cabla, Satelite , Telograph and Radio Expenses
Advertising Expenses

Rent Exponses

Representation Expensas

Transpeetation and Delivery Expenses
Subscriptions Expenses

Survey Expanses

Auditing Servicas

Other Professionsl Services

Repairs & Maint - Office Bullgings

Repairs & Maint - Offics Equisment

Rapairs & Maint - Fumilure & Fixtures
Repairs & Maint - IT Equipmant and Software
Ropairs & Maint - Communication Equipment

0.00

3,344 387.20
103,368.00
1,087 268 %0
108,000.00
324,000.00
50.000.00
6,000.00
135,000.00
65,000,00
0.00
274,050.00
41817805
67,500.00
215548 50
413,855 04
21,600.00
39,900,00
21,600.00
926,898.75
150,542 00
234 735 .85
247,097 59
200,423 47
857 787 .38
3,647 306 99
201500
3133000
5272556
801122
9.280.00
aoe
9,565,113
8537595
0.00

5578344 79
22,642,007 19
14263710
1167000
78441594
71.788.76
667.560.00
19.162,857.30
5,677,015,68
78,712,41005
13,228,976 68
5,034.00
197,820.00
18,740 002 60
875,769.37
51,17494
8722093




840
841

850
B854

B78

Repairs & Mant - Other Machineres & Equipment
Repairs & Maint. - Mator Vehicies
Repairs & Maint, - Other Transportation Equipt
Fepalrs & Maint, - Othar Praperty Plans and Equipt
Repairs & Maint. - Antesian Wells, Reservors.
Pumping Staticns and Condults
Donations
Miscellaneous Expenses
Taxes, Duties and Liconses
Fidetty Bond Pramiums
Insurance Expenses
Bad Debts Expanse
Depreciation - Other Structures
Dearec - Office Equipr
Deprociation - Furnitures and Fixtures
Depracistion - IT Equipment and Scfware
Depraciation - Cammunications Equipmeant
Depraciation - Spons Equipment
Deprociation - Other Machineries & Equipment
Depreciston - Motor Viehickes
Depreciation - Source of Supply Plant - Structure & improvements
Degreciation - Wells
Degrociation - Other Sourca of Supply
Deprectation - Pumping Plant « Structure and Improvemsants
Depraciation - Power Production Equipmants
Dapreciation - Pumping Equpmant
Depreciation - Wates Treatment Fiant - Structure & improvements
Depreciation - Water Treatment Equipment
Cepreciation - Trans, & Dist. Plant - Structure and Improvements
Depreciation - Reservaire and Tanks
Depreciation - Transmission and Distibution Mains
Depreciation - Services
Depreciation - Hydrants
Bank Charges
Interest Expanses

Prepared by = Ana

Corporate Account Analyst

Q.00
75,764 66
0.00
0.00

489875 37
1.000 00
4,528.80

391 784 38
298875

20,701.42
0.00
5,280.18
49,532 B
13.888.04
57,858 23
1.800.00
211040
11,518.96
£€9.12000
00g

356,325.76

0.00

278745230

54.G28.24

221387 47

0.00

107,747.88

o
228,803 22
1.325.420.74
0.00

384 00
350,00
1,058,820.00

130,584 444 G4

130,584 444 94




BAGO CITY WATER DISTRICT
CASH FLOW STATEMENT
For the period ended August 31, 2015

This Month (TM)  Year to Date (YTD)
Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Cash Inflows :
Collection of Receivables 2,064 57807 19.347,290.05
Coliection of Income 18,810 80 248,794 94
Refund of Cash Advance 0927 00 13.434.45
Total Cash Inflows 2,084,315.97 19,609,519.44
Cash Outflows :
Payments of Other Maint. and Operating Exp 437,885 99 5,335,956.70
Payments of Salaries and Wages 56741525 4,545,023.70
Remittance of GSIS/IPAG-IBIG/PHILHEALTH/Taxes 109,965 45 838,744 42
Payments of fuel & power for pumping 474 85276 3,882,101.65
Total Cash Outflows 1,590,139.45 14,651,829.47
Total Cash Provided (used) by Operating Activities 494,176.52 4,957,689.97
Cash Flow from Investing Activities
Cash Outflows :
Purchases for Construction Work In Progress 93,254.30 630,434 21
Purchase / Construction of
Transmission and Distribution Mains 1,902.00 303,388 .19
Pumping Eguipment 0.00 85,480.00
Resarvoirs and Tanks c.00 7,950.00
Fumiture and Fixtuwes 000 18,990.00
Office Equipment 0.00 139,796.00
IT Equipment and Software 26,150 00 180,501.00
Sports Equipment 1,855.00 1.895.00
Pumping Plant - Structures and improvements 0.00 57,500.00
Total Cash Qutflows 123,201.30 1,425,954 40
Total Cash Provided (used) by Investing Activities 123,201.30 1,425,954.40
Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Cash Qutflows :
Payments of Domestic Loans 177.727.00 1.421.816.00
Total Cash Provided (used) by Financing Activities 177,727.00 1,421,816.00
Cash Provided by Operating, Investing & Financing Activities 193,248.22 2,109,919.57
Add : Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning 16,390,466.47 14,473,795.12
16,583,714.69 16,583,714.69
Breakdown of Cash and Cash Equivalents, Ending
Cash On Hand -38 430.00 65,551.80
Petty Cash Fund 0.00 10.000.00
Cash In Bank - LCSA-MayBank 229,287.32 10,567,127 88
Cash In Bank- LCSA-DBP 171332 2,488 7951
Cash In Bank- LCSA-Landbank 0.00 2,435205.01
Cash In Bank- LCSA-Landbank 67758 1,017,034.98
193,248.22 16,583,714.69

Prepared By: Ana ingson
Corporate Account Analyst




BAGO CITY WATER DISTRICT
Detailed Statement of Income and Expenses
For the poriod ended August 31, 2015

This Month { TM )  Year-to-Date ( YTD )
Income
Clher Sevice Income 18,420 00 197.620.00
Incame From Water Waorks System 2,254 48585 19,740.002.60
Fines and Penafties - Business Income 111,892 65 B75,789.37
Misceflaneous Income 568023 87,220.93
Gross Income 2,388,478.73 20,900,632.90
Less : Expenses
Personal Services
Salaries & Wages - Regular 418,1768.00 3,344 36720
Salaries & Wages - Casual 12,921.00 103,368.00
Sataries & Wages - Contractual 136,316.25 1,007,268.50
Personnel Economic Relief Allowanca ( PERA ) 13,500.00 108,000.00
Additional Compensation ( ADCOM ) 40,500.00 324,000.00
Representation Aflowance ( RA ) 7,500.00 60,000.00
Transportation Allowance ( TA ) 7,500.00 60,000.00
Clothing / Uniform Allowance 0.00 135,000.00
Productivity incentive Allowance 0.00 65,000.00
Other Bonuses and Allowances 0.00 0.00
Honoraria 35,100.00 274 050.00
Overtime & Night Pay 43344 85 418,178.05
Cash Gif 0.00 67,500.00
Year End Bonus 0.0 215,549.50
Life & Retirement Insurance Contributions 51,731.88 413,855.04
PAG-1BIG Contributions 2,700.00 21,600.00
PHILMEALTH Contributions 4,987 50 39,900.00
ECC Contrivbutions 2,700.00 21,600.00
Other Personnel Benefits 16.911.15 026,998.75
Total Personal Services 793,890.63 7,696,255.04
Maintenance and Other Operating Expenses
Traveling Expense - Local 8,788.00 150,542.00
Training Expenses 11.500.00 234,739.85
Office Supplies Expenses 27.767.05 247.007.59
Medical, Dental and Laboralory Supplies Expenses 27.384 62 20042347
Gasoline, O and Lubricants Expenges 35.810.50 B57,787.36
Electricity Expenses 488,006.72 3,547 306 99
Postage and Deliveries 200.00 201500
Talephone Expenses - Landline 3.857.65 31,130.00
Telephone Expenses - Mobile 6.591.00 62,725.96
internet Expenses 1,289.00 9.011.22
Cable, Satellite, Telegraph and Radio Expenses 1.160 00 9,260.00
Advertising Expenses 0.00 0.00
Rent Expenses 0.00 9,566.13
Representation Expenses 4540750 8537585
Subscriptions Expenses 0.00 9,752.00
Other Protessional Services 0.00 24,000.00
Repairs & Maint, - Office Bulidings 0.00 2,626.00
Repairs & Maint. - Office Equipment 0.00 1,500.00
Repairs & Maint. - Furniure & Fixtures 0.00 4,370.00
Repairs & Maint, - IT Equipment and Software 0.00 4,807.00
Repairs & Maint, - Other Machineries & Equipment 0.00 0.00
Repairs & Maint, - Motor Vehicles 18,905.00 75,768.68
Repairs & Maint. - Artesian Welis Reservoirs,
Pumping Stations and Conduits 60,496.01 480,870.37
Donations 0.00 1,000.00
Miscellaneous Expenses 126.60 4,526.60




Taxes, Duties and Licenses

Fidelity Bond Premiums

Insurance Expenses

Bad Debls Expense

Depreciation - Other Struclures

Depreciation - Office Equipment

Depreciation - Fuméures and Fixtures

Depreciation - IT Equipment and Software

Dapreciation - Communications Equipment

Depreciation - Sports Equipment

Depreciation - Other Machineries & Equipment

Depreciation - Motor Vehicles

Depreciation - Source of Supply Plant - Structure and
Improvements

Depraciation - Wells

Depreciation - Pumping Plant - Structure and
Improvements

Depreciation - Power Production Equipments

Depraciation - Pumping Equipment

Depreciation - Water Treatment Plant - Structure and
Improvements

Depreciation - Water Treatment Equipment

Depreciation - Trans. & Dist. Plant - Structure and
Improvernents

Depreciation - Reservois and Tanks

Deprociation - Transmission and Distnbution Maina

Depreciation - Mydrants

Bank Charges

Total Maintenance and Other Operating Expenses

Financial Expenses
Interest Expenses
Total Expenses
Income {Loss) From Operations
Add (Deduct) Other Income/Expenses
Interest Income
Net Income({Loss) Before Income Tax

Prepared by | Ana ingson
Co e Account Analyst

47,846.07 391,769.38
2.088.75 2.988.75
0.00 20,701.42

0.00 0.00

60.02 5,280.16
8,368.10 49,532.85
794,85 13,868.04
7.735.11 57,656.23
225.00 1,800.00
263.80 2,110.40
1.439.87 11,518.96
5,640.00 59,120.00
0.00 0.00
44,540.72 355,325.78
35,507.85 278,745.30
B,003.53 64,028.24
26,572.06 221,387.47
0.00 0.00
13,468,465 107,747.68
0.00 0.00
28,622.79 228,803.22
167,474.69 1,329,420.74
48.00 284.00

0.00 250.00
1,138,791.32 9,268,809.77
131,264.00 1,058,820.00
2,063,945.95 18,023,884.81
324,532.78 2,876,748.09
2,390.90 51,174.94
326,923.68 2,927,923.03




BAGO CITY WATER DISTRICT
Detailed Balance Sheet
For the period ended August 31, 2015

Thes Month (TM) Year-to-Dato (YTD)

ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash on Hand -38,430.00 75,561.80
Cash Collecting Officers -38,430.00 65,551.80
Petty Cash Fund 0.00 10,000.00
Payroll Fund 0.00 0.00
Cash in Bank 231,678.22 16,508,162.89
Cash In Bank - LCSA - MayBank 22028732  10,567,127.80
Cash In Bank - LCSA - DBP 1,71332 2,488795.01
Cash In Bank - LCSA - LandBank 0.00 2,435 206.01
Cash In Bank - LCSA - LandBank B877.58 1.017.034 88
Receivables 325,236.33 5.786.414.57
Accounts Recevable, Net 338,437 .33 6.661,832.24
Accounts Receivable 338,437.33 8,224 566.19
Allowance For Doubtful Accounts 0.00 1.562,733.85
Due From Officers & Employees -7,301.00 21,797 .48
Inferest Receivables aoo 0.00
Recelvables - Disallowance/Charges 0.00 14,500,00
Advances to Officers and Employees -5,800.00 0.00
Other Recaivables 0.00 88284 85
Inventories 37,595.84 2,627.452.46
Office Supplies Inventary -17,637 66 34031440
Medical, Dental and Laboratory Supplies Inventory 5297.88 26,406.88
Other Supplies Inventory 49,935.62 2,260,731.18
Other Current Assets 0.00 66,662.22
Guaranty Deposits .00 65686222
Total Current Assets 556,080.39 26,064,243.94
Non-Current Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment
Land 0.00 2.170,000.00
Other Structures, Net -£60.02 A44,771.59
Other Struclures 0.00 201,426 50
Accum. Depr, - Other Structures 680,02 156,654 91
Office Equipment, Net -6,368.10 322,479.40
Office Equipment 0.00 979,244 52
Accum Depr. - Office Equipment 6.368.10 656,765 12
Furnitures and Fixtures, Net -794.85 74,846.83
Furnitures and Fixtures 0.00 311,891.86
Accum. Depr - Furnitures and Fodures 704 85 23704503
IT Equipment and Software, Net 18.414.89 376,869.60
IT Equipment and Software 28,150.00 1,398,530.97
Accum. Depr. « IT Equipment and Software 77351 1,021,661.37
Communication Equipment, Net -225.00 26,615.00
Communication Equipment 000 205.400.00
Accum Depr. Communications Equipment 22500 178.785.00
Sports Equipment, Net 1,631.20 16,315.40
Sports Equipment 1,885.00 19,481.00
Accum Dapr. Sports Equipment 263,80 3.165.60
Other Machineries & Equipments, Net -1.439.87 B82,748.08
Otner Machinedes & Equipments 0.00 552,160.98
Accum Degpr, Other Machineries & Equipment 143987 469,412.90
Motor Vehicles, Net -8,640.00 868,265.00
Motor Vehicles 0.00 2,881,700.00
Accum.Depr. Motor Vehicles B,640.00 201343500
Source of Supply Plant - Structure and Improvements, Net 0.00 4,086.14
Source of Supply Plan - Structure and Improvements 0.00 4086140
Accum. Depr. - Source of Supply Plant - Struciure and Imprevements 0.00 36,775.26
Wells, Net -44,540.72 5,318,119.74
Woils 0.00 11.850,893.42
Accum. Depr. - Wells 4454072 6.632873.68

500,00

Other Source of Supely, Mot . 0.00




Pumping Plant - Structure and Improvements, Net
Pumping Plant - Structure and Improvements
Accum, Depr, - Pumping Plan! - Structure and Improvements
Power Production Equipments, Net
Pawer Production Equipments
Accum. Depr. - Power Production Equipments
Pumping Equipment, Net
Pumping Equipment
Accumn. Depr. - Pumping Equipment
Water Treatment Plant - Structure and Improvements, Net
Water Treatment Plant - Structure and Improvements
Accum. Depr. - Water Treatment Plant - Structure and Improvermeants
Water Treatment Equipment, Net
Water Treatment Equipment
Accum. Depr. - Water Treatment Equipment
Transmission & Dist. Plant - Structure and Improvements, Net
Trans. & Dist. Plant - Struclure and Improvements
Accum. Depr. - Trans. & Dist, Palnt-Structure and Improvements
Reservoirs and Tanks, Net
Reservoirs and Tanks
Accum. Depr. - Reservoirs and Tanks
Transmission and Distribution Mains, Net
Transmission and Distribution Mains
Accum. Depr - Transmission & Distribution Mains
Services, Net
Senvices
Accum . Depr. - Services
Hydrants, Net
Hydrants
Accum. Depr, - Hydrants
Construction Work In Progress - Artesian Wells,
Reservoirs, Pumping Stations and Conduits
Total Property, Plant and Equipment
Total Non-Current Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Current Liabllities

Payable Accounts
Accounts Payable

Inter - Agency Payables
Due 1o BIR

Other Liability Accounts
Guarranty Deposits Payable

Total Current Liabillties
Non-Current Liabilities

Loans Payabdle - Domestic
TOTAL LIABILITIES

Equity
Government Equity
Capital Contribution - Local
Other Paid In Capital
Sub-Total
Retained Earnings - Beginning
Add : Net Income (Loss) for the month
Prior Period Adjustments
Retained Eamings - End
Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES and EQUITY

-35,597.85 2,587,618.69
000 6,547,51188
35,507.85 3,050 89329
-8,003.53 826,048,38
0.00 2,170,940.00
800353 1,544,891 62
-26,572.06 1.862,347.27
0.00 4.587,360,57
2657206 2,705,013.30
0.00 485.95

0.00 850 50

0.00 4,37355
-13,468.46 961,315.72
0.00 2.711,533.00
13,468.46 1,750,217.28
0.00 1,013.26

0.00 10,132.60

0.00 9,118.34
-28,622.79 6,320,959.29
0.00 11,600,304,08
28,622.79 5,578,344 75

-165,672.69

2047227242

1,802.00 43,114.27061
167.474 69 22,642,007 19
0.00 15,881.90

0.00 158.819.00

0.00 14293710
-48.00 5,970.00
0.00 17.940.00
48.00 11,970.00
546,123.20 2,014,211.25
-320,507.85 43,159,529.66
22561535 45,173,740.91
781,695.74 71,237,984.55
518,274.30 78441594
~17.038.24 71,788.78
0.00 667,560.00
501,235,086 1,523,764.70
-46,463.00 19,162,857.30
454,772.06 20,686,622.00
0.00 5677.015.89

0.00 2871241095

0.00 34,389,426.84

000 13,228 978,58
326.923.68 2,927,923.03
0.00 5.034.00
326,923.68 16.161,936.01
326,923.68 50,551,362.85
781,695.74 71,237,984.85
—_— e ——————3

Prepared By : A;:ngson Ap ‘ DA
Ci Account Analyst General Manager



3.

MONTHLY DATA SHEET
BAGO CITY WATER DISTRICT (CCC# __ 317 )

For the Month Ending _ AUGUST 31 , 2015
SERVICE CONNECTION DATA:
1.1 Total Services 6783 1.6 Changes  New 19
1.2 Total Active 5358 Reconnected 15
1.3 Total Metered 5356 Disconnected 24
14 Total Billed 5346 1.7  Customer in amears
1.5 Population Served Number 3103 ( )
PRESENT WATER RATES: Effective May 1, 2005
WuAApproved  YES 7] N0 [ Date Approved April 5, 2005
No. Of Minimum COMMODITY CHARGES
Canns. Charge 11-20 | 21-30 | 31-40 | 41-50 | 50-up
Damestic/Government 5140 152.00 15.85 17.50 | 1890 20.40 21.95
Commercial/Industnal 205 304.00 31.70 35.00 37.80 40.80 43.90
Bulk/Wholesale 1 12.00/cu.m.
BILLING AND COLLECTION DATA:
3.1 BILLINGS (Water Sales) This Manth (TM) Year-to-Date (YTD)
a, Current (Metered) P 2,254,485.85 P 19,740,002.60
b, Current (Fat rate) ————
C. Penalty Charges P 111,892 65 P 875,789.37
TOTALS P 2|366|378.50 P 20,615,791.97
3.2 COLLECTIONS (Water Sales)
a. Current Accounts P 695,458.44 P 6,572,462.52
b. Arrears {Current Years) P 1,332,482.73 P 10,335,154.09
c Arrears (Previous Years) P - P 1,861,955.99
TOTALS P 2!027!941.17 P 18,769,572.60
33 ACCOUNT RECEIVABLE
Beginning of Year P £,378,346.82
34 ON-TIME PAID, THIS MONTH = (3.2:3) ¥ 100 = 30.85%
(3.1.2) + (3.1.b) -
COLLECTION EFFICIENCY, YTD = (3.2.3) + (3.2.b) X 100 = 82.01%
3.1 Totals
COLLECTION RATIO, YTD = 3.2 Totals X 100 = 69.53%
3.3+ 3.1 Totals =
FINANCIAL DATA:
4.1 REVENUE This Month (TM) Year-to-Date (YTD)
a Operating P 2,388,478.73 P 20,900,632.90
b, Non-Operating P 2,390.90 P 51,174.94
TOTALS P 2!3%!869.63 P 20,951 807.84




5.

4.2 EXPENSES This Month (TM) Year-to-Date (YTD)
a. Salaries and Wages 567415.25 4,545 .023.70
b. Pumping Cost (Fuel, Oil, Electric) 474 862,76 3,882,101.65
¢, Chemicals (Treatment) 27,354.62 20042347
d. Other O & M Expense 512,554.47 5,539,766.54
e, Depreciation Expense 350,454.85 2,797,749.05
f. Interest Expense 131,264.00 1,058,820.00
[} Others
TOTALS 2,063,945.95 18,023,884.81
4.3 NET INCOME (LOSS) 326,923.68 2,827,523.03
44 CASH FLOW REPORT
a. Receipts 2,084,315.97 19,609,519.44
b Disbursement 1,891,067.75 17, 499,599.87
& Net Receipt (Disbursement) 193,248.22 2,109,919.57
d. Cash Balance, Beginning 16,390,466.47 14,473,795.12
e Cash Balance, Ending 16,583,714.69 16,583,714.69
4.5 MISCELLANEQUS FINANCIAL DATA
a. Loan Funds (Total) C Inventories 2627 452 .46
1. Cash on Hand Acct. Recelvables
2. Cash in Bank {Customer) B8,224,506.19
b. WD Funds (Total) e.  Customer's Deposit 667,560.00
1, Cash on Hang 65,551.80 f. Loans Payabie LWUA 19,162,857.30
2, Cashin Bank 10,567,127.89 g. Payabie to Supplier's
3. Investments and Other Creditors 856,204.70
4. Warking Fund 10,000.00 h,  Total Debt Service
5. Reserves 5,941,035.00 (LWUA Loan) 177,727.00
WATER PRODUCTION DATA:
5.1  SOURCE OF SUPPLY NUMBER Total Rated Capacity Basis of Data
a.  Wells 5 276,480 m’/mo, Pumping Test
b.  Springs m*/mo.
¢ Surface m'/mo,
d.  TOTALS 5 276,480 m'/mo. Pumping Test
5.2  WATER PRODUCTION THIS MONTH YTD Method of Measurement
a.  Pumped 179,114  m’ 1,446,910 m’ Flow Meter
. Gravity m’ m’
c.  TOTALS 179,114 m’ 1,446,510 m Flow Meter




7.

53 W :

a Total Power Consumption for Pumping
b. Total Power Cost for Pumping

C. QOther Energy Cost for Pumping

d. Total Pumping Hours (motor drive)
e Total Pumping Hours (engine drive)
f Total Gas Chlorine Consumed

g Total Powder Chiorine Consumed

h Total Liquid Chiarine Consurned

i Total Chlorine Cost

i Total Cost of Other Chemicals

54 USE
Metered Billed

e

132,818

Unmetared Billed

Tokal Billed (5.4a + 5.4b)

132,818 .

290

Unmetered Unbilled

1,150

2

b

[

d.  Metered Unbilled
e

f

Total Accounted

134,258

33333

(5:4c + 5.4d + 5.4e)
5.5 WATER USE ASSESSMENT;
Ave, Monthly Consumption/Connection

b Ave, Per Capita/Day Consumption
¢ Accounted Water B X G
d

52¢

Revenue Producing Water 5.4.c

5.2.¢
MISCELLANEOUS DATA:

6.1 Employees:

6.2 Bactericlogical; Total Samples Taken

No. of Negative Results

ge ogow

3]

6.3 Chigrination; Total Semples Taken

pow

6.4 mmmmmn
Resclutions Approved
Policies Passed
Director's Fee Paid

o w

an
™3

Meetings:

1. Held (No.)

2. Regular (No.)
3. Spedal (Na.)

STATUS OF VARIOUS DEVELOPMENTS:

7.1 STATUS OF LOANS as of

Total ___ 47 Regular

No. of Connections/Emplayee
Average Monthly Salary/Employee

26

Test Results Submitted to LWUA (Y/N)

No. of Samples Meeting Standards
No. of Days Full Chiorination

kwh

474,862,756

744

69 ka.

25,594.62

1,163,510

1,163,510

2,300

(Pl Py Pl Sl ¥

24,100

333333

1,185,910

3
“

22.17

al‘

0.13

75.00

& #

74.20

This Month
0

35,100.00

2

Type of Loans/Funds
Earty Action p

Loan/Fund
Committed

Year-To-Date
5

274,050.00

16

AVAILMENTS TO DATE

Amount Percention

Interim Improvement

Comprehensive

New Service Connection

capcw

BPW Funds

-

FER R ERE

TOTALS P

Ed




7.2 STATUS OF LOAN PAYMENT TO LWUA As of

projection COLLECTION

Tywes of Loans/Funds Coliecton/Mo. This Mo.

Y.T.D.

Earty Action P P

Interim Improvement

Comprehensive

New Service Connection

panow

TOTALS P P

F |R|F|F|E]|E

7.3 Other Qn-Going Projects

Types Schedule (%) Funded By
Early Action

Pre-Feasibilty Study

Feasibility Study

A & E Design

Well Dridling

Project Presentation

Pre-8idding

Bidding

=F@mpapow

Construction ( )|

8. STATUS OF INSTITUTIONAL DEVELOPMENT: (to be filled by the Advisor)

8.1 Deyelopment Progress Indiator:

Age in
Phase Earned Min. Req'd, Varance Months

Development

8.2 Commerdal Systems/Audit: Dates

CPS 1 Installed

CPS T1 Instalied

Management Audit

Marketing Assistance

Financial Audit

a
)
c
d. PR Assstance
e
f
9

VERIFIED BY :

10/19/2015

Date Management Advisar

NOTED BY: RECORDED BY :

Date

Area Manager Date FM

Date



25414

254D

2541 F

254.11.A

25411.B

254.1.0

254 1114
25418
2541V A
254V 8
254 IV.C
254 VE
254 IV H

301
315
a1

323

341
35414
35410
3541 F
35411 A
35411 B
354.11.C
354111A

BAGO CITY WATER DISTRICT
TRIAL BALANCE
As of September 30, 2015

Cash Collocting Officers

Petty Cash Fund

Payroll Fund

Cash In Bank - LCSA - MayBank

Cash In Bank - LCSA - DBP

Cash In Bank - LCSA - LandBank

Cash In Bank - LCSA - LandBank

Accounts Recaivables

Due from Officers & Employees

Interest Receivables

Recetvables - Disallowance/Charges

Advances to Officers & Empioyees

Other Recelvables

Offica Supplies Inventory

Medical, Dental and Laboratory Suppies Inventory

Other Supplies inventory

Other Prepaid Expenses

Guaranty Depogsits

Land

Othor Structures

Office Equipment

Fumitures and Fixtures

IT Equipment and Software

Communication Equipment

Sports Equipment

Other Machineries & Equipments

Motor Vehicies

Source of Supply Plant - Structure and Improvements

Wells

Other Source of Supply

Pumping Plant - Structure and Improvements

Power Production Equipments

Pumping Equipment

Water Treatment Plant - Structure and Improvements

Water Treatment Equipment

Transmission & Dist. Plant - Structure and Improvements

Resarvoirs and Tanks

Transmission and Distribution Mains

Services

Hydrants

Construction Work In Progress - Artesian Wells,
Reservoirs, Pumping Stafions and Conduits

Allowance For Doubtful Accounts

Accum, Depr. - Other Struclures

Accum, Depr. - Office Equipment

Accum. Depr. - Furnitures and Fixtures

Accum, Depr. - IT Equipment and Software

Accum Depr. Communications Equipment

Accum Depr. Sports Equipment

Accum Depr. Other Machinenes & Equipment

Accum Depr. Motor Vehicles

Accum. Depr.-Scurce of Supply Plant - Structure & Improvements

Accum. Depr. - Wells

Accum. Depr. - Other Source of Supply

Accum. Depr. - Pumping Plant - Structure and Improvements

Accum. Depr. - Power Production Equipments

Accum. Depr. - Pumping Equipment

Accum, Depr. - Water Treatment Plant - Structure & Improvements

100,366.85
10.000.00
0.00
10.528.082.11
248045421
2,436,449 67
1,017,735.80
8,141,34507
14,495 48
0.00
14,500.00
0.00

B8.284 .85
328,706.14
103,790.64
2,551,257.19
0.00
66,662.22
2,170,000.00
201,426.50
884,994 52
316.449 86
1,388,530 87
205,400.00
20,920.20
552,160.98
2,881,700.00
40,861.40
11,950,963.42
5,000.00
6,913,781.65
2,170,840.00
4 567.360.57
4,859.50
2,711,533.00
10,132.60
11,898,304.08
4325781297
158,819.00
17,940.00

1,611,944 62

CR.

1,5682,733.95
157,314,893
663,133.22
23783988
1,029,788 61
179,010.00
3,457 83
47085277
2,022,075.00
36.775.26
567741440
4,500.00
3,995491.14
1,652,895.15
2,730,513.59
437355




3541118
354.1V A
354.1VB
as4ve
354.VE

——

Accum. Depr. - Water Treatment Equipment
Accum. Depr.-Trans. & Dist, Plant - Structure & Improvements
Accurn, Depr. - Reservoirs and Tanks

Accum. Depr - Transmission & Distribution Mains
Accum . Depr. - Services

Accum, Depr. - Hydrants

Accounts Payabée

Due to BIR

Guarranty Deposits Payable

Loans Payable - Domestic

Capital Contribution - Local

Other Paid In Capital

Retained Eamings

Prior Period Adjustments to Retained Earnings
Other Service income

Income From Water Works System

Fines and Panalties - Business Income
Interest Income

Miscelianeous Income

Gain/Loss on Sale of Disposed Assets
Salarles & Wages - Reguiar

Salaries & Wages - Casual

Sataries & Wages - Contractual

Personneal Economic Relel Allowance ( PERA )
Adddional Compensation ( ADCOM )
Representation Allowance {RA)
Transportation Atowance (TA)

Cilothing / Uniform Allowance

Productivity Incentive Allowancs

Other Bonuses and Allowances

Honoraria

Overtime & Night Pay

Cash Gift

Year End Bonus

Lite & Retirement Insurance Contributions
PAG-IBIG Contributions

PHILHEALTH Contributions

ECC Contributions

Other Personnel Benefils

Traveling Expense - Local

Training Expenses

Office Supplies Expaenses

Medical, Dental and Laboratory Supplies Expenses
Gasoline, Qil and Lubricants Expenses
Electricity Expenses

Postage and Deliveries

Telephone Expenses - Landline

Telephone Expenses - Mobile

Intemet Expenses

Cable, Satelite , Tefegraph and Radio Exponses
Advertising Expenses

Rent Expenses

Reprasentation Expenses

Transportation and Delivery Expenses
Subscriptions Expensas

Survey Expenses

Auditing Services

Other Professional Services

Repairs & Maint - Office Buildings

0.00
3,762,565.20
116,289.00
1.242,232.15
121,500.00
364,500.00
67,500,00
67,500.00
135,000.00
65,000.00
0.co
309,180.00
470,982 05
67,500.00
215,549.50
465,586.92
24,300.00
44,887 .50
24,300.00
838,968.75
163,057.00
234,73985
263,634 .47
220,789.71
891,0688.63
4,038,012.55
2,015.00
34,954 61
59,316.96
10,310.22
10,440.00
0.00
9.566.13
126,695 56

1.763,685.74
9,119.34
5,606,967.58
22,809,495.13
14293710
12,018.00
6520,101.64
101,087.95
667,560.00
19,116,076.30
5677,015.89
2871241095
13,228,978.90
5.034.00
221,520.00
21,839,013.43
977,086.07
71,001.99
96,851 51




821 Repairs & Maint - Office Equipment
822 Repairs & Maint - Furniture & Fixures
823 Repairs & Maint - IT Equipment and Software
829 Repairs & Maint - Communication Equipment
B840 Repairs & Maint - Other Machinenes & Equipment
841 Repairs & Maint - Motor Vehicles
B48 Repairs & Maint. - Other Transportation Equipt.
850 Repairs & Maint. - Other Property, Plant and Equipt.
854 Repairs & Mainl. - Arteslan Wells Reservoirs,
Pumping Stations and Conduits
878 Donations
BB& Miscellaneous Expenses
891 Taxes, Duties and Licenses
882 Fidelity Bond Premiums
893 Insurance Expenses
801 Bad Debts Expensga
a15 Depreciation - Other Structures
a21 Depreciation - Office Equipment
az2 Depreciation - Fumitures and Fixiures
923 Dapreciation - IT Equipment and Software
929 Depreciation - Communicaticns Equipment
235 Depreciation - Sports Equipment
940 Depreciation - Other Machineries & Equipment
o941 Depreciation - Motor Vehicles
9501A  Depreciation - Source of Supply Plant - Structure & Improvemen
85010  Depreciation - Wells
8601 F  Depreciation - Other Source of Supply
8500.A  Depreciation - Pumping Plant - Structure and Improvements
85018  Depreciation - Power Production Equipments
S5001.C  Depreciation - Pumping Equipment
950M.A  Depreciation - Water Treatment Plant - Structure & Improvemen
950.M.8  Depreciation - Water Treatment Equipment
$50V.A  Depreciation - Trans, & Dist. Plant - Structure and Improvements
950.V.B  Depreciation - Reserveirs and Tanks
950 I1V.C  Depreciation - Transmission and Distribution Maing
S50IVE  Depreciation - Services
8501V H  Depreciation - Hydrants
971 Bank Charges
975 Interest Expenses
Prepared by . Ana

C te Account Analyst

5,326.80
438,282 95
2,888.75
25,960.70
0.00
5940.18
55,800.95
14,682,389
65,783.47
2,025.00
2,40263
12,958.83
77,760.00

0.00
31434315
7203177
246.887.76
0.00
121.216.14
D.00

257 426.01
1,496,909 .68
0.00

432.00
350.00
1,189,766.00

142,006,141 88

142,005,141.88




BAGO CITY WATER DISTRICT

CASH FLOW STATEMENT

For the period ended September 30, 2015

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash Infiows :
Collection of Receivables
Caollection of Income
Refund of Cash Advance

Total Cash Inflows

Cash Outflows :
Payments of Other Maint. and Operating Exp.
Payments of Salaries and Wages
Remittance of GSISIPAG-IBIG/PHILHEALTHTaxes
Payments of fuel & power for pumping

Total Cash Qutflows

Total Cash Provided (used) by Operating Activities

Cash Flow from Investing Activities
Cash Outflows :
Purchases for Construction Work In Progress
Purchase / Consteuction of
Transmission and Distribution Mains
Pumping Equipment
Reservoirs and Tanks
Furniture and Fixtures
Office Equipment
IT Equipment and Software
Sports Equipment
Purmnping Plant - Structures and Improvements
Total Cash Outflows

Total Cash Provided (used) by Investing Activities

Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Cash Outflows :
Payments of Domestic Loans

Total Cash Provided (used) by Financing Activities
Cash Provided by Operating, Investing & Financing Activities
Add : Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning

Breakdown of Cash and Cash Equivalents, Ending
Cash On Hand
Petty Cash Fund
Cash In Bank - LCSA-MayBank
Cash In Bank- LCSA-DBP
Cash In Bank- LCSA-Landbank
Cash In Bank- LCSA-Landbank

Prepared By : AWN\
Corpérate Account Analyst

This Month (TM)  Year to Date (YTD)

2.349,607.90 21,696,897.95
4372706 202,521.99
0.00 13.434.45
2,393,334.95 22,002,854.39
840,121 57 627608127
576,062 65 5,121,088.35
108,612 86 807,357 37
472,142 43 4,354,244.08
2,096,939.60 16,748,769.07
296,385.35 5,254,085.32
63,221.95 693,656.16
44,314.45 347,712.64
0.00 85,480.00
0.00 7,960.00
4,558,00 23,548 00
5,750.00 145,546.00
0.00 180,501.00
1,439.20 3,334.20
0.00 57,500 00
119,283.60 1,545,238.00
119,283,850 1,545,238.00
177.727.00 1.599.543 00
177,727.00 1,699.543.00
615.25 2.109,304.32
16,583.714.69 14,473.795.12
16,583,099.44 16,583,099 44
34,815,085 100,366 85
0.00 10,000.00
-39,024,78 10,628,083 11
1,650.20 2490.454 21
1,244 66 2,436,440 67
700.62 1.017.73560
515.25 16,563,009, 44

by . ESPADA

ager




BAGO CITY WATER DISTRICT
Detailed Balance Sheet
For the period ended September 30, 2015

Thes Month (TM) Yoar4o-Date (YT}
ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash on Hand 34.815.05 110,366.85
Cash Collecting Officers 3481505 100,366.85
Petty Cash Fund 000 10,000.00
Payrofl Fund 0.00 0.00
Cash in Bank -35,430.20 16,472,732.59
Cash In Bank - LCSA - MaySank -38.03478 10,528,093 11
Cash in Bank - LCSA - DBP 1,650.20 249045421
Cash In Bank - LCSA - LandBank 124466 243644567
Cash In Bank - LCSA - LandBank 700.62 1,017.73560
Receivables -90,522.12 6,695,892.45
Accounts Receivable, Net -83221.12 6.578611.12
Accounts Recevable 8322112 814134507
Allowance For Doubtful Accounts 0.00 1.562,733.95
Due From Officers & Employees -7,301.00 14,496 48
Interest Receivables 0.00 0.00
Recewvables - Disallowance/Charges 0.00 14,500.00
Advances to Officers and Employeas 0.00 0.00
Other Recelvables 0.00 88,284 85
Inventories 356.301.51 2,983,753.97
Office Supplies Inventary -11.608 .26 328,706.14
Medical, Dental and Laboratory Supplies Inventory 77,383.76 103,790,64
Cthes Supplies inventory 290.526.01 255125719
Other Current Assets 0.00 66,662.22
Guaranty Deposits 0.00 66 662.22
Total Current Assets 265,164.14 26,329,408.08
Non-Current Assots
Property, Plant and Equipment
Land 0.00 2,170,000.00
Other Structures, Net 560.02 44,111.57
Other Structures 0.00 2014268 50
Accum. Depr, - Other Struciures 6580.02 167,314.83
Office Equipment, Net -$18.10 321.861.30
Office Equipment 5,750.00 984 894 52
Accum. Depr. - Office Equipment 6,388.10 663,133.22
Furnitures and Fixtures, Net 3,763.15 78,609.98
Furnitures and Fixdures 455800 316,449.85
Accum. Depr. - Furnitures and Fixtures 794.85 237.839.88
IT Equipment and Software, Net -8,127.24 368,742.36
IT Equipment and Software 0.00 1.398,530.97
Accum. Depr. - IT Equipment and Software 812724 1,028.766.81
Communication Equipment, Net -225.00 26,390.00
Communication Equipment 0.00 205,400.00
Accum Depr. Communications Equipment 225.00 179,01000
Sports Equipment, Net 1,146.97 17,462.37
Sports Equipment 1,435.20 20,920.20
Accum Depr. Sporis Equipment 20223 3,457.83
OCther Machineries & Equipments, Net -1.439.87 81,308.21
Other Machinenes & Equipments 0.00 552,160.98
Accum Depr. Othar Machineries & Equipment 1,439.687 470,852.77
Motar Vehicles, Net -8.640.00 859,625.00
Motor Vehicles 0.00 2,881,700.00
Accum Depr, Motor Vehicles 8,640.00 2,022,075.00
Source of Supply Plant - Structure and Improvements, Net 0.00 4,086.14
Source of Supply Plant - Structure and Improvements 000 40,861.40
Aoccum. Depr, - Souroe of Supply Plant - Structure and Improvements 0.00 36,775.26
Wells, Net -44,540.72 6,273,579.02
Wells 0.00 11,950,963 42
Accum. Depr. - Wells 4454072 5677 414,40
Other Source of Supply , Net 0.00 500.00
Other Source of Supply 0.00 5,000.00

Aaciis Macl A . e ' P
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Pumping Plant - Structure and Improvements, Net
Pumping Ptanl - Structure and Improvermnents

Accum. Depr, - Pumping Piant - Structure and Improvements

Power Production Equipments, Net

Power Production Equipments

Accum, Depr, - Power Production Equipments
Pumping Equipment, Net

Pumping Equipment

Accum. Depr, - Pumping Equipment

Water Treatment Plant - Structure and Improvements, Net

Water Treatment Plant - Structure and Improvements

Accumn. Depe - Water Treatment Plant - Structure and Improvements

Water Treatment Equipment, Net
Water Treatment Equipment
Accum. Depr. - Water Treatment Equipment

Transmission & Dist. Plant - Structure and Improvements, Net

Trans, & Dist. Plant - Structure and Improvements

Accum. Depr. - Trans, & Dist. Palnt-Structure and improvements

Reservoirs and Tanks, Net
Reservoirs and Tanks
Accum. Depr, - Reservoirs and Tanks
Transmission and Distribution Mains, Net
Transmassion and Distribution Mains
Accum. Depr - Transmission & Distribution Mains
Services, Net
Services
Accum . Depr. - Services
Hydrants, Net
Hydrants
Accum. Depr. - Hydrants
Construction Work In Progress - Artesian Wells,
Reservoirs, Pumping Stations and Conduits
Total Property, Plant and Equipment
Total Non-Current Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Current Liabilities

Payable Accounts
Accounts Payable

Inter - Agency Payables
Due to BIR

Other Liability Accounts
Guarranty Deposits Payable

Total Current Liabilities
Non-Current Liabilities

Loans Payable - Domestic
TOTAL LIABILITIES

Equity
Govemnment Equity
Capital Contnbution - Local
Other Pald In Capital
Sub-Total
Retained Eamings - Beginning
Add : Net Income (Loss) for the month
Prior Period Adjustmants
Retained Earnings - End
Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES and EQUITY

Prepared By : Ar\:ﬂﬁw‘on
Corgorate Account Analyst

330,671.82 2,818,290.51
366,269.67 691376165
3559785 3.985.401.14
-8,003.53 618,044.85
0.00 2.170,940.00
8,003.53 1.552.895.15
-25,500.29 1,836,846.98
0.00 4,567 360,57
25500.29 273051350
0.00 485.95

0.00 485050

0.00 437355
-13,468.46 947 847.26
0.00 2,711.533.00
13,468.46 1,763,685 74
0.00 1.013.26

0.00 10.132.60

0.00 911834
-28,622.79 6.292,336.50
0.00 11,609,304 08
28,622.79 5,606,967 58
-23,955.58 20.448,316.84
14353336 4326781297
167,488 94 22 B09 496 13
0.00 15,881.90

0,00 158.610.00

0.00 142,937.10
48.00 5,922.00
0.00 17,840.00
48.00 12,018.00
-402,266.83 1,611,844 62
171,732.34 43,331,262.00
-230,534.29 44,943,206.62
34,629.85 71.212.614.70
-164,314.30 520,101.64
29,299.19 101,087.95
0.00 667,660.00
135,015.11 1,388,749.59
-46,781,00 19,116,076.30
181,796.11 20,504,825.89
0.00 567701589

0.00 28,712.410.95

0.00 34,389,426.84

0.00 13,228,078.98
216,425.98 3,144,348 .99
0.00 5,034.00
216,425.96 16,378,361.97
216,425.96 50,767,788.81
34,629.85 71,272614.70




BAGO CITY WATER DISTRICT
Detailed Statement of Income and Expenses
Fer the period ended September 30, 2015

This Month { T™M ) Year-to-Date ( YTD )

Income
Other Service Income 23,800.00 221,520.00
Income From Water Works Systam 2,089,010.83 21.839,013.43
Fines and Penalties - Business Income 101,308.70 a77.006.07
Miscetianeous Income 9.630.58 96.851.51
Gross Income 2,233,848.11 23,134 481.01
Loss : Exponses
Personal Services
Salaries & Wages - Regular 418,178.00 3,762,565.20
Salanes & Wages - Casyal 12,921.00 116.282.00
Salaries & ‘Wages - Contractual 144 963 65 1,242,232 15
Persconel Economic Relief Allowancs (PERA) 13,500.00 121,500.00
Additional Compensation (ADCOM ) 40,500.00 364 500.00
Representation Allowance { RA ) 7.500.00 67.500.00
Transpanation Allowance (TA) 7.500.00 §7,500,00
Clothing ¢ Uniform Allowance 0.00 135,000.00
Productivity incentive Allowancs 0.00 65,000.00
Other Bonuses and Allowances 0.00 0.00
Honeraria 35,100.00 308,150.00
Overtime & Night Pay 52,804.00 470,982 05
Cash Gt c.00 67.500.00
Year End Bonus 0.00 21554950
Life & Retirement Insurance Contributions 5173188 485 586,92
PAG-IBIG Contributions 2,7C0.00 24,300.00
PHILHEALTH Contntxtions 4,987 50 44 BB7 50
ECC Contributions 2,700.00 2430000
Other Personnel Benefits 12,000.00 938,998.75
Total Personal Services 807,086.03 8.503,341.07

Maintenance and Other Operating Expenses

Traveling Expense - Local 2,51500 153,057.00
Training Expenses 0.00 23473985
Office Supplies Expenses 21,436.88 25853447
Medical, Dental and Laboratory Supplies Expenses 20,366.24 220,789.71
Gasoline, Oil and Lubricants Expenses 3331127 891,088.63
Elsctricity Expenses 481,605.56 4.038.912 55
Postage and Deliveries 0.00 2,015.00
Telephona Expenses - Landine 3,824.61 34 954581
Telephone Expenses - Mobiie 659100 59,316.96
Intornet Expenses 1,289.00 10.310 22
Cable, Satellite, Telegraph and Radio Expenses 1,160.00 10,440.00
Advertising Expenses 0.00 0.00
Rent Expenses 0.00 9,666.13
Representation Expenses 41,31960 126.895.55
Subseriptions Exponses 1.332.00 11,084,00
Other Professional Services 0,00 24,000,00
Repairs & Maint. - Office Buildings 0.00 2,626.00
Repa¥s & Maint, - Office Equipment 3,300.00 4.500.00
Repairs & Maint. - Fumiture & Fixiures 0.00 4,370.00
Repairs & Maint - 1T Equipment and Software 0.00 4.807.00
Repaire & Maint - Other Machineries & Equipment 0.00 0.00
Repairs & Maint. - Motor Vehicles 13.380.00 £9,148.68
Repairs & Maint, - Aresian Walls, Reservoirs,

Pumping Stations and Conduits 5540527 545,284 64
Donations 0.00 1.000.00

Misceliansous Expenses e 50000 532660




Taxes. Duties and Licenses 46,493 57 438,262 95

Fidelity Bond Premiums 0.00 2,988.75
Insurance Expenses 5,250.28 2596070
Bad Debts Expense 0.00 0.00
Depreciation - Other Structures 650.02 594018
Depreciation - Office Equipment 6,368.10 65,900.95
Depreciation - Furnitures and Fixtures 794,85 14,682.89
Depreciation - IT Equipment and Software 812724 65,783 47
Depreciation - Communications Equipment 22500 2,025.00
Depreciation - Sports Equipment 20223 240263
Depreciation - Other Machinenies & Equipment 143987 12,958 83
Depreciation - Motor Vehicles 8,540.00 77.760.00
Depraciation - Source of Supply Plant - Structure and
Improvements 0.00 0.00
Depreciation - Wells 4454072 400,856 .48
Depraciation - Pumping Plant - Structure and
Improvements 35,507.85 314,343.15
Depraciation - Power Production Equipments 8,003.53 7203177
Depreciation - Pumping Equipment 25,500.29 246,837.76
Depreciation - Water Treatment Plant - Structure and
Improvements 0.00 0.00
Depreciation - Water Treatment Equipment 13,468 46 121.216.14
Depreciation - Trans. & Dist. Plant - Structure and
Improvements 0.00 0.00
Dapreciation - Reservoirs and Tanks 2862278 257.426.01
Depreciation - Transmission and Distribution Mains 167.488.94 1,496,909.68
Depteciation - Hydrants 48.00 432,00
Bank Charges 0.00 350.00
Total Maintenance and Other Operating Expenses 1,099,217.17 10,368,026.94
Financlal Expenses
Interest Expensss 130,946.00 1,189,766.00
Total Expenses 2,037,249.20 20.061,134.01
Income (Loss) From Operations: 196,598.91 3,073,347.00
Add (Deduct) Other IncomelExpenses
interest Income 19,827.05 71‘001.39
Net Income(Loss) Before Income Tax 216426;93 !!144.340.99

n: Analyst
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MONTHLY DATA SHEET
BAGO CITY WATER DISTRICT (CCC# __317 )

For the Month Ending __ SEPTEMBER 30 , 2015
SERVICE CONNECTION DATA:
1.1  Total Services B18 16 Changes  New 30
1.2 Total Active 5354 Reconnected 16
1.3 Total Metered 5352 Disconnected 50
14 Total Biled 5346 1.7 Customer in arrears
1.5 Population Served Number 3137 ( )
PRESENT WATER RATES: Effective May 1, 2005
LWUA Approved  YES [/ ] v [ ] Date Approved April 5, 2005
No. Of Minimum COMMODITY CHARGES
Conns. Charge 11 - 20 21-30 31-40 41 - 50 50 - up
Domestic/Government 5142 152.00 15.85 17.50 18.90 20.40 21,95
Commercial/Industrial 203 304.00 31.70 35.00 37.80 40,80 43.90
Bulk/Wholesale 1 12.00/cu.m.
BILLING AND COLLECTION DATA:
3.1 BILLINGS (Water Sales) This Month (TM) Year-to-Date (YTD)
a. Current (Metered) P 2,099,010.83 P 21,839,013.43
b. Current (Flat rate)
c. Penalty Charges P 101,306.70 P 977,096.07
TOTALS P 25200531753 4 22I816‘109.50
3.2 COLLECTIONS (Water Sales)
a, Current Accounts P 778,669.98 P 7,351,132.50
b. Arrears (Current Years) P 1,503,891.47 P 11,839,045.56
c Arrears (Previous Years) P 977.20 P 1,852,933.19
TOTALS P 2!283!538.65 P 21|053|111.25
3.3 ACCOUNT RECEIVABLE
Beginning of Year P 6&78.346.&2
34  ON-TIME PAID, THIS MONTH = (32.2) X 100 = 37.10%
(3.13) + (3.1.0)
COLLECTION EFFICIENCY, YTD = {3.2.3) + (3.2.b) %100 = 84.11%
3.1 Totals
COLLECTION RATIO, YTD = 3.2 Totals X 100 = 72.11%
3.3 4 3.1 Totals
FINANCIAL DATA:
4.1 REVENUE This Month (TM) Year-to-Date (YTD)
a3, DOperating P 2,233,848.11 P 23,134,481.01
b. Non-Operating P 19,827.05 P 71,001.99
TOTALS P 223‘675.15 P 23!225|483.00



4.2 EXPENSES This Month (TM) Year-to-Date (YTD)
a.  Salaries and Wages 576,062.65 5,121,086.35
b.  Pumping Cost (Fuel, Oil, Electric) 472,142.43 4,354,244.08
c Chemicals (Treatment) 20,366.24 220,789.71
d.  Other O & M Expense 487,913.99 6,027,680.93
e. Deprecabon Expense 349,817.89 3,147,566.94
. Interest Expense 130,546.00 1,189,766.00
Q. Others
TOTALS 2,037,249.20 20,061,134.01
4.3 NET INCOME (LOSS) 216,425.96 3,144,348.99
4.4 CASH FLOW REPORT
a.  Receipts 2,393,334.95 22,002,854.39
b.  Disbursement 2,393,950.20 19,893,550.07
¢ NetReceipt (Dsbursement) - 615.25 2,100,304.32
d.  Cash Balance, Beginning 16,583,714.69 14,473,795.12
e.  Cash Balance, Ending 16,583,089.44 16,583,099.44
45 MISCELLANEQUS FINANCIAL DATA
a. Loan Funds (Total) [ Inventories 2,983,753.97
1.  Cashon Hand d.  Ahcct Receivables
2, Cashin Bank (Customer) 8,141,345.07
b. WD Funds (Tctal) e, Customer's Deposit 667,560.00
1. Cash on Hand 100,266.85 . Loans Payable LWUA 19,116,076.30
2. CashinBank 10,528,093.11 g  Payable to Supplier's
3. Investments and Other Creditors 721,189.59
4, Working Fung 10,000.00 h.  Total Debt Service
5.  Reserves 5,944 ,539.48 (LWUA Loan) 177,727.00
5. WATER PRODUCTION DATA:
5.1  SOURCE OF SUPPLY NUMBER Total Rated Capacity Basis of Data
a,  Welis S 276,480 mmo. Pumging Test
b.  Springs m/mo.
c.  Surface m'/mo,
d. TOTALS 5 276,480 m/mo. Pumping Test
52 WATER PRODUCTION THIS MONTH YTD Method of Measyrement
a.  Pumped 178,026 m 1,624,936 m' Flow Meter
. Gravity m’ m’
¢.  TOTALS 178,026 m’ 1,624,936 m’ Flow Meter
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53
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ON COST:
Total Power Consumpbion for Pumping
Tatal Power Cost for Pumping
Other Energy Cost for Pumping
Total Pumping Hours (motor drive)
Total Pumping Hours (engine drive)
Total Gas Chlorine Consumed
Total Powder Chlorine Consumed
Tetal Liquid Chiorine Consumed
Total Chiorine Cost
Total Cost of Other Chemicals

Metered Billed 124,700

-

Unmetered Silled

- W

Total Billed (5.43 + 5.4b) 124,700

Metered Unbified 290

-

Unmetered Unbilled 4,650

w

Total Accounted 128,640

3333323

-

(S4c + 5.4d + 5.4¢)

Ave, Monthly Consumption/Connection
Ave. Per Capita/Day Consumption
Accounted Water 54.f X 100
5.2.C =
Revenue Producing Water S54.C
52c

MISCELLANEOUS DATA:

6.1 Employees; a.  Total 47 Regular 26

6.2 Bactericlogical:

6.3 Chlorination:

6.4 Board of Directors;

anew

mennga

b, No. of Connections/Employee
c. Average Monthly Salary/Employee

Total Samples Taken
No. of Negative Results
Test Results Submitted to LWUA (Y/N)

Total Samples Taken
No, of Samples Meeting Standards
c No, of Days Full Chiarination

npo

{8 4

This Month

472,142.43

720

E&TF

70

18,566.24

1,288,210

1,288,210

2,590

e Ve Ve T

28,750

323333

-

1,319,550

-

20.08

33

0.122

72.82

E

70.05

Resolutions Approved

0

Policies Passed

Director's Fee Paid

35,100.00_

Meetings:
1.  Held (No.)

2

% Regqular (No.}

3 Special {No.)

STATUS OF VARIOUS DEVELOPMENTS:
7.1 STATUS OF LOANS as of

Early Action P

Loan/Fund
Committed

1  JobOrder 20
113.74

p 15,966.63

6
6
Y

Year-To-Date
5

309,150.00

18

AVAILMENTS TO DATE

Amount Percention

Interim Improvement

Comprehensive

New Service Connection

BPW Funds

TOTALS P

2 |2helefetele




7.2 STATUS OF LOAN PAYMENT TQ LWUA As of

Projection COLLECTION
Types of Loans/Funds Collection/Mo. This Mo. Y.T.D.
a. Early Action P p 5%
b.  Intenm Improvement %
C. Comprehensive %
d,  New Service Connection ]
e £
TOTALS P P N
7.3 Other On-Going Projects
Status
Types Scheduie (%) Funded By Done 8y
a, Earty Action
b Pre-Feasibility Study
(3 Feasibility Study
d A & E Design
e.  Well Drilling
f. Project Presentation
g.  Pre-Bidding
h. Bidding
I Construction ( }
STATUS OF INSTITUTIONAL DEVELOPMENT: (to be filled by the Advisor)
8.1 Development Progress Indicator:
Age in Development
Phase Eamed Min. Reg'd. Variance Months Rating
I
11
82 Commercial Systems/Auda: Dates
a CPS | Installed
b, CPS 11 Installed
.. Management Audit
d. PR Assistance
e Marketing Assistance
f Financial Audit
g
VERIFIED BY :
11/13/2015
Date Management Advisor Date
NOTED BY: RECORDED BY :
Area Manager Date FM Date



BAGO CITY WATER DISTRICT
TRIAL BALANCE
As of October 31, 2015

Account
Code D.R. C.R.
102 Cash Collecting Officers 03.927 35
104 Petty Cash Fund 10,000.00
106 Payroll Fund 000
12 Cash In Bank - LCSA - MayBank 8,150,257 B2
112 Cash In Bank - LCSA - DBP 2492 11451
112 Cash In Bank - LCSA - LandBank 2,436 44967
112 Cash In Bank - LCSA - LandBank 201841409
121 Accounts Recelvables 8,534,269 .88
‘ 123 Due from Officers & Employees 719548
129 Interest Receivables 0.00
‘ 146  Recsivables - Disallowance/Charges 14,500.00
148 Advances to Officers & Employees 5,800.00
148 Other Receivables 88,284 .85
165 Office Suppbes Inventory 31082281
160 Medical, Dental and Laboratory Supplies Inventory 105,528.40
165 Other Supplies Inventory 2,471,886.85
185 Other Prepaid Expenses 0.c0
188 Guaranty Deposits 65,6862.22
201 Land 2,170,000.00
215 Other Struciures 201,426.50
221 Office Equipment 584 994 52
222 Fumnitures and Fixtures 316,440,386
223 IT Equipment and Software 1,388,530.97
229 Communication Equipment 205,400,00
235 Sports  Equipment 20,920.20
240 Other Machineries & Equipments 552,160.98
241 Motor Vehicies 2,881,700.00
2541A  Source of Supply Plant - Structure and Improvements 4086140
25410 Wells 11,950,993 42
254\ F  Other Source of Supply 5,000.00
2541LA  Pumping Plant - Structure and Improvemenls 6,813.781.65
25411B  Power Production Equipments 2.170.940.00
2541lC  Pumping Equipment 4.567,380.57
254 1ILA  Water Treatment Plant - Structure and Improvements 4,859 50
2541LB  Water Treatment Equipment 2,749,533.00
| 254 VA Transmission & Dist. Plant - Structure and Improvements 10,132.60
254.IV.B  Reservoirs and Tanks 11,8586.304.08
254.IV.C  Transmission and Distribution Maing 43323 01841
| 254 IVE Services 158.818.00
254IVH  Hydrants 17.940.00
269  Construction Work in Progress - Antesian Wells,
Resanvoirs, Pumping Siations and Conduits 1,545,404 24
301 Allowance For Doubiful Accounts 1.562,733.95
315 Accum. Depr. - Other Structures 157,974 85
321 Accum. Depr. - Office Equipment 669.587 51
a2 Accum. Depr. - Fumitures and Fixtures 238,703 10
323 Accurr, Depr. - IT Equipment and Sofiware 1,037,537 85
320 Accum.Depr. Communications Equipment 179.235.00
335 Accum.Depr. Sports Equipment 3.771.85
340 Accum.Depr. Other Machineries & Equipment 472,292 84
341 Accum.Depre. Motor Vehicles 203071500
354.1.A  Accum, Depr.-Source of Supply Plant - Structure & Improvements 3877526
35410  Accum, Depr. - Wells 5,721,955.12
3541 F  Accum. Depr. - Other Source of Supply 4,500.00
354 11.A  Accum. Depr. - Pumping Plant - Structure and Improvements 4,033,836.01
354 118 Accum. Depr. - Power Production Equipments 1,560,898 68
354 11.C  Accum. Depr. - Pumping Eguipment 2,756,013.88




354 111 A Accum, Depr. - Water Treatment Plant - Structure & Improvements 437355

354 111.B  Accum. Depr. - Water Treatment Equipment 1.777.154.20
354NV A Accum Depr -Trans, & Dist. Plant - Structure & Improvements 9.119.34
354.1V.8  Accum. Degr. - Reservors and Tanks 5.636.580.37
354IV.C  Accum. Depr - Transmission & Distribution Mains 22,877,700 48
354 W.E Accum . Depr. - Services 142,.937.10
354 WM Accum. Depr. - Hydrants 12,066.00

491 Accounts Payable 24979164
412 Due 1o BIR 97,127.10
426 Guarranty Deposits Payable 667,560.00
444 Loans Payable - Domestic 19.068.976.30
501.1 Capital Contribution - Locsl §677.015.69
501.11  Other Paid In Capital 28,712,410 95
5011l Retained Eamings 13,228 978.96
501la2 Prior Penod Adjustments to Retained Eamings 503400
628 Other Service Income 244 .450.00
639 Income From Water Works System 24 237,065 68
649 Fines and Penalties - Business Income 1.085.377.42
664 Interest Income 73.340.78
678 Niscellaneous Income 104,200.82
682 Gain/Loss on Sale of Disposed Assets 0.00
701 Salaries & Wages - Regular 4.180,743.20
705 Salaries & Wages - Casual 129,210.00
706 Salaries & Wages - Contraciual 1,396,652.85
"t Personnel Economic Relief Allowance ( PERA ) 135,000.00
712 Additional Compensation ( ADCOM ) 405,000.00
713 Representstion Allowance | RA) 75,000.00
714 Transportation Allowance (TA) 75,000.00
715 Clothing / Uniform Allowance 135,000.00
717 Productivity Incentive Allowance 65,000.00
719 Other Bonuses and Allowances 0.00
720 Honorana 344,250.00
723 Overtime & Night Pay 518,085.35
724 Cash Gt 67,500.00
725 Year End Bonus 215,549.50
73 Life & Retirement Insurance Contribulions 517,318.80
732 PAG-1BIG Contributions 27,000,00
733 PHILHEALTH Contributions 49.875.00
734 ECC Contributions 27,000.00
749 Other Personnel Benefils 966,362.48
751 Travefing Expense - Local 158,563.00
753 Training Expenses 23473985
755 Offica Supplies Expanses 298 674.05
760 Medical, Dental and Laboratory Supplies Expenses 284 35195
761 Gasoline, Oil and Lubricants Expenses 920,252.73
%7 Electricily Expenses 4,706,844 07
7 Pestage and Defiveries 2,415,00
772 Telephone Expenses - Landine 3888898
773 Telephone Expenses - Mobile 65,507.96
774 Internet Expenses 11,6808.22
775 Cable, Satellite . Telegraph and Radio Expenses 11,600.00
780 Advertising Expenses 0.00
782 Rent Expenses 9,566.13
783 Representation Expenses 166,667.85
T84 Transportation and Delivery Expenses 0.00
786 Subscriptions Expenses 11,084.00
787 Survoy Expenses 0.00
792 Auditing Services 0.00

789 Other Professional Services 24,000.00



144 476.811.40

an Repairs & Maint - Office Bulldings 2,626.00
a1 Repairs & Maint - Office Equipment 6,585,00
822 Repalrs & Maint - Furniture & Fixtures 5862.00
823 Repairs & Maint - IT Equipment and Software 6,307.00
829 Repairs & Maint - Communication Equipment 0.00
840 Repairs & Maint - Other Machineries & Equipment 0.00
841 Repairs & Maint, - Molor Vehicles 190,821.68
B48 Repairs & Maint. - Other Transportation Equipt, 0.00
850 Repairs & Maint. - Other Property, Plant and Equipt 0.00
854 Repairs & Maint. - Anesian Wells, Resérvolrs,
Pumping Stations and Conduits 566.850.58
878 Donations 1,000.00
B84 Miscellaneous Expenses 5,326 60
801 Taxes, Duties and Licenses 547,600.51
892 Fidefty Bond Premiums 298875
893 Insurance Expenses 27,428.07
201 Bad Debts Expense 0.00
915 Depreciation - Other Structures 6,600.20
921 Depreciation - Office Equipment 6235524
g22 Depreciation - Fumitures and Fldures 1554611
923 Depreciation - IT Equipment and Software 7353271
929 Depreciation - Communications Equipment 2,250.00
935 Depreciation - Sports Equipment 2,7116.45
840 Depreciation - Other Machineries & Equipment 14,398 70
941 Depreciation - Motor Vehicles 86,400.00
9501A  Depreciation - Source of Supply Plant - Structure & Improvements 0.00
95010  Depreciation - Wells 445407 20
9501.F  Depracistion - Other Source of Supply 0.00
950/l.A  Depreciation - Pumping Plant - Structure and Improvements 352.688.02
950.11.B  Depreciation - Power Production Equipments 80,035.30
9501.C Deprecation - Pumping Equipment 272,388 05
950.11.A  Depreciation - Water Treatment Plant - Structure & Improvemen 0.00
950118 Depreciation - Water Treatment Equipment 134,684 .60
850.IV.A  Depreciation - Trans. & Dist, Plant - Structure and Improvements 0.00
950.0V.E  Depreciation - Reservoirs and Tanks 286,048.80
950.V.C  Depreciation - Transmission and Destribution Mains 1,665,114.03
950.IV.E Depreciation - Services 0.00
950.IVH  Depreciation - Hydrants 480,00
a71 Bank Charges 350.00
975 Interest Expenses 1,320,383.00
144 476,811 .40
Prepared by - Ana ngson Appraved
Corp¢ Account Analyst

. General Manager




BAGO CITY WATER DISTRICT

CASH FLOW STATEMENT

For the period ended October 31, 2015

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash Inflows :
Collection of Receivables
Collection of Income
Refund of Cash Advance

Total Cash Inflows

Cash Outflows :
Payments of Other Maint. and Operating Exp
Paymants of Salaries and Wages
Remittance of GSISPAG-IBIGPHILHEALTH/ Taxes

Payments of fuel & power for pumping
Total Cash Qutflows
Total Cash Provided (used) by Operating Activities

This Month (TM) Year to Date (YTD)

Cash Flow from Investing Activities
Cash OQutflows :

Purchases for Construction Work In Progress

Purchase / Construction of

Transmission and Distribution Mains

Pumping Equipment
Reservoirs and Tanks
Fumniture and Fixtures
Office Equipment

IT Equipment and Software
Sports Equipment

Water Treatment Equipment

Pumpling Plant - Structures and Improvements

Total Cash Qutflows

Total Cash Provided (used) by Investing Activities

Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Cash Qutflows :
Payments of Domestic Loans

Total Cash Provided (used) by Financing Activities
Cash Provided by Operating, Investing & Financing Activities

Add : Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning

Breakdown of Cash and Cash Equivalents, Ending

Prepared By :

Cash On Hand

Petty Cash Fund

Cash In Bank - LCSA-MayBank
Cash In Bank- LCSA-DBP
Cash In Bank- LCSA-Landbank
Cash In Bank. LCSA-Landbank

.

Mrﬁmnm
Corgbrate Account Analyst

2,167.041.24 23.863,830.19
25278.79 317,800.78
0.00 13.434.45
2,192,320.03 24,195,174.42
858,792 47 7.134,873.74
585,519.70 5,706 606 05
171,436.94 1,168,794 31
643,214.85 4,997 458 b4
2,256,963.97 19.007,733.04
66,5643.94 5,187,441.38
33,459 62 727,115.78
66.105.44 413,818,08
0.00 85,480.00

0.00 7.960.00

0.00 23.548.00

0.00 145 546 00

0,00 180,501 00

0.00 3,334 20
38,000.00 38,000.00
0.00 57,500.00
137,565.06 1,682,803.06
137,565.06 1,682,803.06
177.727.00 1.777.270.00
177,727.00 1.777.270.00
-381,936.00 1.727.368.32
16,583,099.44 14,473.795.12
16,201,163.44 16,201,163 44
-6.439.50 93,2735
000 10,000.00
-1,377,835.28 0,160,257 82
1,660.30 2.492 114 51

0.00 2,436 440 67
1,000,678 49 2,018,414 09
-381,936.00 16,201,163.44




BAGO CITY WATER DISTRICT
Detalled Balance Sheet
For the period ended October 31, 2015

This Month (TM) Yearao-Date (YTD)
ASSETS

Current Assets
Cash on Hand -5,439.50 103,927.35
Cash Collecting Officers 6,439 50 93.027.35
Petty Cash Fund 0.00 10,000.00
Payroll Fund 0.00 0.00
Cash in Bank -375,496.50 16,097,236.09
Cash In Bank - LCSA - MayBank -1,377.835.29 9,180,257.82
Cash in Bank - LCSA - DBP 1,660.30 2,492,114 51
Cash in Benk - LCSA - LandBank 0.00 2,436,449 67
Cash in Bank - LCSA - LandBank 1,000,678.45 2.018.414.09
Recelvables 392,423.81 7,088,316.26
Accounts Receivable, Net 392,924 81 6,871,535.93
Accounts Receivable 392,024 81 5,534,260.88
Allowance For Doubtiul Accounts 0.00 1,562,733.95
Due From Officers & Employaes -7.301.00 7.195.48
Interest Receivables 0.00 0.00
Receivables - mps 000 14,500.00
Advances umw Employses 6,800.00 6,800.00
88,284 85
2.888,238.06
310,822 81
108,528 40
2,471,886 85

56,662.22
65,662.22

26,244,379.98

2,170,000.00
43,451.55
201 .426.50
157 974,95
315,407.01
984,904 52
£569,587.51
77.745.76
316,448.86
238,703.10
360,993.12
1,388,530 87
1,037 537 85
26,165.00
205.400.00
178.235.00
17,148.55
377165
79,868.34
552,160.98
472,292 64
850,985.00
2,881,700.00
2,030,715.00
4,086.14
40,861.40
36.,775.26
29,038.30
11,950,993 42
5,721,956 12




Pumping Plant - Structure and Improvements, Net
Pumping Piant - Structure and Improvements

Accum, Deopr. - Pumping Plant - Structure and Improvements

Power Production Equipments, Net

Power Production Equipments

Accum. Depr. - Power Production Equipments
Pumping Equipment, Net

Pumping Equipment

Accum. Depr. - Pumping Equipment

Water Treatment Plant - Structure and Impro ts, Net

Water Treatment Plant - Structure and Improvements

Accum Depe -~ Water Treatment Plant - Structure and Improvements

Water Treatment Equipment, Net
Water Treatment Equipment
Accum. Depr. - Water Treatment Equipment

Transmission & Dist. Plant - Structure and Improvements, Net

Trans. & Dist. Plant - Structure and Improvements

Accum. Depr. - Trans. & Dist. Paint-Structure and Improvements

Reservoirs and Tanks, Net
Reservoirs and Tanks
Accum. Depr. - Reservoirs and Tanks
Transmission and Distribution Mains, Net
Tranemission and Distribution Mains
Accum. Depr - Transmission & Distribution Mains
Services, Net
Services
Accum . Depr. - Services
Hydrants, Net
Hydrants
Accum. Depr. - Hydrants
Construction Work In Progress - Artesian Wells,
Reservoirs, Pumping Stations and Conduits
Total Property, Plant and Equipment
Total Non-Current Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Current Liabilities

Payable Accounts
Accounts Payable

Inter - Agency Payables
Due fo BIR

Other Liability Accounts
Guarranty Deposits Payable

Total Current Liabilities
Non-Current Liabilities

Loans Payable - Domestic
TOTAL LIABILITIES

Equity
Government Equity
Capital Contritution - Local
Other Paid In Capital
Sub-Total
Retained Eamings - Beginning
Add © Net income (Loss) for the month
Prior Period Adjustments
Retained Eamings - End
Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES and EQUITY

Prepared By : An’:@lngson
Col Account Analyst

-38,344.87 2,679,845.64
0.00 6,913.78165
38,344.87 4.033.836.01
-8,003.53 610,041.32
0.00 2.170.940.00
8,003.53 1,560,898 68
-25,500.29 1.811,346.68
0.00 4,567,360 57
2550029 2,756,013.86
0.00 485.95

0.00 4,859.50

0.00 4373565
24,531.54 972,378.80
38,000.00 2,745,533.00
13,468 .46 1,777.154.20
0.00 1,013.26

0.00 10.132.60

0.00 9.118.34
-28,622.79 6,263,713.71
0.00 11,899,304 08
2862279 5,635.590.37
-102,098.91 20,346,217.93
66,105 44 43323918 41
168,204.35 22,877,700 48
0.00 15.881.90

0.00 158.818.00

0.00 142,837.10

-48.00 5,874.00

0.00 17.840.00

48,00 12,066.00
33.459.62 1645404 24
-248,973.03 43,082,288.97
-215,513.41 44,727.693.21
-300,541.51 70,872,073.19
<370,310.00 249.791.64
-3,960,85 97,127.10
0.00 667,560.00
-374,270.85 1.014,478.74
-47,100.00 19,068,876.30
-421,370.85 20,083.455.04
0.00 567701580

0.00 28,712.410.95

0.00 34,389,426.84

o.00 13,228,978.98
120,829.34 3,265,178.33
0,00 5,034.00
120,829.24 16,498,191. 1
120,829.34 50,888,618.15
-300,541.51 70,972,073.19




BAGO CITY WATER DISTRICT
Detailed Statement of Income and Expenses
For the period ended October 31, 2015

This Month (TM)  Year-to-Date { YTD )

Income
Other Service Income 2294000 244 460.00
Income From Water Works System 2,388,052 45 24,237,065 .88
Fines and Penalfies - Business Income 108,281.35 1.085,377.42
Miscellaneous Income 7,349.31 104,200.82
Gross Income 2,536,623.11 25,671,104.12
Less : Expenses
Personal Services
Salaries & Wages - Regular 418,178.00 4,180,743.20
Salanes & Wages - Casual 12,921.00 128.210.00
Salanes & Wages - Contractual 154,420.70 1,396,652 B5
Personnel Economic Relief Alowance { PERA ) 13,500 00 135.000.00
Additional Compensation ({ ADCOM ) 40.500 00 405,000.00
Representation Allowance ( RA ) 7.500.00 75,000.00
Transportation Allowance ( TA ) 7.500,00 75,000.00
Clething / Uniform Aliowance 0.00 135,000.00
Productivity Incentive Allowance 0.00 65,000.00
Other Bonuses and Allowances 0.00 0.co
Honorana 35,100.00 344,250.00
Overtime & Night Pay 47,073.30 518,085.35
Cash Gift 0.00 67,500.00
Year End Bonus 0.00 215,649.50
Life & Raticement Insurance Contributions 51,731.88 517,318 60
PAG-IBIG Contributions 2,700 00 27.000.00
PHILHEALTH Contribulions 408750 49 875.00
ECC Contributions 2,700.00 27,000.00
Other Personne| Benefits 2736373 956,352.48
Total Personal Services 826,176,11 9,328,517.18
Maintenance and Other Operating Expenses
Traveiing Expense - Local 5,506.00 158 663.00
Training Expenses 0.00 23473985
Offica Supplies Expenses 30,139.58 298 674.05
Medical, Dental and Laboratory Supplies Expenses 63,562.24 284,351 95
Gasoline, Oil and Lubricants Expenses 29,154 10 920,252.73
Electricity Expenses 667,931.52 470664407
Postage and Deliveries 400.00 241500
Telephone Expenses - Landline 3.934.37 38,888 98
Telephone Expenses - Mobile 6.591.00 65,907,986
Interme! Expenses 1,2968.00 11,600 22
Cable, Satellite, Telegraph and Radio Expenses 1.160.00 11,600.00
Advertiging Expenses 0.00 0.00
Rent Expences 0.00 9586513
Representation Expenses 39,972.30 166,667 85
Subscriptions Expenses 0.00 11,084.00
Other Professional Services 0.00 24,000 00
Repairs & Maint. - Office Bulldings 0.00 2.626.00
Repairs & Maint. - Office Equipment 1,785.00 6.585.00
Repairs & Maint. - Fumiture & Fixtures 1,292 .00 5662.00
Repairs & Maint. - IT Equipment and Software 1,500.00 6.307 00
Repairs & Maint. - Other Machineries & Equipment 000 0.00
Repairs & Maint. - Motor Vehicles 101,673.00 190,821.68
Repairs & Mainl. - Artesian Wels Reservoirs,
Pumping Stations and Conduits 41.665.94 586,850.58
Donations 0.00 1,000.00

Miscellaneous Expenses 0.00 5,326 .60




Taxes, Duties and Licenses 109,317.56 547,600.51

Fidelity Bond Premiums 0.00 2.988.75
Insurance Expenses 1,467 37 27.428.07
Bad Debts Expense 0.00 0.00
Depraciation - Other Structures 660,02 6,600.20
Depreciation - Office Equipment 6,454 29 6235524
Depreciation - Futnitures and Fixturey 863.22 15,546.11
Depreciation - IT Equipment and Software 774924 7353271
Depreciation - Communications Equipment 225.00 2,250.00
Depreciation - Sports Equipment 31382 2716 45
Depreciation - Other Machineries & Equipment 1.439.87 14,388 70
Depreciation - Motor Vehicles 8.640.00 86,400.00
Depraciation - Source of Supply Plant - Structure and
Improvements 0.00 0.00
Depreciation - Wells 4454072 445,407 20
Depreciation - Pumiping Flant - Structure and
Improverments 38,344 87 352,688.02
Depreciation - Power Production Equipments 800353 80,035.30
Depreciation - Pumping Equipment 25.500.29 272.388.05
Depreciation - Water Treatment Plant - Structurs and
Improvements 0.00 0.00
Depreciation - Water Treatment Equipment 13,468 46 134 634 60
Depreciation - Trans, & Dist, Plant - Structure and
Improvements 0.00 0.00
Depreciation - Reservoirs and Tanks 2862279 286,048.80
Depreciation - Transmission and Distribution Mains 168,204.35 1,665,114.03
Depreciaticn - Hydrants 48.00 480.00
Bank Charges 0.00 350.00
Total Maintenance and Other Operating Expenses 1,461,329.45 11,829,356.33
Financial Expenses
interest Expenses 130,627.00 1,320,393.00
Total Expenses 2,418,132,56 22,479,266.57
Income (Loss) From Operations 118,490.55 3,191,837.55
Add (Deduct) Other Income/Expenses
Interest Income 2.338.79 73,340.78
Net Income(Loss) Before income Tax 120,829.34 3|285.170.33

Prepared by A;;ymngwn
Corpérate Account Analyst




4,

MONTHLY DATA SHEET
BAGO CITY WATER DISTRICT (CCC# ___317 )
For the Month Ending ___ OCTOBER 31 4 2015
SERVICE CONNECTION DATA:
1.1 Total Services 6839 16 Changes  New 2
1.2 Total Active 5374 Reconnected 22
1.3 Total Metered 5374 Discornected 23
1.4 Total Billed 5373 1.7 Customer in arrears
1.5 Population Served Number 3115 ( )
PRESENT WATER RATES: Effective May 1, 2005
LWUA Approved  YES [ 7 | no ] Date Approved April 5, 2005
No, Of Minimum COMMODITY CHARGES
Coons, Charge 11-20 21-30 | 31-40 41 -30 50 - up
Domestic/Government 5171 152.00 15.85 17.50 18.90 20.40 21.95
Commeracal/Industrial 201 304.00 31.70 35.00 37.80 40.80 43.90
Bulk/Wholesale 1 12.00/cu.m.
BILLING AND COLLECTION DATA:
3.1 BILLINGS (Water Sales) This Month (TM) Year-to-Date (YTD,
a.  Current (Metered) P 2,398,052.45 P 24,237 ,065.88
b, Current (Flat rate) N Y
[ Penalty Charges P 108,281.35 P 1,085,377.42
TOTALS P 2,506,333.80 P 25,322,443.30
3.2  COLLECTIONS {Water Sales)
a.  Current Accounts P 823,237.51 P 8,174,370.01
b. Arrears (Current Years) P 1,290,171 48 P 13,129,217.04
C Arrears (Previcus Years) P - P 1,862,933.19
TOTALS P 2,113,408.99 p 23,166,520.24
3.3 ACCOUNT RECEIVABLE
Beginning of Year e 6|378|346.82
3.4 ON-TIME PAID, THIS MONTH = (3.2.8 X 100 = 34.33%
(3.1.3) + {3.Lb)
COLLECTION EFFICIENCY, YTD = (3.2.8) + (3.2.b) X 100 = 84.13%
3.1 Totals
COLLECTION RATIO, YTD = 3.2 Totals X100 = 73.08%
3.3 + 3.1 Totals
FINANCIAL DATA:
4.1 REVENUE This Month (TM) Year-to-Date (YTD)
3.  Operating P 2,536,623.11 / P 25,671,104.12
b. Non-Operating P 2,338.79 : 73,340.78
TOTALS L 2!538|961.90 ,"' P 25|744|444.90



A

42 EXPENSES This Manth (TM) Year-to-Date (YTD)
a.  Salaries and Wages 585,519.70 5 706606.05
b.  Pumping Cost (Fuel, Oil, Electric) 643,214.86 4,997 458.94
c.  Chemicals (Treatment) = 6356434 284,351.95
g, Other O & M Expense 642,130.29 6,669,811.22
e. Degreciation Expense 353,078.47 3,500,645.41
f,  Interest Expense 130,627.00 1,320,393.00
9.  Others
TOTALS 241813256 22.479,266.57
4.3 NET INCOME (LOSS) 120,828.34 3,265,178.33
44  CASH FLOW REPORT
a.  Receipts 2,192,320.03 24,105,174.42
b.  Disbursement 2,574,256.03 22,467,806.10
< Net Receipt (Disbursement} - 381,936.00 1,727,368.32
d.  Cash Balance, Beginning 16,583,099.44 14,473,795.12
e,  Cash Balance, Ending 16,201,163.44 16,201,163.44
4.5 MISCELLANEOUS FINANCIAL DATA
a.  Loan Funds (Total) [ Inventories 2,983,753.97
1 Cash on Hand d. Acct, Recelvables
2. Cashin Bank (Customer) 8,141,345.07
b, WD Funds (Total) e.  Customer's Deposit 667,560.00
1. Cash on Hand 93,927.35 f.  Loans Payable LWUA 19,068,976.30
2. Cashin Bank 9,150,257.82 g, Payable to Supplier's
3. Investments and Other Creditors 346,918, 74
4. Working Fund 10,000.00 h.  Total Debt Service
5. Reserves 6,946,978.27 (LWUA Loan) 177,727.00
5. WATER PRODUCTION DATA:
5.1 SOURCE OF SUPPLY NUMBER Total Rated Capacity Basis of Data
a.  Wells 5 276,480 m’/mo. Pumping Test
b, Springs m'fmo.
¢. ' Surface m'fmo,
d.  TOTALS 5 276,480 m'/mo. Pumping Test
5.2  WATER PRODUCTION THIS MONTH Y10 Method of Measurement
3.  Pumped 169,339 m 1,794,275 m’ Flow Meter
b.  Gravity m m
c. TOTALS 169,339 m’ 1,794,275 m Flow Meter




7.

5.3

“rre~pancoe

w
B

meppE®

Total Power Consumption for Pumping
Total Power Cast for Pumping

Other Energy Cost for Pumping

Total Pumping Hours (motor drive)
Total Pumping Hours (enging drive)
Total Gas Chiorine Consumed

Total Powder Chlorine Consurmed
Tokal Liquid Chiorine Consumed

Total Chiorine Cost

Total Cost of Other Chemicals

Metered Billed 140,984

Unmetered Billed

Total Billed (5.4a + 5.4b) 140,984

Metered Unbilied 290

L3133

Unmetered Unbilled 3,650

Total Accounted 144,924

3
w

(5.4¢c + 5.4d + 5.4e)

SSWMENI.

b.
[

d.

Ave. Monthly Consumption/Connaction

Ave, Per Capita/Day Consumption
Accounted Water SAf X 100
S2.c ”
Revenue Producing Water 5.4.C
S52c

MISCELLANEOUS DATA:

6.1 Employees: a, Total ___47  Reqgular 26

6.2 Bactericlogical:

6.3 Chicrnation:

Mmm&

anou

No. of Connections/Employee
Average Monthly Salary/Employee

Total Sarmples Taken
No. of Negative Results
Test Results Submitted to LWUA (Y/N)

Total Samples Taken
No, of Samples Meeting Standards
No. of Days Full Chlorination

nga no

pro

g

643,214.86

744

5537

93

20,662.24

-

1,429,194

33

1,429,194

- Tl

2,880

w

32,400

3333

1,464,474

21.58

0.13

85.58

# # 33

_ 8326

Resolutions Approved

Policies Passed

Director’s Fee Paid

Meetings:
1. Held (No.)

2. Regular (No.)

3. Special (No.)

STATUS OF VARIOUS DEVELOPMENTS:

7.1 STATUS OF LOANS as of

DmﬁMMﬁmm

meapTw

Early Action 3

Loan/Fund
Committed

1 Job Order 20
114.32

P 15,966.63

6
6
Y

Year-To-Date
&

344,250.00

20

AVAILMENTS TO DATE

Amount _Percention_

Interim Improvement

Comprehensive

New Service Connection

BPW Funds

TOTALS P

b [2l=fefelel2




7.2 STATUS OF LOAN PAYMENT TO LWUA As of

|

Early Action

Interim Improvemnent
Comprehensive

New Service Connection

caApoN

Projection COLLECTION
Collection/Mo. This Mo. Y.T.D.

TOTALS

7.3 Other On-Going Projects
Types

Early Action

Pre-Feasibility Study
Feasibility Study

A & E Design

Well Drilling

Project Presentation
Pre-Bidding

Bidding

Construction ( )

rFempange

©
-
l* EdES EESE

STATUS OF INSTITUTIONAL DEVELOPMENT: (to be filled by the Advisor)

8.1 Development Progress Indicator:

Age in Development
Phase Eamed Min, Req'd. Vanance Months Rating
I
i
8.2 Commercial Systems/Audit: Dates
a. (PSS 1 Installed
b. CPS 1 Installed
c Management Audit
d. PR Assistance
e Marketing Assistance
f. Financial Audit
a.
SUBM BY VERIFIED BY :
L D, 11/23/2015
Gengral Mapader Date Management Advisor Date
NOTED BY: RECORDED BY :
Area Manager Date FM Date



Account

102
104
106
112
112
112
112
121
123
120
146
148
149
155
160
165
185
186
201
215
21
222
223

240
4
254 LA
25410
254 | F
25408
25408
2541 C
254.1LA
25410 B
2541VA
254.1VB
28541vV.C
254 \VE
254 IV H
269

301
315
321

323

335

340

341
3541 A
%410
3541 F
A5411A

BAGO CITY WATER DISTRICT
TRIAL BALANCE
As of November 30, 2015

Cash Collecting Officers

Petty Cash Fund

Payroll Fund

Cash In Bank - LCSA - MayBank

Cash In Bank - LCSA - DBP

Cash In Bank - LCSA - LandBank

Cash In Bank - LCSA - LangBank

Accounts Receivables

Due from Officers & Employees

interest Receivables

Receivables - Disallowance/Charges

Advances to Officers & Empioyees

Other Receivables

Office Suppbes Inventory

Medical, Dental and Laboratery Supplies inventory

Other Supplies Inventory

Other Prepaid Expenses

Guaranty Deposits

Land

Other Structures

Office Equipment

Furnstures and Fixtures

IT Equipment and Software

Communication Equipment

Sports  Equipment

QOther Machineries & Equipments

Motor Vehicles

Source of Supply Plant - Struciure and Improvements

Waells

Other Source of Supply

Pumping Plant - Structure and Improvements

Paower Production Equipments

Pumping Equipment

Water Treatment Piant - Structura and mprovements

Water Treatment Equipment

Tranamission & Dist. Plant - Structurs and Imprevements

Resarvoirs and Tanks

Transmission 2nd Distribution Mans

Sendces

Hydrants

Construction Work [n Progress - Artesian Wells
Reservoirs, Pumping Stations and Conduits

Allowance For Douttful Accounts

Accum. Depr. - Other Structures

Accum, Depr. - Office Equipment

Accumn. Depr. - Furnitures and Fixtures

Accum, Depr, - IT Equipment and Software

Agcum, Depr. Communications Equipment

Accum Depr Sports Equipment

Accum Depr. Other Machinesies & Equipment

Accum.Depr. Motor Vehicles

Accum Depr -Source of Supply Plant - Structure & Improvements

Accum. Dapr. - Wells

Accum Depr. - Other Source of Supply

Accum. Depr, - Pumping Plant - Structure and Imprevements

D.R.

119.178.33
10.000.00
0.00
9,079,058.17
2493831.30
2,435 440.67
2,018,593.03
8,785,744 57
0.00

0,00
14.500.00
14.420.00
87,239.85
300.603.47
77 542 498
248213418
ooo

87,558 89
2,170,000 00
201,426.50
464 894 52
325,989.86
1,419,830.97
205,400.00
20,920.20
55216068
2,881,700.00
40,861 40
11,960,993 42
5.000.00
5,913,781 65
2,225,940.00
4.567.360.57
4,859 50
2.749.533.00
10,132.60
11,899,304 08
43.327 448 41
158.819 00
17.840.00

1.706,101.28

CR.

1,662,733.95
158.634.97
675,605.93
239566 32
1,044 994 60
179,460 00
4085 47
473,732 51
203835500
36,775.26

5 766 405 84
4,500.00
4072180 91




354118
354.11.C

354111.A  Accum. Depr. - Water Treatment Plant - Structure & Improveoments

Accum. Depr. - Power Production Equipments
Accum. Depr. - Pumping Equipment

354.111.8  Accum. Depr. - Water Treatment Equipment

354 IV A
aB4.VE
_eve
354 IVE
3540V H

2
B38358:888p2s

Accum. Depr.-Trans. & Dist. Plant - Structure & Improvements

Accum. Depyr, - Reservoirs and Tanks

Aceum. Depr - Transmissicn & Distribulion Mains
Accum - Depr. - Services

Accum. Depr - Hydrants

Accounts Payable

Due to BIR

Miscellaneous Incoma
GainlLoss on Sale of Disposed Assots
Satanes & Wages - Regllar

- Saistes & Wages - Casual
‘Salanes & Wages - Contractual

Personnel Econarnic Reliet Allewance { PERA )
Additonal Compensation { ADCOM )
Representation Allowance (A )
Teansportation Allowance [TA)

Clothing ( Uniform Aliowance

Productivity Incentive Alowance

Orhes Bonuses and Allowances

Ouertime & Night Pay

Year End Bonus

Life & Retirement Insurance Contribitions
PAG-IBIG Contributions

PHILHEALTH Contributons

Diher Perscansl Benefits

Traveling Expense - Local

Training Expenses

Dffice Suppfies Expenses

Medical, Dental and Laboratory Supplies Expenses
Basoline, Qi and Lubvicants Expenses
Electrcity Expenses

Postage and Deitveries

Teleghone Expenses - Landline

Telephone Expenses - Malile

intemel Expenses

Cable, Satellite . Telegraph and Radio Expenses
Advertising Expenses

Rent Expenses

Representation Expenses

Transportation and Delivery Expenses
Subscriptions Expenses

0,00

4,597 350 .40
14213100
1.520.856 80
148,500.00
445 600,00
82,500.00
82,500.00
135.000.00
65,000.00
0.00
379,350.00
561,370.25
13600000
431,008.00
56891245
29,700.00
54 862 50
28.700.00
978,352 48
170,955.00
262,053.85
32162319
314,137.39
953,662 83
5250412 98
264500
4325567
72,498 95
11.600.22
12,760.00
0.00
$.566.13
17142210
0.00
12.560.00

1,568,902 21
278151417
437355
1.791 102 66
9119 34
506421316
23,145 ,400.83
142,837 10
1211400
236,391 64
73613.08
657,560.00
19,021,554 30
467701589
2871241085
13228,978.58
5,024 00
272.080.00
26,603 443 43
1,183457.22
75,736 51
114,896 29



0.00

0.00
24,000.00
2.626.00
19,300 00
5,662.00
7.707 00
0.00
370000
195,356 .68
000

0.00

686827 59
1,600.00
532880

589,898.25
298875

27 a2807
000
7,260.22
68,373 66
16.400 33
50,989 45
247500
303027
15,838.57
95,040.00
0.00
489.947.92
000
391,032.92
88,038.33
257 8a4 34
.00

148,723.08

¢.00

314671 59

183381418
0.00

528.00
350.00
1,450.698.00

147,261.069.84

147.251.069.84

787 Survey Expenses
9 Auditing Services
798 Other Professional Senvices
811 Repairs & Maint - Office Bulldings
821 Repairs & Maint - Office Equipment
822 Repairs & Maint - Furniture & Fixtures
823 Repairs & Maint - IT Equipment and Software
829 Repairs & Maint - Communication Equipment
840 Repairs & Maint - Other Machineries & Equipment
841 Repairs & Maint. - Motor Yehicles
848 Repairs & Maint - Other Transportation Equipt.
850 Repairs & Maint. - Other Property, Piant and Equipt
854 Repairs & Maint. - Antesian Wells, Rasarvoirs,
Pumping Stations and Conduits
878 Donaticns
884 Miscellanecus Expenses
a,m Taxes, Oubies and Licenses
892 Fidality Bond Premiums
883 Insurance Expenses
sS04 Bad Dabis Expense
g158 Depreciation - Other Structures
821 Depreciation - Office Equipment
922 Depreciation - Fumnitures and Fotures
823 Depreciabion - [T Equipment and Software
929 Depregiation - Communications Equipment
935 Depreciation - Sports Equipment
940 Depreciation - Other Machineries & Equipment
a4 Depreciation - Motor Vehicles
950.1A  Depreciation - Source of Supply Plant - Structure & Improvemen
85010  Depreciation - Wells
950..F  Depreciation - Other Source of Supply
B500L.A  Depreciation - Pumping Piant - Structure and Improvements
95018  Depreciation - Power Production Equipments
9500.C  Depreciation - Pumping Equipment
950 A Depreciation - Water Treatment Plant - Struclure & Improvemen
9508  Depreciation - Watar Treaiment Equipment
§50V.A  Depreciation - Trans. & Dist. Plant - Structure and Improvemants
SE0IV.8  Depreciation - Reservoirs and Tanks
950.IV.C  Depreciation - Transmission and Distribution Mains
850 IVE Depreciation - Services
850.IVH Depreciation « Hydrants
a7 Bank Charges
a7s Inerest Expenses
Prepared by © Ana son

Corpbrate Account Analyst




BAGO CITY WATER DISTRICT
CASH FLOW STATEMENT
For the period ended November 30, 2015

Cash Flows from Operating Actlvities
Cash Inflows :
Collection of Recevables
Cofiection of Income
Refund of Cash Advance

Total Cash Inflows

Cash Outflows :
Payments of Other Maint. and Operating Exp
Payments of Sataries and Wages
Remittance of GSISPAG-IBIGPHILHEALTH Taxes
Payments of fuel & power for pumping

Total Cash Outflows
Totai Cash Provided (used) by Operating Activities

Cash Flow from Investing Activities
Cash Outflows :

Purchases for Construction Work in Progress

Purchase / Construction of
Transmission and Distribution hMains
Pumping Equipment
Reservoirs and Tanks
Fumiture and Fixlures
Qffice Equipment
IT Equipment and Software
Sports Equipmant
Water Treatment Equipment
Fower Production Equipment
Pumping Plan - Structures and Improvements

Total Cash Qutfiows
Total Cash Provided (used) by Investing Activities

Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Cash Outflows :
Payments of Domestic Loans

Total Cash Provided (used) by Financing Activities
Cash Provided by Operating, Investing & Financing Activities
Add : Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning

Breakdown of Cash and Cash Equivalents, Ending
Cash On Hand
Petty Cash Fund
Cash In Bank - LCSA-MayBank
Cash In Bank- LCSA-DBP
Cash In Bank- LCSA.Landbank
Cash In Bank- LCSA-Landbank

Proparod By :  Ana Mmg-on
Corporate Account Analyst

This Month (TM) Year to Date (YTD)

227986301 26,143,602.20
30,015.73 347 816 51
0.00 13.434 45
2,309,678.74 26.504.853.16
845,832.28 7.980.506.02
$62.732.15 8.269,338.20
104,278 89 127307320
512,204 31 5,508.753.26
2.024,937.63 21,032,670.67
2684.741.11 5.472,182.49
60,697 05 787,812.83
3.530.00 417,248.08
0.00 85,480.00

0.00 7,960.00
8,540.00 33,082.00
0.00 145,546.00
21,300.00 201,301.00
0.00 3,334.20

0.00 32,000.00
55,000,00 55,000.00
0.00 57,500.00
150,067.05 1.832,870.11
150,067.05 1,832,870.11
177.727.00 1954997 00
177.727.00 1.954.997.00
-43,052.94 1,684.315.38
16.201.163.44 1447379512
16.158.110.50 16.158.110.50
26525098 118.178.43
0.00 10.000.00
7119966 9,079,058 17
1.716.79 249383130
0.00 2,436,449 67
117884 2019.593.03
-43.052.94 16.158,110.50

Approved by : LEO 2y




BAGU TITY WATER DISTRICT
Detailed Statément of Income and Expenses
For the period ended November 30, 2015

This Month { TM ) Year-to-Date ( YTD )

Income
DOther Service Income 2752000 272.080.00
Income From Water Works System 2366377 55 2660344343
Fines and Penalties - Business Income 98.089.60 1,183 457.22
Miscellaneous [ncome 10,895.47 1 1‘&_29
Gross Incomo 2.502.782.82 28,173.886.54
Less : Expenses
Persenal Services
‘Salacies & Wages - Regular 415 ,607.20 4,597,350 40
Salanes & Wages - Casual 12.921.00 14213100
Salanes & Wages - Conlractial 133.203.85 1,520,866.80
Personnel Economic Rellef Alowance ( PERA ) 13.500 00 146,500.00
Additional Compensation ( ADCOM ) 40.500.00 445.500.00
Representation Allowance { RA ) 7.500.00 82,500.00
Transportation Allowance ( TA ) 7.500.00 82.500.00
Clothing ¢ Uniform Allowance 000 135,000.00
Productwity Incantive Allowance 0.00 65,000,00
Other Benuses and Allowsnces 000 0,00
Henorarla 34,100.00 378.350.00
Overtime & Night Pay 4331450 55137025
Cash Gift 67.500.00 135.000.00
Year End Bonus 215.549.50 431,089.00
Life & Retirement Insurance Contributions 51.593.65 558901245
" PAG-IBIG Conttibutions 2,700.00 26,700.00
PHILHEALTH Contribulicns 4 887 50 54 862 50
ECC Coninbutions 270000 2970000
Other Perscnnel Benefits 12 000.00 G78,362. 48
Total Personal Services 1.067.177.70 10.3596,654.88
Maintenance and Other Operating Expenses
Traveling Expense - Local 1238200 170,255.00
Traiming Expenses 27,314.00 262 053.85
Office Supplies Expenses 22,649 14 321523189
Medical Dental and Laboratory Supples Expenses 20,785 44 14,137,380
Gasoline, Of and Lubricants Expenses 4343010 ©63.68283
Eleciricity Expenses 543 568,91 5,250,412.88
Pastage and Deliveries 230.00 284500
Telephone Expenses - Landiine 436668 4325567
Telephone Expenses - Mobile 6.501,00 72498 56
Intermnet Expenses 000 1180822
Cable, Satellite, Telegraph and Radio Expensas 1.160.00 12.760.00
Advedising Expenses 0.00 0.00
Rent Expenses 0.00 8.56613
Representation Expenses 4754 25 171.422.10
Subscriptions Expenses 147600 12,560.00
Other Professional Services 0.00 24,000,00
Repairs & Maint - Office Bulldings 000 262600
Repairs & Maint - Office Equipment 12,715.00 19,300.00
Repaire & Mamnt. - Fumilure & Fidures 0.00 566200
Repairs & Mant - IT Equipment and Software 1.400.00 7.707.00
Repairs & Maint. - Other Machineries 8 Equipment 3.70000 3,700.00
Repairs & Mant - Motor Vehicles 4 54500 196 366,68
Repairs & Maint - Artesian Wells Reservoirs,
Pumping Stations and Conduits 99,877 01 B85,827.59
Donations. 0.00 1,000.00

Miscellaneous Expanses 000 532680



Taxes, Duties and Licenses 4229774 589,898.25

Fidelity Bond Premiums 0.00 298875
Insurance Expenses 0.00 2742807
Bad Debts Expense 0.00 o000
Depreciation - Other Structures 868002 726022
Depreciation - Office Equipment 501842 68,373 66
Depreciation - Furnitures and Fixtures 853.22 16,409.33
Depreciation - IT Equipment and Software 745675 80,980 48
Depreciation - Communications Equipment 22500 247500
Depreciation - Sports Equipment 31382 3,030.27
Deprecation - Other Machinenies & Equipment 1.438.87 15,838.57
Depreciation - Motor Vehicles 8.640.00 95,040,00
Depreciation - Source of Supply Plant - Structure and
Improvements 0.00 0.00
Depreciation - Welts 44 540.72 488947 92
Depreciation - Pumping Plant - Structure and
Improvements 3834290 309103292
Depreciation - Power Production Equipments 8003 53 B8.038.83
Depreciation - Pumping Equipment 2550029 297,688 34
Cepreciaton - Water Treatment Plant - Structure and
Improvements 000 0.00
Depraciation - Waler Tréeaiment Equepment 14,038 .46 148,723 06
Depredciation - Trans. & Dist. Plant - Structure and
Improvements 0.00 0.00
Depreciation - Reservoirs and Tanks 2862279 31467155
Depreciation - Transmigsion and Distrbution Mains 168,700.15 183381418
Depreciation - Hydrants 48.00 528.00
Bank Charges 0.00 350.00
Total Maintenance and Other Operating Expenses 1,215,968,22 13,045,324 .61
Financial Expenses
Interast Expenses 130,305.00 1,450,698.00
Total Expenses 2.413,450.92 24,892,717.49
Income {Loss) From Operations 89,331.90 3,281,169.45
Add (Deduct) Other Income/Expenses
Interest income 239573 75,736.51
Net Income{Loss) Baefore Income Tax 91.727.63 3.356,905.96

Prepared by Aanson
[of ate Account Anatyst




. & Employees
Receivables
ables - Disallowance/Charges
nces to Officers and Employees
Recelvables

Supplies Inventory

Sq_pplles Inventory

¢hmmunl£:aﬁon Eqmm Hot
Communication Equipment

Sports Equipment. Not
Sports Eﬂw o
Accum Depr. Sports Equipment

Other Machineries & Equipments
Mator Vehicles, Net

Motor Vehicles
Accum.Depr. Motor Vehicles

Wells, Net
Wgaa

\Lp,e_pwl-w

BAGO CITY WATER DISTRICT

Detailed Balance Sheet

For the period ended November 30, 2015

Dental and Laboratory Supplies Inventory

Accumn Depr, Communications Equipment

Other Machineries & Equipments, Net

Accum Depr Other Machineries & Equipment

Source of Supply Plant - Structure and Improvements, Net
Source of Supoply Plant - Structure and Improvemants
Accum Depr. - Source of Supply Plant - Struciure and Improvements

This Mantn {Th) YoortoOate (YTO)
25,250.98 125,178.33
25,250 98 116,178.33

000 10,000.00

0.00 0.00
-68,303.92 16,028,932.17
71189 65 0,070,658.17
171679 2,453,831 30
0,00 2,475,449 67
1178.94 2,019,553,03
250,854.21 7.339,170.47
25147469 7,223,01062
251474 68 8,785,744 57
0.00 156273395
-7.195 48 0,00
0.00 000

0.00 14,500 00
7.620.00 14,420.00
-1,045.00 87,239.85
-27,957.47 2,860,280.59
-10,219.34 300,603 .47
27 985 44 77,542 96
10,247.31 2,482,134.18
30,896.87 97.558.89
30,896 67 97,558 B9
210,740.47 26,455,120 45
0.00 2,170,000.00
660,02 42,791.53
0.00 201,426 .50
860,02 158 634 97
-6,018.42 309,388.59
000 984,994 52
5,018.42 67560593
8,676.78 8842354
9.540.00 AZAEA R0
85322 239.566 32
13,843.25 37483637
21,300.00 1,418830.67
7.456.75 1,044,994 60
000 205,400 00
22500 179.460 00
313.82 16,834.73
000 2092020
31382 408547
zam

44,540.72

6,184,497 58
0.00 11,850,963 52
44 54072 5,766 455 B4

o



' " Pumping Plant - Structure and Improvements, Net -38,344.90 2,841,600.74

Pumping Plant - Structure and improvements 0.00 681378165

Accum. Dépr. - Pumping Plant - Structure and Improvements 38,344 .80 407218091

Power Production Equipments, Net 46,996 .47 657,037.79

Power Production Equipments 55,000.00 222594000

Accum. Depr. - Power Produclion Equipments 8,003.53 1,568,802.21

Pumping Equipment, Net -25,500.29 1,785,846 40

Pumping Equipment 0.00 4 567 36057

Actum. Dapr - Pumping Equipment 25,500.29 278151417

Water Treatment Plant - Structure and Improvements, Net 0.00 485.95

Water Treatment Plant - Structure and Improvements 0.00 4859 50

Accum Depr, - Watst Treatment Plant - Structure and Improvements 0.00 437355

Water Treatment Equipment, Net <14,038.48 958,340.34

Watar Treatmant Equipment 0.00 2,749,533.00

Accum. Depe - Water Treatment Equipment 14036 45 1,761,192 66

Transmission & Dist. Plant - Structure and Improvements, Net 0.00 1,013.26

Trans. & Dist. Plant - Structurs and Improvements 0.0 10.132.60

Adcurn. Depr. - Trans. & Dist. Paint-Structure and Improvements Qco 911924

Reservoirs and Tanks, Net -28,622.79 6.235,090,92

Reservoirs and Tanks 0.00 11,899 3504.08

Accum. Depr - Reservelrs and Tanks 2882279 5664213.16

| Transmission and Distribution Mains, Net -165,170.15 20,181,047,78

Transmission and Distribution Mains 3,530.00 43327 445,41

Accum. Depr - Transmission & Disinbution Mains 168,700 15 23,145 400 83

Services, Neot 0.00 15,881.90

Services 0.00 158,819.00

Accum . Depr. - Services 0.00 142 837 10

Hydrants, Net -48.00 5,826.00

Hydrants 000 17.940.00

Accum, Depr. - Hydrants 48.00 12.114.00
Construction Work In Progress - Artesian Wells,

Reservoirs, Pumping Stations and Conduits 60,697.05 1,706.101.28

Total Property, Plant and Equipment -264,045.94 42,818,243.03

Total Non-Current Assets -203,348.89 44,524.344 32

TOTAL ASSETS 7,391.58 70,879.464.77

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Current Liabilities

Payable Accounts

Accounts Payable ~13,400.00 236,381.64
Inter - Agency Payables
Due to BIR 23,514.05 73.613.05
Other Liability Accounts ]
Guarranty Deposits Payable 0.00 67,5606.00
Total Current Liabilities 3691405 977,564.69
Non-Current Liabilities gl
Loans Payable - Domestic A7.42200 19,021,554.30
| TOTAL LIABILITIES 8433505 19.993.118.98
Equity
Govarmment Equity
Capifal Contribution - Local o.00 5,877,015 89
Other Paig in Gapital 0,00 28.712.410.95
Sub-Total ~ 0.00 34,389.426.64
Retained Eamings - Beginning 0.00 13,228 078.98
Add | Net Incoma (Loss} for the month 91,727 63 3,356.905 66
Prior Pesiod Adjustments. 0.00 5,034 00
Retained Eamings - End’ 91,727.63 16,590,818.94
Total Equity ! = . _ 91,727.63 50,980,345.78
TOTAL LIABILITIES and EQUITY . 7,391.58 70,979,484.77
Prepared By . Ana mgson

Corpdrate Account Analyst




3.

MONTHLY DATA SHEET
BAGO CITY WATER DISTRICT (CCC# 1

For the Month Ending __ NOVEMBER 30 , 2015
SERVICE CONNECTION DATA:
1.1 Total Services 6868 1.6 Changes New 29
1.2 Total Active 5405 Reconnected 28
1.3 Total Metered 5403 Disconnected 26
1.4 Total Billed 5390 1.7 Customer in arrears
1.5 Population Served Number ( )
PRESENT WATER RATES: Effective May 1, 2005
LWUA Approved  YES [7 ] wo [ Date Approved __April 5, 2005
No. OfF Minimum COMMODITY CHARGES
Conns. Charge 11-20 | 21-30 | | 41-50 | SD-up
Domestic/Government 5186 152.00 1585 | 17.50 | 2040 | 2195
Commercial/Industrial 203 304.00 3L70 | 35.00 | 40.80 ' 4380
Bulk/Wholesale 1 12.00/cu.m, |
BILLING AND COLLECTION DATA:
3.1  BILLINGS (Water Sales) This Month (TM) Year-to-Date (YTD)
a Current (Metered) P 2,366,377.55 P 26,603, 443,43
b. Current (Fat rate)
Penalty Charges P 98,089.80 P 1,183467.22
TOTALS P 2i464i467.35 P 27 786!910.65
3.2 COLLECTIONS (Water Sales)
a. Current Accounts P 760,851.14 P 8,935,221.15
b, Arsears (Current Years) P 1,448,041.20 P 14,577,258.24
C Arrears (Previous Years) P 4,100.32 P 1,867,033.51
TOTALS P 2i212!992.66 p 25,379,512.90
3.3 ACCOUNT RECEIVABLE
Beginning of Year " 5,378,346.82
34 ON-TIME PAID, THIS MONTH = (3.2.3) 32.15%
(3.12) + (3.1.b)
COLLECTION EFFICIENCY, iD= BP0 3.2.3) + (326 B4.62%
_ST)_(__J_ X 100 =
.1 Totals
COLLECTION RATIO, YTD = 3.2 Totals 74.28%
3.3 + 3.1 Totals
FINANCIAL DATA:
4.1 REVENUE This Month (TM) Year-to-Date {(YTD)
4. Operating P 2,502,782.82 P 28,173,885.94
b Non-Operating P 2,395.73 P 75,736.51
TOTALS P 2,505,178.55 P 28,245,623 .45
Eaa——— —t et o
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432 EXPENSES This Month (TM) Year-to-Date (YTD)
a. Salares and Wages 562,732.15 5,269 338.20
b. Pumping Cost (Fasl, Of, Electric) 512,294.31 5,500,753.25
C Chemicals (Treatment) 29, 785.44 314.137.39
d,  Other O & M Expense £24,918.08 7,494,729.30
e Degreciation Expense 353415.94 3,854,061.35
f. Interest Expense 130,305.00 1,450,698.00
g Others
TOTALS 241345092 24,892 717.49
4.3 NET INCOME (LOSS) 91,727.63 3,356,905.96
44 CASH FLOW REPORT
a. Receipts 2,305,678.74 26,504 853.16
b. Disbursement 2,352,731.68 24,820,537.78
(o Net Recespt (Dishursement) - 43,052.94 1,6684,315.38
d.  Cash Balance, Baginning 16,201,163.44 14,473,795.12
e Cash Balance, Ending 16,158,110.50 16,158,110.50
4.5 MISCELLANEOUS FINANCIAL DATA
2 Loan Funds (Total} ¢ Inventones 2,860,280.59
1. Cash on Hand d.  Acct, Recenables
2, Cash in Bank (Customer) 8,785,744.57
b. WD Funds (Total) e, Customer's Depasit 667,560.00
1. Cash on Hand 119,178.33 i Loans Payable LWUA 19,021,554.30
2. Cashin Bank $,079,058.17 g.  Payable to Supplier's
3. Investments and Other Creditors 310,004.65
4. Working Fund 10,000.00 h.  Total Debt Service
5.  Reserves 6,949,874.00 (LWUA Loan) 177,727.00
WATER PRODUCTION DATA:
5.1 SQURCE OF SUPPLY NUMBER Total Rated Capacity Basis of Data
a.  Welis 5 276,480 m'fmo. Pumping Test
b, Sprngs m/mo.
¢ Sutface m’/mo.
d.  TOTALS 5 276,480 m/mo. Pumping Test
5.2 WATER PRODUCTION THIS MONTH YTD Method of Measurement
a.  Pumped 183,373 m’ 1,977,648 m’ Fiow Meter
b. Grawvity m m’
c.  TOTALS 183,373 m' 1,977,648 m’ Flow Mater




5.3

Srgempasow

5.4

~pango

Total Power Consumption for Pumping
Total Power Cost for Pumping

Other Energy Cost for Pumping

Total Pumping Hours (motor drive)
Total Pumping Hours (engine drive)
Total Gas Chlorine Consumed

Total Powder Chilorine Consumed
Total Liquid Chiorine Consumed

Total Chiorine Cost

Total Cost of Other Chemicals

Metered Billed 145,524

-

Unmetered Billed

-

Total Biflied (5.4 + 5.4b) 145,524

3 3=

Metered Unbilled 290

Unmetered Unbitied 1,650

Total Accounted 147,464

(5.4c + 5.4d + 5.4¢)

sswammm

a now

Ave. Monthly Consumption/Connection

Ave. Per Capita/Day Consumption

Accounted Water 5.4.F X 100
S.2.¢

Revenue Producing Water SA4.C

7 7

MISCELLANEOUS DATA:

6.1 Employess: a. Total 47 Regular

6.2 Baceriological:

6.3 (hiornation:

No. of Connections/Employee
Average Monthly Salary/Employee

Total Samples Taken
No. of Negative Resuits

ne

Tota! Samples Taken

W now

No. of Days Full Chiorination

6.4 mmmmmmm

anpow

Resolutions Approved
Policies Passed
Director's Fee Pald
Meetings:

1. Held (No.)

2. Requiar (No.)
3. Special (No.)

STATUS OF VARIOUS DEVELOPMENTS:

7.1 STATUS OF LOANS as of

|

~sapow

Early Action P

No. of Samples Meeting Standards

w0 =

26

Test Results Submitted to LWUA (Y/N)

This Moath

526,297.15

1,714,023

1,714,023

3,460

37,200

1,754,683

22.456

0.132

81.71

80.64

Casual

35,100.00

Loan/Fund

Commmitted

1 JobOrder 20

3233333

Bw

au

F#

115.13

P 15,966.63

bt bt Pl 3 N IS

Year-To-Date

3

414 450.00

24

AVAILMENTS TO DATE

Amount Percention

Interim Improvement

Comprehensive

New Service Connection

BPW Funds

TOTALS P

ke |elefe e




7.2 STATUS OF LOAN PAYMENT TO LWUA As of
Projection COLLECTION
Tvpes of Loans/Funds Collection/Mo. This Mo. Y.T.D.
a Early Action P P W
b. Interim Improvement 0%
C Comprehensive [
d. New Service Connection %
e a4
TOTALS P P W
7.3 Qther On-Going Projects
Status
Types Shedule (%) Funded By Done By
a. Early Action
b.  Pre-Feasibility Study
c Feasibility Study
d.  A&EDesign
e Well Dxilling
f. Project Presentation
9. Pre-Bidding
h,  Bidding
I Construction { )
STATUS OF INSTITUTIONAL DEVELOPMENT: (to be filled by the Advisor)
8.1 Development Progress Indicator:
Age in Devefopment
Phase Eamed Min. Req'd. Vanance Months Rating
I
1l
8.2 Commercial Systems/Audit: Dates
a. (PSS 1 Installed
b.  CPS II Installed
(3 Maragement Audit
d. PR Assistance
e. Marketing Assistance
f, Financal Audit
a,
BY : VERIFIED BY :
4 ADA 12/22/2015
General Manager Management Advisor Date
NOTED BY: RECORDED BY :
Area Manager M Date




BAGO CITY WATER DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended December 31, 2015

Agency Profile

The Bago City Water District{ BACIWAD) was created pursuant to Sangguniang Panlungsod Resolution
No. 222 dated June 28, 1987 and was issued 3 Conditional Certificate of Conformance (CCC) No. 317 dated
Oclober 29, 1987 by the Local Water Utilities Administration (LWUA)

In August 13, 1987 by virtue of the Deed of Transfer, BACIWAD took over the Water Systsm from

NAWASA  The faciiities included two (2) concrete elevated reservoir, three (3) deep wells, ditapidated pumping

equipments and few kilometers of transmission and distribution lines. BACIWAD had two (2) separate water
systems, ohe served the City Proper and the neighboring barangays, and the other one served Barangay Ma-ao

in October 13, 1981, a Supreme Court decision was promulgated declaring all Water Districts as
Government Owned andfor Controlied Corporation, This put all water districts under the junsdiction of the Civil
Service Commision, and the Department of Budget and Management.

BACIWAD Is also serving the domestic water needs of the residents of Municipality of Pulupandan on a
whole sale rate

Note 1 1a Recagnition of Income and Accounting for Expenses
BACIWAD recognized Income from Water Sales on accrual basis while Penalty
charges and miscellaneous service revenues were recoegnized on cash basis,
Expenses were charged to corresponding account on accrual basis.
1b Property, Plant and Equipment of BACIWAD is depreciated on a straight - line
methed based on the useful lives of the assets, and summarized as follows
2015 2014

Property Plant & Equipment {Gross) - Note 1.¢ $2.814,566.66 91,123,850.80
Less : Accumulated Depreciation - PPE £0,168,639 39 45,967,126.28
Property, Plant and Equipment - Net - Note 1.4 42,645 927 27 A5 158 724 52
Add | Construction In Progress - Artesian Wells,

Reservoirs, Pumping Stations and Conduits 2,384,979.09 830.908.14

Total 45,030,908.38 46,087 .632.66
1.c Property Plant & Equipment ts broken down, as follows
2015 2014

Land 2,170,000.00 2,170.000.00
Other Structures 201,426 50 201,426.50
Office Equipment 984 994 52 839 448 .52
Fumitures and Fixtures 326,989.86 292,901 86
IT Equipment and Software 1,418,830.97 1,218,029.97
Communication Equipment 205 ,400.00 20540000
Sports Equipment 20.920.20 17.586.00
Other Machineries & Equipments 552,160.98 552 160.98
Motor Vehicles 2,881,700.00 2.881,700.00
Source of Supply Plant - Structure and Improvements 40.861.40 40.861.40
Weiis 11.950.993.42 11,850,993 .42
Other Saurce of Supply 5,000.00 5,000.00




Note 2

1d

Pumping Plant - Structure and Improvements

Power Production Equipments

Pumping Equipment

Water Treatment Piant - Structure and Improvements
Water Treatment Equipment

Trans & Dist. Piant - Structure and Improvemenis
Reservoirs and Tanks

Transmission and Distribution Mains

Services

Hydrants

Total

Accumulated Depreciation consists of the following :

Other Structures

Dffice Equipment

Furnitures and Fixtures

IT Equipment and Software

Communication Equipment

Sports Equipment

Other Machineries & Equipments

Motor Vehicles

Source of Supply Plant - Structure and Improvements
Waelis

Qther Source of Supply

Pumping Plant - Structure and Improvements
Power Production Equipments

Pumping Equipment

Water Treatment Plant - Structure and Improvements
Water Treatment Equipment

Trans. & Dist. Plant - Structure and Improvements
Reservoirs and Tanks

Transmission and Distribution Mains

Services

Hydrants

Total

Cash on Hand and In Banks account consists of the following :

Cash On Hand
Cash in Bank - MayBank
Comba Account - Savings/Current
Cash in Bank - DBP
Cash in Bank - LBP
Cash in Bank - LBP

Taotal Cash on Hand and In Banks

8,913,781.65 6490011 98
2,289,840.00 2,170,940 00
4,587 360 57 4 451 BB0.57
4.859.50 4,859 50
2,854,533.00 2,711,533.00
10,132 60 10,132.60
11,899,304 08 11,891,344.08
43338618.41 42810881 42
158,819.00 158.819.00
17,940.00 17.940.00
3814658 112305080
2015 2014
159,294 98 15137475
680,896,768 607,232.27
24057264 223,156 99
1,082.770.73 964 .005.14
178,685 00 176.885.00
439917 1,055.20
475172 .44 482,827 94
2,047 995 00 1.644 315.00
36,775.26 36,775.26
5811042 58 5,276,547 92
4.500.00 4.500.00
4.110,525.79 3681,147 89
1,677,730.68 148086338
2,806,319 27 248362583
437355 437355
1,804,405 94 1,642 46960
891934 911534
5,692,836 04 5,349 541 57
23,315,124 12 2131258645
142 93710 142,937 10
12,162.00 11,585 .00
50,168,639.39 45.867,126.28
2015 2014
680,820 69 225 60964
9,454 352 89 B 33362368
2,495,493 85 2475288 31
2,437,694 97 2427 76081
2,020,917 64 1,011,514 70
17.089,345 84 14,473.785.12




Note 3

Note 4

Note 5

Note &

Receivables & Due From Officers & Employees are presented net of

Allowance for Bad Debts, as follows :

Accounts Receivable - Customers

Due from Officers & Employees

Interest Recewable

Accounts Recelvable - Others

Accounts Receivalble - Disallowance/Charges
Allowance for Bag Dabts - Customers

Net

Inventories refers to the following :

Office Supplies Inventory
Medical, Dental and Laboratory Supplies Inventory
Other Supplies Inventory

Total

Income account consists of the following |

Other Service Income

income From Water Works System
Fines and Penalties - Business Income
Miscellaneous Income

Total Income
Personal Services Expensas include the following

Salaries & Wages - Regular

Salaries & Wages - Casual

Salaries & Wages - Contractua!
Personnel Economic Relief Allowance ( PERA )
Additional Compensation ( ADCOM )
Representation Allowance ( RA )
Transpartation Allowance ( TA )
Clothing/Uniform Allowance

Productivity Incentive Allowance

Other Bonuses and Allowances

Honorana

Overtime & Night Pay

Cash Gift

Year End Bonus

Life & Retirement Insurance Contributions
PAG-IBIG Contributions

PHILHEALTH Contributions

ECC Contributions

Other Personnal Benefits

Total Personal Services Expenses

2015 2014
7,591,334.59 6,378,346 82
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
87,239.85 89 798.55
14,500 00 14,500.00
1,724,585 03 -1,562,733.85
5,868,489 41 491991142
2015 2014
27871241 28728145
4284102 34,022.90
2,273.586.42 2,298,866.87
2,585.139.85 282017122
2015 2014
310,720.00 291,400 00
29.040.080.15 26,781 51337
1,299,491 47 1,157 57525
126,992 .58 117,424 88
30.777.284.20 28,347 92361
2015 2014
5,016,062.30 5,008,794 40
155,052.00 155,052.00
1,664 41535 1,241.81025
162,000.00 161,750.00
486,000.00 485,250.00
90,000.00 $0.000.00
40,000 00 90.000.00
135,000 00 13500000
65,000.00 57,500.00
a.00 130,000.00
414 45000 370,575.00
61864815 730,335.90
135.000.00 135,000.00
431,099.00 431,09900
620.645.65 £519,923.14
32.400.00 32,200.00
589 850.00 59,850 00
32,400.00 3240000
1,261.850.11 876,176.91
11,469 872 56 10.842 816 60




Note 7

Maintenance and Other Operating Expenses account consists of the follawing

Traveling Expense - Local

Training Expenses

Office Supplies Expenses

Medical, Dentai and Laboratory Supplies Expenses

Gasaling, Oil and l.ubricants Expenses

Electricity Expenses

Pastage and Deliveries

Telephone Expenses - Landline

Telephone Expensas - Mabile

Interet Expenses

Cable Satellite, Telegraph and Radio Expenses

Advertising Expensas

Rent Expenses

Representation Expenses

Subscnptions Expenses

Auditing Services

Other Professional Services

Repalrs & Maint - Office Bulldings

Repairs & Maint - Office Equipment

Repairs & Maint - Furnitures and Fixtures

Repairs & Maint - IT Equipment and Software

Repairs & Maint - Other Machineries & Equipment

Repairs & Maint. - Motor Vehicles

Repairs & Maint. - Artesian Wells, Reservoirs,
Pumping Stations and Conduits

Deonations

Miscellaneous Expenses

Taxes, Duties and Licenses

Fidelity Bond Premiums

Insurance Expenses

Bad Debts Expense

Depraciation - Other Structures

Depreciation - Office Equipment

Depreciation - Furnitures and Fixtures

Depreciation - IT Equipment and Software

Depraciation - Communications Equipment

Depreciation - Sports Equipment

Depreciation - Other Machineries & Equipment

Depreciation - Motor Vehicles

Depreciaticn - Scurce of Supply Plant - Structure and Impravernents

Depreciation - Wells

Depreciation - Pumping Plant - Struchure and Improvements

Depreciation - Power Production Equipments

Depreciation - Pumping Equipment

Depreciation « Water Treatment Plant - Structure and Improvemants

2015
181,544 00
275,036.85
344 430.85
350,639.33
998,844.16

5,792 83337
3,025.00
47,587 08
77,880.98
16,506.22
13,920.00
88,400 00
556613
288,230.75
12,560.00
30,000 00
33,800.00
2626.00
19.300.00
5.682.00
§.657.00
3.700.00
198,231868

761.885.17
1.486 00
6.074.60

639645 80
298875

2742807

161,851.08

792023
73,8564 .49
1741565
88,765.59

2,700.00

3,343,897
17.278.50

103,680.00

0.00
534,495.66
429,377.80
96,867.30
32269344
0.00

2014
180,171.00
254 04731
28562866
192.409.85

1,648 654 .69
4,710.244 32
1.0685.00
40.816:90
74,309.38
15.877.71
812543

89 400.00
5.000.00
305,457 25
7,856.00
0.00
3515000
813.00
§,740.00
3,744 00
23,005.00
6,254 .00
16141709

667,037 82
4 666,60
660.00
533,358 42
2.988.75
31,508.48
64,225 81
792023
64,768.23
3593194
84,878.91
700.00
1,055.20
29,660 45
121,635.00
0.00
512,884 64
416,866 86
96,042.30
316,911.02
0.00




Note 7 Depreciation - Water Treatment Equipment
Depreciation - Trans. & Dt Plamt - Structure and Improvements
Deprociation - Reservoirs and Tanks
Depreciation - Transmission and Distribution Mains
Depreciation - Hydrants
Bank Charges
Total Maintenance & Other Operating Expenses

161,936.34 160,758 84
0.00 000

343,294 47 348,729 24
2.002,537 67 1,843,380 41
576.00 576.00
350.00 2,100.00
14,612,386,96 13,497,732 75

Prepared by ! Wingson MNW@M}A
te

Co Account Analyst

General Manager




BAGO CITY WATER DISTRICT

CASH FLOW STATEMENT
For the year ended December 31, 2015
(With comparative figures for 2014)
Percentage
Increase!  of Increases
2015 2014 (Decrease) (Decrease)
Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash Inflows |
Callection of Receivables 29,970,337 60 27,927 397 81 204292900 7.32%
Callection of Income 405,527 81 366.078.50 39,449 31 10.78%
Refund of Cash Advance 14.904 45 16,605 69 -1.701.24 10 24%
Refund of Change Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00
Refund of Petty Cash Fund 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00  DO0%
Total Cash Inflows 30,400,770.06 28,320,082.00 2,080,688.06 7.35%
Cash Qutflows :
Payments for Other Maint. and Oparating Exp 870405193 787742692 82662501 10.49%
Paymenls for Saiaries 683562966 BA0565665 42967300 8.71%
Remittance of GSISPAG-IBIG/PHILHEALTH/ Taxes 138404145 127793156 10700988 837%
Payments of fuel & power for pumping 6.036.05040 5783.331.30 252.719.10 4.37%
Total Cash Outfiows 22,960,573.43 21,344,346.43 1,616,227.00 1.57%
Total Cash Provided (used) by Operating Activities 7.440,196.63 6,975735.57 464,461.06 6.66%
Cash Flow from Investing Activities
Cash Qutflows :
Purchases for Construction Work In Progress 146669063 160960380 -14291317 -8.88%
Purchase [ construction of
IT Equipment and Software 201,801.00 2401800 \TT7EI00 T4021%
Water Treatment Equipment 143,000,00 88,500.00 5450000 B158%
Trangmission and Distribution Mains 428.518.08 46131141 23278333 -T1%
Office Equipment Fumniture and Fixtures 178,634.00 154,999.00 2363500 1526%
Pumping Equipment 85,480.00 20205300 -11857300 -57.69%
Other Machineries and Equipments 0.00 30,850.00  -30.850.00 -100.00%
Pumping Plant - Structures and Improvements §7.500.00 .00 57 .600.00
Communication Equipment 0.00 9.000.00 -9.00000 <100 Q0%
Sports Equapment 3.334.20 17.586.00 1425180 -8104%
Power Production Equipment 119,000 00 0.00 118,000.00
Reservoirs and Tanks 7.660.00 0.00 7.960.00
Total Cash Outflows 2.691.917.91 2587 821.21 93,296.70 3.62%
Total Cash Provided (used) by Investing Activities 2,691,917.91  2,597,921.21 93,986,70 3.62%
Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Cash Outflows :
Paymenis of Domestic Loans 213272400 265636800 523684400 -1971%
Total Cash Provided (used) by Financing Activitics 2,132,724.00 2,656,368.00 -523644.00 -19.71%
Cash Provided by Operating, Investing & Financing Activities 2,615554.72 1,721,446.36 894,108.36 51.94%
Add : Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning 14,473,795.12 12,752,348.76 1,721,44636  13.50%
Cash and Cash Equivalents, Ending 261555472 18.07%

17.089.349.84 14.473,795.12
e




Breakdown of Cash and Cash Equivalents, Ending

Cash On Hand 680,690.64 22560964  455281.05 20180%
Cash In Bank - LCSA-MayBank 9,454 35268 B,33362366 1,120,729.03  13.45%
Cash In Bank- LCSA-DBP 249549385 247528631 20,207.54 082%
Cash In Bank- LCSA-Landbank 243769497 242776081 9,934,16 0.41%
Cash In Bank- LCSA-Landbank 202091764 101151470 1,00940294 9979%

17,089,349.84 14,473,795.12 2,615554.72 1807%
e

Propared By : Ar::lﬁ@ngson Approved @mA
rate

C Account Analyst General Manager




BAGO CITY WATER DISTRICT
Detalled Statement of Income and Expenses
For the year ended December 31, 2015
{With comparative figures for 2014)

Percentage
Increase/  of Increasel
2015 2014 (Decrease) (Decrease)
Income
Other Semvice Income 310,720.00 291,400.00 14,320 00 663%
income From Water Works System 29,040,080.15 28,781,513 37 2.258.566.78 8.43%
Fines and Penaltlies - Business Income 1,299 481 47 1,167,575.25 141.916.22 12.26%
Miscelisneous Income 126,592 58 117,434 99 9.557.59 B.14%
Gross Income 30,777,284.20  28,347,923.61 2,429 360.59 B8.57%
Less : Expenses
Personal Services
Satares & Wages - Regular 501606230 5,008,794 40 7.267.90 0.15%
Salanes & Wages - Casual 156,052.00 155,052.00 000  000%
Salares & Wages - Contractuat 166441535 124181025 42280510 3403%
Personnel Economic Relief Allowance ( PERA ) 162 000.00 161.750.00 250.00 0.15%
Additional Compensation { ADCOM ) 486,000.00 485,250.00 750,00 015%
Reprezentation Allowance ( RA ) 90,000.00 80,000.00 0.00 0.00%
Transporiation Allawance { TA ) £80,000.00 §0,000.00 .00 000%
Clething / Uniform Allowance 135,000.00 135,000.00 0.00 0.00%
Productivity Incentive Allowance 65,000.00 §7.500.00 750000 13.04%
Gther Bonuses and Allowances 0.00 13000000 -130,00000 -100.00%
Honorans 414,450.00 370,575.00 4387500 1184%
Overtime & Night Pay 518,648.15 73033580 11168775 -1520%
Cagh Gift 135,000 00 135,000.00 0.00 0.00%
Year End Bonus 431,099.00 431,095.00 0.00 0.00%

‘ Lite & Retirement Insurance Contributions 6520.645.65 61962314 72251 012%
PAG-IBIG Contributions 3240000 3240000 0.00 0.00%
PHILHEALTH Contributions 59.850.00 59,850 00 0.00 0.00%
ECC Contributions 3240000 32,400 00 0.00 0.00%
Other Personnel Benefits 1.261.850.11 §76.176.91 38567320 44.02%

Total Personal Services 11,469,872.56 10.842,916.60  626,95596 5.78%

Maintenance and Other Operating Expenses
Traveling Expense - Local 181,544.00 180,171.00 1,373.00 0.76%
Training Expenses 275,035.85 254,047.31 20,989 54 8.26%
Office Supplies Expenses 344,430 85 285,628 66 5880210  205%%
Medical, Dental and Laboratory Supplies Expenses 350,639.33 19240085  15B,22048  82.24%
Gasoline, Oil and Lubricants Expenses 99884416 164865469 -B849081053 3941%
Electricty Expenses 579283337 471024432 108258005 22.98%
Postage and Deliveries 3,025.00 1,085 00 196000 184.04%
Telephone Expenses - Landline 47,587.08 40.816.90 §770.18 16.59%
Telephone Expenses - Mobile 77.689.95 74,309.38 358058 4.82%
Intemet Expenses 15.506.22 15.877.71 37149 -234%
Cable,Satallie Telegraph and Radio Expenses 13.920.00 8,12543 578467 71.31%
Adverlising Expenses 86.400.00 B9.400.00 -1,000.00  -112%
Rent Expenses 0.566.13 5,000.00 456613  81.32%
Representation Expenses 289,230.75 306,457 25 -16.22650 -531%
Subscriptions Expenses 12,560.00 7,956.00 460400 S7TETH
Auditing Services 30,000.00 0.00 30.000.00
Other Professional Services 33,800.00 35,150.00 135000 -384%




Repaira & Maint - Office Buildings
Repairs & Maint - Office Equipment
Repalrs & Maint - Fumiture & Fixtures
Repairs & Maint - IT Equipment and Software
Repairs & Maint - Other Machineries & Equipment
Repairs & Mainl. - Motor Vehicies
Repairs & Maint - Artescan Wells, Reservairs,
Pumping Stations and Condults
Donations
Miscellaneous Expenses
Taxes, Duties and Licenses
Fidelity Bond Premiums
Insurance Exponses
Bad Debis Expense
Depraciation - Other Structures
Depreciation - Office Equipment
Depreciation - Fumnitures and Fixtures
Depreciation - IT Equipment and Software
Depreciation - Communications Equipment
Depreciation - Sports Equipment
Depreciation - Other Machineries & Equipment
Depreciation - Motor Vehicies
Depraciation - Sourca of Supply Plant - Structure and
Improvements
Depreciation - Wells
Depreciation - Pumping Plant - Structure and
Improvements
Depreciation - Power Production Equipments
Depreciation - Pumping Equipment
Depraciation - Water Treatment Plant - Structure and
Improvements
Depreciation - Water Treatment Equipment
Depreciation - Trans. & Dist. Plant - Structure and
Improvements
Depraciaticn - Reservoirs and Tanks
Depreciation - Transmission and Distribution Mains
Depreciation - Hydrants
Bank Charges
Total Maintenance and Other Operating Expenses
Financial Expenses
Inerest Expenses
Total Expenses
Income (Loss) From Operations
Add (Deduct) Other Income/Expenses
Interest Income

Net Income(Less) Before Income Tax

-

Prepared by : Anazg;.ﬁhgwn
Corpéfate Account Analyst

262600 813.00 1813.00 223.00%
19,300.00 874000 10,550.00 120.82%
5,662 .00 3.744.00 191800 51.23%
9.697.00 23,005.00 -1330800 -57.85%
3.700.00 6.254.00 255400 -4084%
188,231.68 161.417.09 3681459 2281%
76198517 657,037.82 104947358 1597%
1,486.00 4,666,60 -3,18060  -68.16%
6,074 60 660.00 541460 B2039%
638,645.80 533,358 .42 10628738  19.93%
2,888.75 298875 0.00 0.00%
27.428.07 31,508 48 -4.080.41  -1295%
161,851.08 64,225 61 97.62527 152.00%
7.920.23 792023 0.00 0.00%
73,664 49 64,768.23 B89626 1374%
1741565 35,631.94 -18,516.28  -51.53%
88,765 59 84.879.91 388568 4.58%
2.700.00 700.00 200000 28571%
334397 1.055.20 228877 216.90%
17,278.50 28,850 46 -12.58196 .42 14%
103,680.00 12163500 A7.95500 -1478%
0.00 000 000
534 495 66 512,884 64 21811.02 4.21%
428377.80 416,866 66 12.510.94 3,00%
96,867.30 96,042 .30 825.00 0.86%
322,693.44 316911.02 5.782.42 1.82%
.00 0.00 0.00
161,936.34 160,758 34 117750 0.73%
0.00 0.00 0.00
34320447 348,729 24 543477  1.56%
2002535767  1.843,380.41 59,157 .26 3.04%
576.00 576.00 0.00 0.00%
350.00 2,100.00 -1.750.00 -B3 33%
14612,386.96  13,497,732.75 1,114,654 21 8.26%

1,580,679.00  2,309,607.79  -728.928.79  -31.56%

27.662,938.52 26,650,257.14 1,012,681.38 3.80%
3,114,34568  1,697,666.47 1,416,679.21 B3.45%
94,807.81 74,678.50 20,129.31 26.95%
3.209,153.49 1,772,344.97 143680852 81.07%
Approve DA
General Manager



ASSETS
Current Assots

Cash on Hand
Cash Collecting Officers
Petty Cash Fund

Cash in Bank
Cash In Bank - LCSA - MayBank
Cash In Bank - LCSA - DBP
Cash In Bank - LCTD LandBank
Cash In Bank - LCSA - LandBank

Receivables
Accounts Recelvable, Net

Accounts Receivable
Allowance For Doubtful Accounts

Due From Officars & Employees
Interest Receivables
Receivables - Disallowanca/Charges
Advances to Officers & Employees
Other Recevables

Inventories
Office Supplies Inventory

Medical, Dantal and Laboratary Supplies Inventory

Other Supplies Inventory
Other Current Assets

Guaranty Deposits
Total Current Assets

Property, Plant and Equipment
Land
Other Structuras, Not
Other Structures
Accumn. Depr. - Other Structures
Office Equipment, Net
Office Equipment
Accum. Depr. - Office Equipment
Furnitures and Fixtures, Net
Furnitures and Fixtures

Accum. Depr. - Fumnitures and Fixtures

IT Equipment and Software, Not
IT Equipment and Software

Accum, Depr. - IT Equipment and Software

Communication Equipment, Net
Communication Equipment

Accum. Depr. Communications Eguipment

BAGO CITY WATER DISTRICT
Detalled Balance Sheet
For the year ended Decomber 31, 2015
{With comparative figures for 2014)

Percentage
Increase! of Increase/
2015 2014 (Decrease)  (Decrease)
680,890.69 225,609.64 455,281.05  201.80%
680.890.62 225,609.64 455281.06 201.80%
0.00 0.00 0.00
16,408,459.15  14,248,18548 2.160,273.67  15.16%
9,454 352 69 833362365 112072803 1345%
2,405 493 85 2,475285.31 2020754  0:82%
243769497 2,427,760.81 9934168 0.41%
202081764 101151470 100940284 09.79%
5,968,489.41 491991142 1,048577.99 21.31%
5.866,.749.56 481561287 105113668 21 83%
7.591,334.59 637834682 121288777 15.02%
1,724 58503 1,562,733.95 16185108 10.36%
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
14,500.00 14,500.00 000 0.00%
0.00 0,00 000
B7.230.85 89,768.55 -2558.70 -2.85%
2,595,139.85 2,620171.22 -25.031.37  -0.86%
278,712 41 287,281.45 ‘856904 -295%
42.841.02 34,022.90 881812 25082%
2,273.586.42 2,268,866.87 -25.28045  -1.10%
97,558.89 25,748.51 71,810.38  278.89%
97.558.89 25,748.51 7181038 278 89%
25.750,537.99 22039,626.27 3.710.911.72 16.84%
2,170,000,00 2,170,000.00 0.00 0.00%
42,131.52 50,051.75 -71.920.23  -15.82%
201,426.50 201,426 50 000  000%
159,204 98 15137475 702023  5.23%
304,097.76 232,216.25 71,881.51  30.95%
984,994 52 839,448 52 14554600 17 34%
680,896,756 607,232.27 7366448  12.13%
85,417.22 69,744.87 15672.35 2247%
325,080 85 262 901 86 3308800 11.30%
240.672.64 223.156.99 1741565 7.80%
367,060.24 254,024.83 113,03541  44.50%
1.419.830.97 1,218,02097 20180100 1857%
1.052.770.73 964,005.14 88,78559 921%
25,715.00 28,415.00 -2,700.00  -9.50%
205,400.00 205,400,00 000 0.00%
176.685.00 176,485.00 2.700.00 1.53%




Sports Equipment, Net
Sports Equipment
Accum Depr.Sports Equipment
Other Machineries & Equipments, Net
Other Machineries & Equipments
Accum Depr. Other Machineriss & Equipment
Motor Vehicles, Net
Motor Vehicles
Accumn. Depr. Motor Vehiclas
Source of Supply Plant - Structure and Improvements, Not
Bmafsummam-suumlawlmm
Atzum Depe - Sowton of Suzply Mam - Suusm and Imgrevements
Welis, Net
Wells
Accum, Depr. - Wells
Other Source of Supply , Net
Other Source of Supply
Accum, Depr. - Other Source of Supply
Pumping Plant - Structure and Improvements, Net
Pumping Piant - Structure and Improvements
Accum. Depr. - Pumping Piant - Stnucturs and Impravemanis
Power Production Equipments, Net
Power Production Equipments
Accum. Depe. - Power Production Equipments
Pumping Equipment, Net
Pumping Equipment
Accum. Depr, - Pumping Equipment
Wator Trestment Plam - Structurs and Improvoments, Net
Water Treatment Plant - Structure ang Improvements
Azcum Depe. - Wanar T Plant - Structure ana b
Water Treatment Equipment, Net
Water Treatment Equipment
Accum. Depr. - Water Treatment Equipment
Transmission & Oust. Plant - Structure and Improvements, Net
Trans. & Dist, Plant - Structure and Improvements
Accum Depe - Trans & Dist Pal-Sypsture and Imgrovements
Reservoirs and Tanks, Net
Reservoirs and Tanks
Accum. Depr. - Reservoies and Tanks
Transmission and Distribution Mains, Net
Transmission and Distribution Mains
Accum. Depr - Transmission & Distribution Mains
Services, Net
Services
Accum . Depr. - Services
Hydrants, Net
Hydrants
Accum. Depr. - Hydrants
Construction Work In Progress - Artesian Wells,
Reservoirs, Pumping Stations and Conduits

Total Property, Plant and Equipment

TOTAL ASSETS

16,521.03 16,530.80 977 0.06%
20,820.20 17.586.00 333420 18.96%
439017 1,055.20 334397 316.90%
76,988.54 89,233.04 -12.244.50  -13.72%
§52,160.98 552,160.98 000 0O00%
AT5172 44 462,927 04 12244.50  2.65%
833,705.00 $37,385.00  -103,880.00  -11.068%
2,881.700.00 2,881,700.00 000  0.00%
2.047.995,00 1.944,315.00 103.880.00  533%
4,086.14 4,085.14 000  0.00%
40,881 40 40,861.40 000  0.00%
3877528 36,775.26 000 0.00%
5,139,945.84 6,674.445.50  -534.49566  -8.01%
11,850,983.42 11,050,993 42 000  0.00%
5811,043.58 5278547 .92 53449568  10.13%
500.00 500.00 0.00  0.00%
5.000.00 5,000.00 000 000%
4,500.00 4.500.00 000  0.00%
2,803,255.86 B08,863.99 -5608.13  -D.20%
6,913,781 65 6,490,011.98 42376967 653%
4.110.525.79 3.681,147 59 42937780  11.66%
712,209.32 690,076.62 2213270  3.21%
2,289,840.00 2.170.840.00 119,000.00  5.48%
1,577.730.68 1,480,853.38 96.867.30 654%
1,761,041.30 199825474  -237.213.44 -11.87%
4,567,350 57 4,481,880.57 B5.480.00 1.91%
2,806,319.27 248352583 32269344  1299%
485.95 485.95 000  0.00%
4,869 50 4,850.50 000  0.00%
4.373.55 4,373.55 0.00  0.00%
1,050,127.06 1,069,063.40 -18,836.34  1.77%
2,854,533 .00 2,711.533.00 14300000  527%
1,804,405 94 1,642,450.60 151,936.34 8.86%
1,013.26 1,013.26 0.00 0.00%
10,132.60 10132680 000 0.00%
9,119.34 9.115.34 000  0.00%
6,206,468.04 6,541,802.51  -335334.47  -513%
11.099,304.08  11,897,344.08 786000 007%
5692.835.04 5,348,541 .57 34320447  Ba2%
20,023,494.29  21,498,294.97 -1,474,800.68  -6.86%
4333861841  42.810,861.42 52773599 1.23%
2331512412 21,312.58645 200253767 9.40%
15,881.80 15,881.90 0.00 0.00%
158.619.00 158,815.00 G000  G00%
142,937 10 142,937 10 000 0.00%
§,778.00 6,354.00 -576.00  -85.07%
17,840.00 17,940.00 000  000%
12.162.00 11,586.00 57600  4.97%
2,384,979.09 930.908.14  1,454,070.95  156.20%
42,645927.27  45156,724.52 -2,510,797.25  -5.56%
70,781.444.35  ©8,127,258.93  2,654,185.42 3.90%




LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Current Liabllities

Payable Accounts
Accounts Payable

Inter - Agency Payables
Due to BIR

Other Liability Accounts
Guarranty Deposits Payable

Total Current Liabilities
Non-Current Liabilities

Loans Payable - Domestic
TOTAL LIABILITIES

Equity
Government Equity
Capital Contribution - Local
Other Paid In Capital
Retained Earnings - Baginning
Add | Net Income (Loss) for the Year
Total Retainend Eamings for the Year
Less : Prior Period Adjustments
Retained Eamings - End
Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES and EQUITY

Prepared By : Ag:(l:mson
rate Account Analyst

227,391.64 226,877.64 51400  0.23%
80,091.10 88,562.17 847107 957%
667,560.00 667,560.00 000  0.00%
975,042.74 982,999 81 7,957.07 -0.81%
18,973,808.30  19.525853.30  -552,045.00  -2.83%
19,948,851.04  20.508.853.11  -560,00207  -2.73%
5677,01580  5677,015.89 000  0.00%
28,712,410.95  28712,410.95 0.00  0.00%
13228978.98  11456,634.01 177233497 1547%
320015349 177224497 143880852  81.07%
16.438,13247 1322857898 3.200,15348 24 26%
5.034.00 0.00 5.034.00
16,443,166.47  13,228,978.98 321418749 24.30%
50,832.593.31  47,618,405.82 3,214.187.49  6.75%
70,781.444.35  68,127.258.93  2654,18542  3.90%

Awmve@m\m\

General Manager




BAGO CITY WATER DISTRICT
Condensed Balance Sheet
For the year ended December 31, 2015
(With comparative figures for 2014)

Percentage
Increase/ of Increase/
2015 2014 (Decrease)  (Decrease)
ASSETS
Current Assots
Cash on Hand & In Banks - Note 2 17,089,249 .84 1447379512 2,615,564.72 18.07%
Receivabies - Net - Note 3 5,968,489 41 401001142 104B5STT S8 2131%
Inventaries - Note 4 2,505,139.85 2620,171.22 -25031.37 «0.98%
Other Current Assets
Guaranty Deposits 97,558 69 25,748.51 7181038 278.89%
Total Current Asscts 25,750,537.99 2203962627 371091172 16.84%
Non-Current Assets
Property, Plant & Equipment - Net - Note 1.b 4503090636  46,087,63266 -105672630 -229%
Total Non-Current Assets 45,030,906.36  46.087,632.66 -1,056,726.30 -2.20%
TOTAL ASSETS 70,781,444.35  68,127,258.93  2,654,18542 3.90%
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Current Liabilities
Payable Accounts
Accounts Payable 22738164 226 87764 51400 023%
Inter - Agency Payables
Due to BIR 80.091.10 a8 56217 847107 -957%
Other Liability Accounts
Guarranty Deposits Payable 667,560.00 867,560.00 000 0.00%
Total Current Liabilities 975,042.74 982,999 .81 -7,957.07 -0.81%
Non-Current Liabilities
Loans Payable - Domestic 18,973,808.30 19.525853.30 55204500 -2.83%
TOTAL LIABILITIES 16,948,851.04  20,508,853.11 -560,002,07  -2.73%
Equity
Govemment Equity
Capital Contribution - Local 587701589 5677015389 0.00 0.00%
Other Paid In Capitad 2871241095 28,712,41095 0.00 0.00%
Sub-Total 34.389.426.84  34,389,426.84 0.00 0.00%
Retained Earnings - Beginning 1322897898 11456634.01 1,772,34497 1547%
Add : Net Income (Loss) for the year 3,209,153.49 177234497 143680852 B107%
Prioe Period Adjustments 5,034.00 0.00 5,034 00
Retained Eamings - Ending 16,443,166.47  13,228978.98 3,214,187.49  24.30%
TOTAL LIABILITIES and EQUITY 70,781,444.35 68,127,258,93 2,654 18542 3.90%

*

-

Prepared By : Wlngson Approv ~E£SPADA
(o te Account Analyst General Manager



BAGO CITY WATER DISTRICT
Condensed Statement of Income and Expenses
For the Year Ended December 31, 2015
(With comparative figures for 2014)

REVENUES
Operating Revenues - Note §

TOTAL REVENUES
EXPENSES
Personal Servicas - Note 6
Maintenance and Other Operating Expenses - Note 7
TOTAL EXPENSES

NET INCOME FROM OPERATIONS BEFORE OTHER
INCOME AND EXPENSES

OTHER INCOME (Expenses) :

Interest Revenuves
Interest on Long - Term Debts
TOTAL

NET INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE INCOME TAX

Prepared by A\::ﬁ@ngaon
Co Account Anafyst

Percentage
increase/  of Increasel
2015 2014 (Decrease) (Decrease)
30.777.284.20 28347 0823 61 242936059 8.57%
30.777.284.20 28,347,82361 242936059 8.57%
11,469872.56 1084291660 62695596 §.78%
14612386896 1340773275 1,114854 21 B.26%
26,082.256.52  24,340,649.35 1,741,610.17 7.16%
469502488 4,007,274 .26 68775042  17.16%
84 807,81 745878 50 20,128 31 26.95%
-1.560.679.00  -2.308,607.78 72892879  -31.56%
-1,485871.16 -2.234 92029 749,058 10  -33.52%
3,209,153.49  1,772,344.97 143680852 B81.07%

WQV@A

General Manager



BAGO CITY WATER DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
For the year ended December 31, 2015

(With comparative figures for 2014)

Equity

Capital Contribution - Local

Other Paid In Capital

Total

Retained Eamings - January 1, 2015

Add - Net Income (Loss) for the penod

Prior Pericd Adjustments

Total Retained Earnings - December 31, 2015

Total Equity

.

Prepared By : anwn
te Account Analyst

Increase!
2015 2014 (Decrease)
567701589 567701589 0.00
2871241095 28,712,410.95 0.00
34,380 426.84 34,389,428.84 0.00
1322897898 1148863401 177234497
320915349 177234497 143680852
5,034.00 0.00 5,034.00
16.443,166.47 13,228 978.98 3,214,187.49
50,832,593.31 4761840582 3,214,187.43
Approved ADA
neral Manager



BAGO CITY WATER DISTRICT
PRE - CLOSING TRIAL BALANCE
As of December 31,2015

Account

Code D.R.
102 Cash Collecting Officars §50.890.60
104 Petty Gash Fund Q.00
106 Payroll Fund 000
112 Cash In Bank - LCSA - MayBark 9,454 352 69
112 Cash In Bank - LCSA - DBP 2,495,433 65
112 Cash In Bank - LCSA - LandBank 2,437 894 57
12 Cash In Bank - LCSA - LandBank 20208917 84
121 Accounts Recevables 769133489
123 Due from Officers 8 Emplayeas 000
129 Interest Receivables .00
146 R biag - Dialk /Charges 14,500.00
148 Advances to Officers & Employees 0.00
149 Other Recewvables 87,23985
155 Office Supplies Inventary 27871241
160 Medical, Dental and Laboratory Supplias Invantory 42.841.02
165 Other Suppiies Invantory 2,273.586.42
185 Other Prepaid Expensas 000
186 Guaranty Daposts 97,556 89
0 Land 217000000
218 Other Structuras 201 426.50
21 Ofice Equipment 984 994 52
22 Furnitures and Fixiures 325969 86
222 IT Equipment sad Software 1.418,83097
223 Communication Equipment 205.400.00
235 Sports  Equipment 20,920 20
240 Other Machineries & Equipments 552,180 98
241 Motor Vehicles 2,881,700.00
2541 A Source of Supply Flant - Struciurs ana Improvements 40,851 40
25410 Wels 11,850,693 42
254.\F Other Solirce of Supply 6.000.00
254 |lA  Pumping Plant - Structure and improvements 6,813,781 65
254118 Powar Producton Equipmants 2,259,840 00
2544C  Pumping Eguipment 4 867 360 57
254 WA Wator Troatmant Piant - Structune and improvamants. 4,853 50
2548 Water Treatment Equpment 2,854,533 00
254IVA  Teanumission & Oist Plant - Svuctune and Ingrovements 10,132.60
254IVB  Ressrvors and Tanks 11,865,304 08
254 V.C  Transmission and Distrbution Mains 43,335,616.41
284IVE  Services 158,819 00

254 IVH  Hydrants 17,840 00



341
541 A
35410
WAF
354114

354118
a1
3841114
354.111.8
354 IV A
3541vB
BANC
W54 IVE
354V M

401

412

475

444

5011
S01.1
50110
501.1La 2
628
639

£ 1

3

Construction Work In Pragress - Arlesian Wells,
Rasenoirs, Pumping Statlons and Condults

Allowance For Doubtful Ascounts

Accum. Dapr - Other Structures

Accum. Depr. - Office Equipment

Accum. Dapr. - Fumitures and Fixtures

Accum. Depr. - IT Equipment and Saftware

Accum Depr, Communications Equipment

Accum Depr. Sports Equipment

Accum Dapr. Other Machinerss & Equpment

Accumn Dapr Motor Vehicles

Moo Depr -Sourss of Suppky Pl - Svcetum A brgrommems

Accum. Depr. - Wells

Accum. Dapr. - Other Source of Supply

Astum Dagr - Posrping st - S000e 802 Mgeooemants

Accum, Dape. - Powst Production Equipments

Accum. Depr, - Pumping Equipment

Aocum Dept - Waler Trestrreet Pa - Stoctine & Incrosermennsy

Accun. Dogr. - Water Treatment Equipment

Aooure. Owpe -Trarm 8 Digt Fant - Sirucsurw & rproemmanis

Accum Depr. - Reservors and Tanks

Accum. Depr - Transmission & Distribution Mairs

Accum  Depr. - Senicas

Accum, Depr. « Hydrants

Accounts Payable

Due to BIR

Guaranty Deposits Payatie

Loans Payable - Domestic

Capilal Contribution - Local

Other Paid In Capital

Retainad Eamings

Prite Pedod Adustments to Retained Eamings

Other Service Incoma

Income From Water Works System

Fines and Penalties - Business Income

Interest Income

Miscelanoous Income

Gain/Loss on Sale of Disposed Assets

Salaries & Wages - Regular

Salaries & Wages - Casual

Salaries & Wages - Contractual

Pearsonnel Economic Rallaf Allowanca ( PERA )

Additional Compensation | ADCOM )

Representation Allowance (RA )

238497909

5,016,082.30
155.052.00
1,664 41535
182.000.00
485.000.00
90,000.00

1,724,585 03
158254 98
580,806.76
24057264

1.082,770.73
175,685 00

4,380.17
475977 44
2,047 585.00
36,775.26
E811043 58
4.500.00

4110825 7§

1,577,730 62

280631927

437385
1,804 405 4
911834
5692 835 04
2331512412
142,937 10
12,162,00

227 ,391.64
80,081 10
667,560.00
18,973,806.230

5,677.01589

2871241085
13.228.578.98
5.034.00
310,720.00
29,040,080.15

1,268 461 47

94,807 81
126,992 58
oca



714
718
717
719
720

724
725
3
732
733

749
781
753
758
750

767
i
me

774
775

782

gdd

787

789
an
a1
622
B23
e2e

841

FEE

878

Transportation Allowancs (TA)

Clothing / Uniform Allowance

Productrety Incentve Allawance

Oeher Banuses and Allowances

Honorara

Cuwartime & Night Pay

Cash G#t

Yesr End Boaus

Life & Retimment Insurance Contributions

PAG-IBIG Contributions

PHILHEALTH Contrbutians

ECC Contributions

Other Personnel Benefits

Travaling Expense - Local

Training Expanses

Office Supplies Expanses

Medical, Dental and Lat, y Sugphes E

Gasoline, Ol and Lubricants Expenses

Eleciricity Expenseas

Postage and Defiveres

Telephone Expanses - Landine

Telephone Expenses - Mobile

Internet Expanses

Cabie, Satellte , Telegraph and Radio Expenses

Advertising Expenses

Rent Expenses

Rapresentation Expanses

Transponation and Delivery Expenses

Subscriptions Expensas

Swvey Exponses

Auditing Services

Orhar Professionel Services

Regpais & Maint - Office Buidings

Repairs & Maint - Office Equiprment

Repairs & Maint - Furnture & Fotures

Repairs & Maint - IT Equipment and Software

Repairs & Mant - Communication Equpmant

Repairs & Mant - Other Machineries & Equipment

Repairs & Maint - Mator Vehicles

Repairs & Maint « Other Transportatica Equipt.

Repairs & Maint. - Other Property, Plant and Equipl.

Repairs & Maint. - Antesian Wells Resarvors,
Pumping Stations and Canduits

Donations

90,000 00
135,000,00
65,000.00
0.00
414,450 00
618848 15
135,000.00
431,098 00
£20.645.55
32,400.00
59.880.00
32,400.00
1,261,850 11
181,544 .00
275,036.85
344,430.85
35083833
998 844 16
5,792,833,37
302500
47 587 08
77.889.98
15,506.22
13,920.00
£8,400.00
9,566 13
288.230.75
.00
12,560.00
000
30,000.00
33,800.00
2,626.00
19,300 00
5662.00
9697 00
000
3.700.00
198,231.68
Q00

0.0o

761,985.17
1.486.00



a84

B892
832
a01
915
o1
922
923
929
835
340
941
850.1A
95010
8501 F
9sa LA
LU
5504 C
860 1A
95018
950.VA
50 IV.B
9sQv.C
BOWE
G501V H
M
a75

Miscetanaous Expanses

Taxew, Duties and Licenses

Fidelty Bond Premiums

Insurance Expenses

Bad Debis Expense

Depreciation - Other Structures

Depraciation - Offica Equipment

Depreciatan - Fumitures and Flxtues
Deprecation - T Equisment and Software

Dep 1 - Commun Equipment
Depraciatian - Sports Equpment

Depreciation - Other Machingries & Equipment
Degrecation - Maotar Vehices
W-Md!w;ﬂn-!m-lmwm
Depraciation - Wels

Deprociation - Other Source of Supply
Depitoetion - Pumping P - STusaew md g seres
Depraciation - Powar Production Equpmants
Dapreci - Pumping Equip
mw-mumun:amumm
Deprecation - Water Trestment Equipenent
Depeeciston - Tracs & Dil Plat « Sncsirm g frorovereres
Depraciation - Reservors and Tanks
Depeeciaton - Transmission ang Distrivution Mains
Degrecaton - Senices

Dapreciation - Hydrants

Bank Charges

Intarest Expensas

-

Prepared by Anan
Cor e Account Analys!

6,074 60
839,645 80
2488.75
2742307
161,851.08
7.820.23
73864 49
1741565
88,765.59
2.700.00
3397
17.278.50
103,680.00
0.00
534,495 66
ooo
429377 B0
96.867.30
322,693 44
0.00
181.936.34
000
343204 47
2,002 537.67
0.00
576.00
350.00
1.580,679.00

150.337 607 29 150,337 60728

Approw - A
General Manager



BAGO CITY WATER DISTRICT
POST - CLOSING TRIAL BALANCE
As of December 31,2015

Account
Code D.R.

102 Cash Colecting Officars 630,890 69
104 Petty Cash Furd 0.00
106 Payroll Fund 0.00
12 Gasn In Bank - LOSA - MayBark 9,454 352 89
12 Cash In Bank - LCSA - DBP 246549365
112 Cash In Bank - LCSA - LandBark 2,437 B84 57
112 Cash In Bank - LCSA - LandBank 202091764
121 Accounts Raceivables 759133458
123 Ous from Officers & Employees 0.00
129 interest Recewables 0.00
146 Recenables - Dissliowance/Charges 14,500.00
148 Agvances to Officers 8 Employeas Q00
148 Other Recewabics 87,239.85
155 Office Supples Inveniory 278712401
160 Medical, Dental snd Laboratory Supplies inventary 42 84102
165 Other Supplies Inventory 2273588 42
185 Other Prepaxd Expenses 0.00
186 Guaranty Deposits 97,558 89
20 Lang 2,170,000 00
235 Other Structures 201,426.50
221 Office Equipment 964,904 52
byl Furniturés and Futures 32596985
223 IT Equipment and Software 1,415,830.97
229 Communication Equipment 205.400.00
238 Sports  Eguipment 2092020
240 Other Machnenes & Equpmants 552 160 98
241 Matar Vehiclas 2,881,700.00
254 1A Sourca of Supgly Plant - Syucture and Improvements 4D B51 40
25410 Wels 11,950,543 42
254 F Orher Saurca of Supply 5,000.00
254 1LA Pumping Pant - Structure and Improvements 6,993,781 65
25448 Power Production Equipments 2,269,940.00
2544 C  Pumping Equipment 4 567 380 57
254 LA Water Treatment Prant - SILches s Imgrovamants 4,859.50
254.08 Watar Treatment Equipment 2,854,533.00
254 IV A Tranemssion & Dist Plant - Strucire and Improvements 1013260
254 VB Reservoirs and Tanks 11,695.304.08
254 V.C  Trar and Distribution Mans 433386164
254 IVE  Services 158.816.00

254IVH  Hydsants 1764000
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Construction Wark In Progress - Aresian Wells,
Resenvoirs, Pumplng Statiors and Canduss

301 Alicwanos For Doubtful Accounts
315 Accum. Dapr. - Cther Structures
24 Accum. Dapr. « Office Equpment
22 Accum. Dapr. - Fumilures and Fixtyres
323 Accum. Depr - IT Equipmant and Soltware
328 Accum. Oepr. Communications Equipment
335 Accum Depr, Sports Equpment
340 Accum Depr. Other Machineries & Equipment
N Accum Depr. Motor Vehicles
IS4 A Actum Degr -Sovren of Sieply Patt - Elrdtue & Mrgrovemects
35410  Accum. Depr. - Wells
3841F  Accum, Degy. - Other Source of Supply
354.11.A  Acim Depr - Punoing Plant - Sruckas asd inproismants
354118 Accun Depr - Power Production Equigments
IB411.C Agcum Depr, - Pumping Equipmant
354 111.A  Accure Capr - Waner P - S s
3561118 Accum Depr. - Water Treatment Equipment
A540V.A  Acoum Depr Trane & Owe Mt - Siructure 8 Sroravements
354 IVB  Acoum. Depr. - Reservors and Tarks
354VC  Accum. Daepr - Transmission & Distrivution Mains
354IVE  Accum Depr. - Senvices
I54IVH  Accum. Depr. « Hydrants
401 Accounts Paysble
412 Due to BIR
426 Guarranty Deposits Payabla
e Loans Payatle - Domestic
5011 Capitai Contribution - Locast
S0t Other Paid In Capital
501 M Retsined Eamings
Prepared by © Ana INgson

Ci rate Account Analyst

238487509
1,724.585.03
159,294 98
680,856, 78
24057264
1,082,770, 73
179,665.00
439917
475,172.44
2,047 955 .00
BTSN
5,811,043.58
4,500.00
4110525 79
1,577,730 68
2,806.319.27
4373 5%
1,804,405 34
511834
5,692,835 04
23015124 12
14293710
12,162,008
22739164
80,081.1¢
667,560.00
£8,973,808.30
5,677,01589
28,712,410.95
16,443,165 47

1226574, 668.77 122,674 666 77

ADA
General Manager



